@ DCA

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN
& CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

June 9, 2025
Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority Board of Directors
Subject: Materials for the June 12, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting

Members of the DCA Finance Committee:

The Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) will have a Finance
Committee Meeting, scheduled for Thursday, June 12, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. This will be a
hybrid meeting, members of the public may attend the meeting in person or virtually. The
call-in and video information, as well as meeting location is provided in the attached
agenda. Meeting information will also be posted on the dcdca.org website.

Enclosed are the materials for the Finance Committee meeting in a PDF file, which has been
bookmarked for your convenience.

Regards,

Yo (foodinr

Graham Bradner
DCA Executive Director

980 9 Street, Suite 2400, Sacramento, Ca 95814 | info@dcdca.org | DCDCA.ORG


mailto:info@dcdca.org

@ DCA

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN
& CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

REGULAR MEETING

Thursday, June 12, 2025

1:30 p.m.
Hybrid (Teleconference) Meeting

DCDCA Boardroom
980 9th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95814

TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS:

1. Kern County Water Agency, 3200 Rio Mirada Drive, Bakersfield, CA 93308
2. Zone 7 Water Agency, 100 N. Canyons Pkwy., Board Room, Livermore, CA 94551

CONFERENCE ACCESS INFORMATION:
Phone Number: (669) 444-9171 Access Code: 89481684101#

Virtual Meeting Link: https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/89481684101?from=addon

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone

Additional information about participating by telephone or via the remote meeting solution is
available here: https://www.dcdca.org

AGENDA

Except as permitted by Government Code section 54953(f), Directors will attend the meeting from the DCDCA
Boardroom or any of the teleconference locations. Members of the public may attend in person at these locations
or remotely through the virtual meeting link above. Assistance to those wishing to participate in the meeting in
person or remotely will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested person must request the accommodation as soon as possible in
advance of the meeting by contacting the DCA support staff at (888) 853-8486 or info@dcdca.org. Members of the
public may speak regarding items on the agenda during those items and when recognized by the Chair. Speakers
are limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may limit this time when reasonable based on the
circumstances. Persons wishing to provide public comment remotely on Agenda Items are encouraged to complete
a public comment request form at: https://tinyurl.com/dcafinancepubliccomment by 1:15 pm or through the QR
code below. In addition, members of the public may use the “raise hand” function (*9 if participating by telephone
only) during the meeting to request the opportunity to speak. Additional information will be provided at the
commencement of the meeting.



https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/89481684101?from=addon
https://www.dcdca.org/

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY
@ DA
June 12, 2025 & CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Any private remote meeting attendance will
be noticed or approved at this time.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Committee on matters that are within the Committee’s
jurisdiction but not on the agenda at this time. Speakers are generally @

limited to three minutes each; however, the Chair may further limit this
time when reasonable based on the circumstances. Persons wishing to
speak may do so remotely through the electronic meeting link, by
scanning the QR Code, or teleconference number when recognized by
the Chair. The DCA encourages public comments and requests that @
speakers present their remarks in a respectful manner, within
established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the DCA or are within its
jurisdiction.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
(a) May 21, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS

(a) Review of Final Draft FY2025/26 Budget
Recommended Action: The Finance Committee recommend by motion that
the Board of Directors adopt the proposed budget for FY 2025/26.

6. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

(a) Verbal Reports, if any

7. ADJOURNMENT

The DCA Finance Committee proposed next scheduled meeting(s):

TBD



Agenda ltem 4a

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, May 21, 2025
3:30 p.m.
(Paragraph numbers coincide with agenda item numbers)

1. CALLTO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Delta Conveyance Design and Construction Authority (DCA) Finance
Committee was called to order in person, by teleconference, and remotely - Conference
Access Information: Phone Number: (669) 444-9171, Code: 834170722344, https://dcdca-
org.zoom.us/j/83417072234?from=addon at 3:38 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL
Committee member in attendance from the DCA Boardroom was Gary Martin.
Committee members in attendance remotely were Sarah Palmer and Martin Milobar.

DCA staff members in attendance were Graham Bradner and Josh Nelson.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no public comment requests received.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 17, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting
Recommendation: Approve the April 17, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting

Motion to Approve Minutes from April 17, 2025, as

Noted: Martin

Second: Palmer

Yeas: Martin, Milobar, Palmer

Nays: None

Abstains: None

Recusals: None

Absent: None

Summary: 3 Yeas; 0 Nays; O Abstain; 0 Absent. (Motion passed as MO 25-05-01).

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 1


https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/83417072234?from=addon
https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/83417072234?from=addon

Agenda ltem 4a

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
a) Review Fiscal Year 25/26 Budget Summary and Detail
Informational Item

DCA Executive Director Graham Bradner presented an overview of the agenda to the
committee. He stated that it would open with a review of the project timeline to recap
current progress, given the significant activity underway to complete Fiscal Year (FY) 24/25
and prepare for FY 25/26. The presentation would then proceed to a detailed review of
the proposed scope and budget for FY 25/26, followed by time for questions and any other
detail-related items.

Mr. Bradner pointed out that May 21 was the second Finance Committee meeting, at
which the full details of the proposed budget were shared and discussed for the first time.
He stated that the third Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for June 12. At that
session, any revisions arising from today’s discussion, as well as several anticipated
changes, will be incorporated into the final revised budget. The Finance Committee will
then consider recommending adoption to the full Board at the June 18 Board meeting.
Although several steps remain, the process is progressing steadily.

Highlighting the scope of services, Mr. Bradner reviewed FY 24/25 accomplishments,
emphasizing that support for Department of Water Resources (DWR) permitting,
especially the major permit activities targeted for completion by the end of FY 25/26,
remains a priority. He mentioned that an updated Class IV (4) cost estimate was released
in May 2024, followed by extensive outreach through the remainder of FY 24/25. That
significant outreach involved meetings with both direct participants and member agencies
of Public Water Agencies (PWA), as well as other interested water agencies, to help
stakeholders understand project costs and benefits.

Mr. Bradner noted that with the anticipated shift to Program Delivery (PD), preparations
are underway to support ongoing efforts in design, construction, and contracting
innovations aimed at refining project definition, improving constructability, minimizing
impacts, and comprehensively addressing critical considerations. He highlighted internal
organizational growth and transition, explaining that the previous structure primarily
focused on permit support.

Mr. Bradner then reviewed communications activities, including the “Closer Look” series,
Delta tours, translated fact sheets, and other materials designed to provide clear public
information regarding project aspects. He described a recent initiative spanning late FY
23/24 into early calendar year 2025 to collaborate with all participating PWAs to articulate
the work plan through FY 27/28 and secure funding. He reported that each PWA has
committed to maintaining existing levels of participation, establishing a clear and funded
scope of work that enables the DCA to meet its commitments on time.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 2



Agenda ltem 4a

Looking ahead to FY 25/26 priorities, Mr. Bradner stated that while permit support will
continue, emphasis will shift toward engineering analyses and documentation for the
system-wide Basis of Design Report (BODR), which will increase the overall design level
from 10% or roughly 175 design sheets to 20%, approximately 1000 design sheets. This
increase reflects the detail required to support a Class Ill (3) cost estimate. Cost estimating
is scheduled to begin next Spring, with the BODR release, updated cost estimate, and
financial feasibility analysis planned for FY 26/27. Early FY 25/26 will focus on advancing
engineering work and initiating cost estimating in Spring 2026.

Mr. Bradner noted that environmental compliance efforts are intensifying. Historically,
DCA served as the liaison between engineering contractors and DWR permitting teams,
stating that the current phase requires detailed planning for roles, monitoring, and
reporting. Additionally, it is noted that environmental compliance activities will increase in
tandem with permitting and engineering work.

He explained that the environmental compliance phase must transition beyond liaison
functions into comprehensive planning. The DCA must define roles and responsibilities,
identify which entity will submit documentation to regulators, and address numerous
compliance details. Thereby, developing a comprehensive compliance plan, followed by
systems for monitoring, tracking, and reporting, represents a dual priority for the
environmental team. Mr. Bradner emphasized the substantial effort needed to establish
standards, procedures, and requirements. He underscored the importance of procuring
designers and contractors within a system designed to attract quality bidders and position
DCA as a preferred project partner.

He presented the summary of the proposed FY 25/26 budget of $65M, compared to the
current FY 24/25 budget of $43.2M. He noted that several new tasks are embedded within
the existing work breakdown structure (WBS) and may not be immediately apparent. For
example, row 220, Project Management Office (PMQO) Survey and Mapping, represents a
new task, and row 410, PD Project Geotechnical (Geotech), now includes surveying and
related subtasks. A side-by-side budget comparison provides insight into cost drivers and
category variances, with PMO (including Executive Office, Community Engagement,
Controls, Administration, Procurement, and Property Acquisition, et al.) reflecting the
largest increase.

Mr. Bradner highlighted the PMO budget, which grows from just under S20M to $26.8M.
The unallocated reserve has been shifted from PMO to PD, as those funds are primarily
intended for Geotech work and surveying activities. Allocating the reserve within PD
maintains flexibility for distribution throughout FY 25/26, rather than remaining unused in
the PMO. Mr. Bradner noted that a side-by-side comparison highlights differences
between the Program Initiation (Pl) and PD budgets.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 3



Agenda ltem 4a

Moving to the vendor budget summary, Mr. Bradner compared FY 24/25 with FY 25/26.
Pointing out the largest increase is for Jacobs, driven by the system-wide BODR effort,
which will advance the project design level from 10% to 20%. He described the work as a
heavy lift, expanding from roughly 175 design sheets to over 1,000 to support a Class Il (3)
cost estimate.

He then noted Parsons’ increase, attributing it to onboarding new staff, filling vacancies,
and adding program support resources, during the ramp-up phase. Conversely, AECOM’s
budget shows a significant decrease; Mr. Bradner explained that the $5.1M funding is
intended to maintain engagement through the FY and to support planning for a Spring
2026 program. Additionally, a significant unallocated reserve has been earmarked for
potential additional Geotech work, should opportunities arise to expand beyond the
current scope or if the Spring program becomes more substantial. These funds will be held
in reserve to provide flexibility.

He moved on to discuss the reinstatement of Somas, the surveying contractor, whose
contract had been dormant for several years. The proposed budget includes $1.8M for
critical-path survey work around the project site.

Mr. Bradner then addressed Lucas Public Affairs (LPA), the new communications support
team. A task order is not included for LPA, as the scope and costs remain under finalization.
The budget currently shows a placeholder amount based on past performance with VMA;
this will be updated for the final budget.

Several reasonable expansions were noted such as information technology (IT) provider
Launch, new equipment needs, and expansions in Metropolitan Water District (MWD).

Mr. Bradner reviewed placeholders for anticipated awards under the Executive Support
Services master agreements. These include Deputy Director services and facilitation
services as the first planned task orders for FY 25/26. Negotiations will continue over the
coming months, with deputy and facilitation contracts targeted for Board of Directors
consideration in June. Other categories may be accelerated through negotiations if
deemed beneficial, and all placeholders will be either finalized or retained as line items
before final budget adoption.

He then mentioned that the Finance Committee would now review the detailed budget
organized by WBS. PMO tasks encompass activities that continue through all program
phases. He then described the Pl category, encompassing pre-delivery engineering and
planning, including all Jacobs Engineering work and the BODR. He noted that fieldwork,
previously linked to permit planning, has transitioned to PD following the selection of the
final project alternative. This change ensures the accurate tracking of planning and delivery
costs, preventing confusion in financial reporting.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 4



Agenda ltem 4a

Mr. Bradner continued to PD, where most of the expansion work will take place as the DCA
moves into delivery. Early PD activities include Geotech, surveying, and monitoring
necessary permits and compliance. PD activities are expected to grow significantly as the
final design and construction procurement proceed.

He reviewed the detailed cost table for Executive Office tasks, which covered the Chief
Engineer, General Counsel, Treasurer, Human Resources (HR), and other strategic
leadership roles. He noted the undefined allowance line shows zero (0) dollars and
explained that consolidating the undefined allowance within one (1) category, rather than
distributing it across multiple WBS categories, simplifies budget management. He
recommended maintaining the allowance within PD to accommodate anticipated Geotech
and survey funds set aside for FY 25/26. Mr. Bradner finished that thought by reaffirming
that strategic leadership, the BODR, organizational transition, innovation evaluation, and
support for DWR permit efforts remain top priorities.

Regarding the Community Engagement budget line, Mr. Bradner said that VMAs costs
appearing as a placeholder of $900,000 is included for LPA under the Communications
Manager task. Once the LPA task order is finalized, the placeholder will be allocated across
subcategories, Communications Management, Print and Digital Assets, Strategic Planning,
Template Development, Social Media, and Website Support, mirroring the current FY
distribution. If task order details remain incomplete before the final budget adoption, the
placeholder will remain unchanged.

Committee Chair Martin inquired whether Committee questions should be reserved until
the end or addressed during the presentation.

Mr. Bradner welcomed questions at any time.

Committee Member Palmer noted that if questions are delayed, the thought behind them
could be lost.

Director Martin commented that the Finance Committee has made substantial progress in
understanding budget construction, particularly that most costs are tied to task orders. He
recalled that some items are not based on task orders. He asked who determines the scope
for those task orders.

Mr. Bradner responded that the scope is established through three (3) filters. First, each
master agreement defines a scope of services, setting contractual boundaries. Second, the
organizational chart is reviewed to determine which division should manage a service,
ensuring functional alignment. He added that management is now schedule-driven.
Instead of ranking priorities instinctively, the team begins with the master schedule,
identifies required work to maintain progress, reviews existing contracts, assigns tasks to
vendors, and constructs task order scopes and budgets accordingly. Third, the DCA works
backward from the schedule, identifies required milestones, reviews available contracts,

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 5



Agenda ltem 4a

assigns work to the appropriate vendor, and builds each task order’s scope and budget
accordingly.

Committee Chair Martin asked whether major consultants such as Jacobs and Parsons
submit lists of anticipated tasks for the year, or whether DCA defines those tasks.

Mr. Bradner explained that the process is collaborative: all parties review the schedule,
agree on high-level milestones, and develop task orders to meet those milestones. He
elaborated that after agreeing on milestones, each consultant breaks them into smaller
steps and estimates the required effort. DCA and the consultants then iterate on the task
list, scope, and costs until consensus is reached. This ensures task orders accurately reflect
the required work.

Committee Chair Martin thanked Mr. Bradner, noting that the task order list greatly aids
the Finance Committee in understanding budget alignment with scopes of work.

Committee Member Palmer asked whether current processes ensure vendors
communicate and align their tasks to avoid redundancy and improve efficiency.

Mr. Bradner confirmed that vendor coordination is integral to the task order development
process, expressing that avoiding overlap and fostering efficient collaboration remain key
objectives. He further explained that clear roles and responsibilities have been central to
recent reorganization efforts. DCA’s functional structure does not always align neatly with
individual contracts, which can result in multiple contracts overlapping within a division.
The restructuring focused on mapping functions to supporting contracts and establishing
unmistakable ownership for every task to eliminate duplication and confusion about
accountability. He emphasized that dual ownership hinders progress, so each issue
requires a single designated owner.

Committee Member Sarah Palmer inquired whether vendor coordination is addressed
within the process.

Mr. Bradner responded that vendor collaboration is essential. By clearly defining
responsibilities and clarifying “who does what” in advance, the organization minimizes
territorial disputes over work and encourages cooperation across contract teams. This
proactive clarity positions DCA to manage the increased workload anticipated during ramp-

up.

Committee Member Palmer emphasized that the structure should promote an attitude
that all vendors work toward the same goal.

Committee Member Milobar expressed that the volume of costs presented in the tables is

overwhelming, noting that there are hundreds of individual costs to consider. He
emphasized the importance of avoiding duplication, stating that it is challenging to grasp

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 6



Agenda ltem 4a

such a large number of costs fully. Committee Member Milobar suggested that some costs
could potentially be reduced by 10% but acknowledged the complexity of evaluating such
a broad scope, describing the situation as somewhat overwhelming.

Mr. Bradner offered to proceed either line by line through detailed slides or by navigating
the consolidated budget table, pausing for questions on key points. He invited the
Committee’s preference.

Committee Chair Martin replied that the Finance Committee objective is not to re-audit
every figure for redundancy but to understand the origin of each number, the scope it
supports, and the consultant responsible. The Finance Committee is not equipped to
validate every calculation but must link each budget line to its underlying task order.

Committee Member Milobar noted that the broader, more global perspective is where the
Finance Committee should focus. He acknowledged that reviewing every individual cost
line is neither feasible nor the Finance Committee’s responsibility. However, he
emphasized the importance of recognizing that the cumulative total represents a
significant amount of funding. He suggested that focusing on the bigger picture analysis
would be most beneficial for the Finance Committee’s review.

Committee Member Palmer agreed, stating the Board’s duty is to ensure overall budget
accuracy and completeness, “dotting the i’s and crossing the t's”, without delving into day-
to-day management details.

Committee Chair Martin added that effective oversight requires confirmation that every
budget line is substantively supported by documentation.

Committee Member Palmer concurred, noting that Board members must be able to stand
behind the numbers they approve confidently.

Mr. Bradner suggested reviewing each work breakdown line by highlighting changes and
their reasons. He reminded the Finance Committee that in recent years, DCA consistently
met or stayed under budget, with contingencies rarely used because of unpredictable
workload. The annual budget historically served as a ceiling under which DCA maximized
progress and efficiency.

He explained this approach must evolve as the DCA transitions from permit support to a
schedule-driven model. When funds and schedule opportunities arise, resources must be
redirected to advance the DCA and improve readiness. He anticipated FY 25/26 would be
a transition year as DCA adjusts to this dynamic strategy.

Mr. Bradner proposed walking through each budget section, focusing on numerical
differences and accounting for cost changes.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 7



Agenda ltem 4a

Committee Chair Martin expressed that he wanted the Finance Committee to understand
the rationale behind each figure.

Before moving past Community Engagement, Mr. Bradner noted that top-level totals for
the current and next FY are very similar. Slight increases reflect normal escalation.
Differences mainly result from the absence of finalized task order details.

Committee Member Sarah Palmer asked whether the “Community Liaison” line in the
Community Engagement budget indicated a search for a new liaison.

Mr. Bradner replied that the entry is a standing placeholder requested by DWR. It exists in
case DCA needs to engage a specialist for the Community Benefits Program. To date,
internal resources have been used, and the placeholder funds have not been utilized, but
DWR has requested the funds remain available.

Committee Chair Martin inquired whether, behind each task order line, consultants
provide a job hour estimate detailing staff assignments and billing rates, enabling DCA to
perform a “sanity check” on labor and compensation.

Mr. Bradner explained that DCA provides a standard cost development template to each
consultant to ensure consistent detail. Each template identifies personnel, hours, tasks,
and approved billing rates, which are pulled from DCA’s rate database. DCA verifies those
rates against invoices to ensure that billing aligns with agreed terms. Associated cost
spreadsheets detail staff assigned to the program, whether half-time, full-time, or
otherwise, by individual and deliverable, offering sufficient information for internal review.

Mr. Bradner reviewed the Program Controls budget, noting the current FY 24/25 allocation
of approximately $4.9M would increase to about S6.7M in FY 25/26. The increase is
primarily due to the addition of staff for cost management and support, including those
responsible for vendor invoicing and financial control systems. He noted that Risk
Management, previously housed under the Chief Engineer task in the Executive Office,
now appears as a separate line in Program Controls; the dollars were reallocated with no
new spending.

Mr. Bradner discussed the Cost Management and support staff, explaining that this team
handles all vendor invoicing and develops the associated systems and processes for
managing complex workflows. He noted the need to add new staff to this team due to
the increasing workload. The budget increase reflected is directly attributable to these
additional personnel. Mr. Bradner emphasized that the current team is overwhelmed by
the volume of work, making it necessary to augment staff capacity.

Regarding Schedule Management, Mr. Bradner stated that only minor adjustments were
made, also including new staff.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 8



Agenda ltem 4a

Turning to Administration, he explained that this task covers rent, furniture, utilities,
information technology services, and software. The budget increases from roughly $3.6M
to about $5.6M, driven by two factors: the addition of an Administrative Manager and
increased project administration staff, as well as expanded IT needs, including new user
licenses and office equipment replacement or refurbishing.

Mr. Bradner addressed procurement contract administration, noting that the primary
change is the need to augment the procurement manager’s support team. He explained
that the current workload has reached the limits of the existing team, making it necessary
to bring on additional staff.

Regarding the property acquisition team, he reported that over the past FY, the
organization has been refined. The topline budget increased modestly from approximately
$1.02M to $1.27M. The restructuring includes establishing Rebekah Green from Bender
Rosenthal as the dedicated Property Acquisition Manager, with an appropriate budget and
role within the program.

He also explained that vendor scopes have been distinctly separated to avoid conflicts.
Bender Rosenthal, Hamner Jewel and Associates, and Associated Right-of-Way now have
clearly defined, non-overlapping scopes of work. This separation addresses concerns
related to contract management and conflict of interest. Ms. Green is positioned to
manage these vendors effectively without conflict. Mr. Bradner explained that this section
pertains to work involving temporary entry permits. It consists of negotiating with
landowners to secure temporary entry permits. The budget also includes a line item for
the payments made to landowners to support those temporary entries.

Explaining that court-ordered entry deposits must be placed in escrow whenever DCA
enters a property under order. For FY 25/26, approximately $500,000 is allocated for such
property payments; the remainder of the Property budget supports the Property Manager
and field right-of-way (ROW) consultants.

Moving to Permitting Management, Mr. Bradner highlighted a significant budget increase
from approximately $1.25M to nearly S3M. Historically, this team acted primarily as a
liaison between DCA engineering and DWR permitting staff. The expanded role now
includes developing the environmental compliance plan, tools, and requirements. New
personnel are being onboarded to support this enhanced compliance responsibility.

Mr. Bradner moved on to the Health and Safety, Quality Management, and Sustainability
budget lines, which remain steady, with only minor adjustments reflecting current staff
commitments.

He went on to say that Geotech Management and Survey Management cover DCA’s in-

house oversight of Geotech and survey work, which is budgeted within PD. Mr. Bradner
explained that one person previously filled the Geotech management role; however, the

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 9



Agenda ltem 4a

anticipated field program, particularly from FY 26/27 onward, requires additional staff and
upgraded data systems. The current AECOM contract supports data collection and
reporting through calendar year 2026. Beyond that, Geotech efforts are expected to
expand significantly. The FY 25/26 allocation focuses on building systems to receive, quality
control, and sharing future Geotech data with designers and contractors. Actual
management costs will depend on the extent of Geotech fieldwork in the coming FY 25/26.

Mr. Bradner emphasized that much of the upcoming geotechnical work concentrates on
developing processes and data systems to enable efficient information flow and
accessibility for all users.

Committee Chair Martin expressed confidence in the direction of the scope of work and
acknowledged DCA’s benefit in having Mr. Bradner’s technical expertise guiding the
efforts.

Mr. Bradner then discussed Survey Management, a new budget line reflecting the
activation of the surveying contract and establishment of a Survey Management role,
underscoring its importance for future engineering and property surveys.

Regarding Engineering, he noted the budget allocation increased from approximately
S14M in FY 24/25 to $26M in FY 25/26. Nearly $20.5M of these total funds is the BODR,
which will advance overall project design from 10% to 20%. The BODR accounts for roughly
one-third (Y/3) of the proposed budget and will be closely monitored for performance
throughout the year. The DCA engineering team is developing a detailed implementation
plan, including costs, milestones, and deliverables.

Committee Chair Martin asked whether DCA has a list of the number of reports and subject
topics to be produced.

Mr. Bradner responded that each task order defines the list of reports and deliverables. He
added that, unlike previous years, when Jacobs produced dozens of smaller work products,
the upcoming task orders consolidate work into a single, larger BODR deliverable, reducing
the overall number of individual documents. Additionally, the significant changes include
discontinuing the conduct of multiple facility studies in the upcoming year. Project
Definition Reports are no longer planned. The focus is pivoting to the BODR.

Mr. Bradner reiterated that the Pl Fieldwork task will no longer receive funding in FY 25/26
and beyond, as all field investigations have shifted to PD.

Committee Chair Martin inquired whether unallocated allowances were included in this
calculation.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 10



Agenda ltem 4a

Mr. Bradner clarified that unallocated allowances will be in PD. He explained that, of the
three project phases, P, specifically fieldwork, is no longer the phase that funds fieldwork
activities.

Within PD, he identified two (2) line items. First, a spring fieldwork program is budgeted at
approximately S5M, reflecting a conservative allocation for Geotech and survey work.
Second, an undefined allowance slightly exceeding S5M is set aside for additional field
activities, should circumstances permit Delta Conveyance Project (DCP) expansion during
the FY 25/26. Placing the reserve in PD consolidates all field-related funds while allowing
flexibility for reassignment as needed.

Mr. Bradner explained that figures will change slightly before the next Finance Committee
meeting. He mentioned that the Board recently amended three (3) major contracts:
Jacobs, Parsons, and AECOM. Amendments increased not-to-exceed amounts,
standardized billing terms, and shifted DCA away from an “all-in” labor rate approach.

Historically, consultants have rolled anticipated travel and other direct expenses into their
hourly billing rates. With more personnel reporting on-site in FY 25/26, DCA will separate
these expenses from labor costs, listing them as distinct line items in each task order. Mr.
Bradner said the overall FY 25/26 budget target is expected to remain at S65M. Expressing
how labor subtotals within task orders will decrease as expenses are separated, and total
task order values may shift slightly due to refined assumptions. Any minor adjustments will
be offset within the unallocated reserve to maintain the aggregate budget.

Committee Chair Martin asked whether updates based on today’s discussion will be
presented at the June 12 Finance Committee meeting.

Mr. Bradner replied that updates are required; however, updated task order figures
reflecting the new billing structure will be provided then. He confirmed he will send the
Finance Committee a revised budget package before the next meeting. The goal is for the
Finance Committee to recommend the revised budget on June 12, allowing time to address
remaining questions before the Board considers approving on June 18.

Committee Member Palmer raised a question about whether the cost estimate scheduled
to begin next Spring would cover the entire project.

Mr. Bradner confirmed it would produce an updated Class lll (3) cost estimate for the entire
project. The effort will start in Spring 2026 but will not be published until FY26/27 due to
extensive internal and external review to ensure defensibility. The resulting figures will
inform economic studies used by the PWA when deciding whether to proceed.

Committee Member Palmer noted that a journalist cited a “S40B” figure for the project
and sought to confirm the correct context.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 11



Agenda ltem 4a

Mr. Bradner explained that the widely quoted $20B figure is expressed in 2023 dollars.
Escalating costs without similarly escalating benefits presents only half the economic
picture. The Benefit-Cost Analysis escalates both costs and benefits, and the forthcoming
estimate will explicitly address this.

Committee Member Milobar commented that refining some of the numbers is essential,
as it will better frame the total cost and provide more accurate figures. He expressed
confidence that the Finance Committee is proceeding in the right direction and is
considering the budget in the appropriate context. Stating he is satisfied that the process
is on track and fulfilling its purpose.

No further comments or questions were received from the committee, nor were any public
comment requests received.

6. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

a. Verbal Reports
Committee Member Palmer commented to “keep up your enthusiastic selves.”

No further comments or questions were received from the committee, nor were any public
comment requests received.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
Chair Martin adjourned the meeting at 4:33 p.m., in person, by teleconference, and remotely -
Conference Access Information: Phone Number: (669) 444-9171, Code: 834170722344#,
https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/83417072234?from=addon.

Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes — May 21, 2025 12


https://dcdca-org.zoom.us/j/83417072234?from=addon

DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN

@IIA

& CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

Board Memo

Contacts: Graham Bradner, Executive Director

Date:

June 12, 2025, Finance Committee Meeting [tem No. 5a

Subject: Proposed Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2025/26

Summary:

Attached to this memo is the DCA proposed budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025/26, including
summary tables and detailed backup information. The proposed budget is S65M and includes
S$4.2M in unallocated reserve. We plan to present our final budget for DCA Board of Directors
approval at the June 18™, 2025 meeting with a recommendation from the Finance Committee.
This memo is intended to provide additional details to support the Committee’s review and
recommendations regarding the proposed FY 2025/26 budget.

Planned work in the upcoming year will largely be focused on the following tasks:

Providing support to the Department of Water Resources (DWR) permit efforts and
responding to requests for clarification regarding the engineering aspects of the project.
Working closely with DWR to develop the environmental compliance plan and establish
the systems for monitoring and reporting.

Engineering analyses, design, and documentation for a systemwide Basis of Design Report
to support an updated Class Il cost estimate planned for FY2026/27.

Developing and refining the overall program schedule including increasing detail, such as
permit requirements, design and construction innovations, data collection scenarios,
contracting mechanisms, and funding considerations.

Continuing development of DCA standards, procedures, and requirements to support an
efficient transition into the delivery phase pending participating public water agency
decisions to implement the project planned for 2027.

Attachments 1 and 2 include refined totals with any changes noted for the budget line items from
the version presented at the May 21°t, 2025 Finance Committee meeting.

Recommended Action:
The Finance Committee recommend by motion that the Board of Directors adopt the proposed
budget for FY 2025/26.

Attachments:

Attachment 1 — Proposed Final FY 2025/26 Budget Summary and Detail
Attachment 2 — Proposed Final FY 2025/26 Budget Detail by Vendor
Attachment 3 — Proposed Final FY 2025/26 Budget Presentation



DCA Proposed Final Fiscal Year 2025/26 Annual Budget Summary

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 1

Proposed FY25/26
.. Budget Presented at Revised Proposed
CODE Description 5/g21/25 Finance FY25/26 Bu:get
Committee

S 65,000,000 | $ 65,000,000

10|PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE S 26,841,700 | S 26,521,300
100 PMO-Executive Office S 4,634,700 | S 5,002,300
110 PMO-Community Engagement S 1,323,200 | $ 1,449,000
120 PMO-Program Controls S 6,689,500 | S 6,956,000
130 PMO-Administration S 5,648,000 | S 5,678,600
140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration S 978,200 | $ 950,900
150 PMO-Property S 1,273,600 | S 1,269,600
160 PMO-Permitting Management S 2,924,600 | $ 2,765,000
170 PMO-Health and Safety S 420,100 | $ 400,100
180 PMO-Quality Management S 567,800 | S 541,200
190 PMO-Sustainability S 445,500 | S 424,600
210 PMO-Geotechnical Management S 1,577,700 | S 818,100
220 PMO- Survey & Mapping S 358,800 | $ 265,900
30(PROGRAM INITIATION S 26,094,700 | S 27,260,600
300 Pl-Engineering S 26,094,700 | S 27,260,600
40|PROGRAM DELIVERY S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100
410 PD-Project Geotechnical S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100




DCA Proposed Final

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 2

CODE pescine Proposed Draft Revised Draft
FY25/26 Budget $ FY25/26 Budget $
S 65,000,000| $ 65,000,000
10|PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE S 26,841,700 | S 26,521,300
100/ PMO-Executive Office S 4,634,700 | S 5,002,300
1000 EO-Management
10001 EO-Executive Office S 1,318,900 | S 1,325,800
230035-0003 Bradner Task Order 3 - FY25/26 S 629,700 | S 629,700
Executive Office S 629,700 | S 629,700
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Chief of Staff S 657,100 | S 664,000
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Conference Fees S 15,600 | $ 15,600
250000-0000 Conference and Event Registration Fees
Conference Fees S 15,000 | $ 15,000
250000-0000 Association Memberships
Annual Subscription S 1,500 | S 1,500
10002 EO-Chief Engineer S 432,600 | S 414,300
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
T Chief Engineer $ 432,600 | $ 414,300
10003 EO-DCA Board Meetings S 10,000 | $ 10,000
250000-0000 Audio Visual FY 25/26
Board Meeting Support S 10,000 | S 10,000
190009-000 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Board Meeting Supplies S - S -
EO-Executive Office Support S 1,150,000 | S 1,526,600
TBD TBD
Deputy Director Services S 600,000 | S 976,600
TBD
Facilitation Services S 300,000 | S 300,000
TBD TBD
Executive Strategic Support Services S 250,000 | S 250,000
1005 EO-General Counsel
10050 EO-General Counsel S 520,000 | $ 520,000
200003-0007 Best Best & Krieger Task Order 7 - FY25/26
I Legal Services $ 520,000 | $ 520,000
1015 EO-Audit
10150 EO-Audit S 18,000 | $ 18,000
200013-0013 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26
T Annual Audit Services $ 18,000 | $ 18,000
1020 EO-Treasury
10200 EO-Treasury S 357,100 | S 355,300
200013-0013 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26 S 308,600 | S 306,800
Treasury Services S 267,800 | S 266,000
oDC S 7,800 | $ 7,800
BOFA Fees S 24,000 | S 24,000
230018-0003 Bank of America Task Order 3 - FY25/26 S 9,000 | S 9,000
LOC Fees S 9,000 | S 9,000
210005-0003 Alliant Insurance Task Order 3 - FY25/26
General Liability/Addtional Insurance S 48,500 | $ 48,500
1025 EO-Human Resources
10250 EO-Human Resources S 828,100 | S 832,300
200013-0014 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26
Human Resources Manager S 245,100 | S 245,100
TBD TBD
Human Resources Support S 500,000 | S 500,000
Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Internship Program S 77,500 | S 81,700
Employee Assistance Program (EAP) S 5,500 | S 5,500

1090

EO-Undefined Allowance

10900

EO-Undefined Allowance




DCA Proposed Final Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 3

Proposed Draft

Revised Draft

CODE Description FY25/26 Budget$ | FY25/26 Budget $
UDA-10000 | EO-Undefined Allowance S - $ -
110, PMO-Community Engagement S 1,323,200 | $ 1,449,000
1100 CE-Management
11000 CE-Management S 981,000 | $ 823,900
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Community Engagement S 81,000 | $ 50,900
Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26
Administrative and Project Management S 164,300
Communications Management S 900,000 | S 289,900
Informational Materials and Content Development S - S 258,800
oDC S - S 10,000
ODC Travel S - S 50,000
1110 CE-Community Coordination
11001 CE-Community Liaison S 250,000 | $ 250,000
TBD TBD
Community Liaison S 250,000 | S 250,000
1115 CE-Outreach
11002 CE-Stakeholder Engagement S 76,600 | $ 182,500
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Outreach Supplies S 21,600 | S 21,600
240015-0002 Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26
Event Management S - S 105,900
New Procurement - Audio Visual Services
TBD S 5,000 | $ 5,000
250000-0000 Venue Rentals
TBD S 50,000 | $ 50,000
11003 CE-Social Media S 15,600 | S 15,600
240015-0002 Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26
DCA Website and Social Media Management S - S 177,000
240005-0000 Keogh Multimedia - FY 25/26 ) 15,600 | S 15,600
Website Support Services S 15,600 | § 15,600
120| PMO-Program Controls S 6,689,500 | S 6,956,000
1200 PCTRL-Management
12000 PCTRL-Management S 464,200 | $ 477,100
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
_ Program Controls Management Staff S 460,700 | S 473,600
200014-0013 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26
Invoice Processing Fees S 3,500 | S 3,500
1205 PCTRL-Risk Mgt
12001 PCTRL-Risk Mgt S 367,200 | S 349,700
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
T Risk Manager $ 367,200 | $ 349,700
1210 PCTRL-Cost Mgt
12002 PCTRL-Cost Mgt $ 1,932,500 | $ 1,952,200
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Cost Manager and Support Staff S 1,932,500 | S 1,952,200
1215 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt
12003 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt S 3,100,000 | $ 1,448,500
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Scheduler S 731,000 | S 697,500
Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Schedule Management S 920,500 | S 751,000
1220 PCTRL-Document Mgt
12004 PCTRL-Document Mgt S 729,300 | S 695,800
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Document Control Manager S 729,300 | S 695,800
1226 PCTRL-Cost Estimating
12006 PCTRL-Cost Estimating S 165,800 | $ 158,300
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
T Cost Estimating Staff $ 165,800 | $ 158,300




DCA Proposed Final Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 4

Proposed Draft

Revised Draft

CODE Description FY25/26 Budget $ | FY25/26 Budget $
1230 PCTRL-Program Governance
12006 PCTRL-Program Governance S 1,183,600 | S 1,135,500
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Program Governance Staff S 1,183,600 | S 1,135,500
oDC S 3,900
ODC Travel S 548,900
1240 PCTRL-Asset Management
12008 PCTRL-Asset Management S 195,400 | S 186,100
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Asset Management S 195,400 | S 186,100
130/ PMO-Administration S 5,648,000 | S 5,678,600
1300 AD-Management
13000 AD-Management S 1,709,500 | S 1,776,300
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
_ Administrative Manager and Proj Admin S 1,709,500 | $ 1,776,300
1305 AD-Facilities
13001 AD-Office Rent S 1,356,300 | S 1,356,300
190011-0007 GV/HI Park Tower Owner, LLC - FY 25/26
I Lease $ 1,356,300 | $ 1,356,300
13002 AD-Office Furniture S 50,000 | $ 50,000
250000-0000 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FFE) Allowance FY 25/26
I Firm TBD $ 50,000 | $ 50,000
13003 AD-Office Supplies S 42,600 | S 42,600
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
General Office Supplies S 20,400 | S 20,400
General Office Supplies
TBD S 15,000 | S 15,000
DCA Supplies and Collateral
TBD S 7,200 | S 7,200
13005 AD-Office Utilities S 226,400 | S 226,400
220015-0003 Consolidated Communications, Inc. - FY 25/26
Primary Internet Service S 36,000 | S 36,000
AT&T - FY 25/26
Secondary Internet Service S 24,000 | S 24,000
OnPar Advisors (Zoom) FY 25/26
Videoconferencing Platform S 162,800 | S 162,800
Verizon Wireless FY 25/26
Monthly Service - Mobile Hot-Spots S 3,600 | S 3,600
1310 AD-Information Technology
13006 AD-IT Services S 1,371,700 | S 1,335,500
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Systems and IT Staff S 769,400 | S 733,200
Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26
IT Services S 547,900 | S 547,900
AVI - SPL LLC Task Order 3 - FY25/26
Audio Visual Services S 54,400 | S 54,400
13007 AD-IT Software S 686,900 | S 686,900
180005-0008 e-Builder, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26
PMIS S 238,500 | S 238,500
Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26
Software Subscriptions S 91,800 | S 91,800
JAMBO-Silvacom LTD - FY 25/26
Customer Realtions Tool S 39,600 | S 39,600
Convergent FY 25/26
Brivo Badging S 2,800 | S 2,800
Docusien
DocuSign Subscription S 5,200 | S 5,200
IRIS - Task Order 3 - FY 25/26
Risk Management Software S 47,100 | S 47,100
TBD i-Spring
Learning Management Software S 11,900 | S 11,900
TBD TBD
Cloud Hosting S 50,000 | S 50,000




DCA Proposed Final Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 5

CODE pesiDua Proposed Draft Revised Draft
FY25/26 Budget $ FY25/26 Budget $
TBD TBD
T Licensing $ 200,000 | $ 200,000
13008 AD-IT Hardware S 204,600 | S 204,600
190014-0007 Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26 S 169,600 | S 169,600
Hardware S 144,000 | $ 144,000
Data Warehouse S 25,600 | S 25,600
230009-0002 Caltronics Government Services FY 25/26
Office Copiers/Printers S 35,000 | S 35,000
140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration S 978,200 | $ 950,900
1405 PCA-Management
14000 PCA-Management S 978,200 | S 950,900
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Procurement Manager S 914,700 | S 887,400
200013-0014 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26
Contract Administrator S 63,500 | S 63,500
150 PMO-Property S 1,273,600 | $ 1,269,600
1500 PY-Management
15000 PY-Management S 659,100 | S 650,700
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Planner S - S -
Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26 s 659,100 | $ 650,700
Property Manager S 493,600 | S 476,900
Title Searches S 165,500 | S 173,800
1505 PY-Property Agents
15001 PY-Property Agents S 114,500 | S 118,900
180009-0008 Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26
ROW Services S - S -
180008-0007 Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 7 - FY25/26
ROW Services S 62,000 | S 54,000
ODC Travel S 10,000
180010-0007 Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc Task Order 7 - FY25/26
ROW Services S 52,500 | S 51,900
ODC Travel S 3,000
1510 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits
15002 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits S 350,000 | $ 350,000
200014-0012 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26
TEPs S 350,000 | S 350,000
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Temporary Entrance Permits S - S -
1525 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit
15006 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposits S 150,000 | $ 150,000
200014-0014 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26
T COE Deposits $ 150,000 | $ 150,000
15007 PY-Court Ordered Entry Credits S - $ -
200014-0014 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26
COE Credits S - S -
160| PMO-Permitting Management S 2,924,600 | S 2,765,000
1600 PM-Management
16000 PM-Management S 2,266,400 | $ 2,124,200
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Enviromental Permitting Staff S 2,020,400 | S 1,878,200
GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 4 - FY25/26
Enviromental Permitting Staff S 246,000 | S 246,000
1615 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance
16003 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance S 658,200 | $ 640,800
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Enviromental Permitting Staff S 658,200 | S 640,800
170/ PMO-Health and Safety S 420,100 | $ 400,100
1700 HS-Management
17000 HS-Management S 420,100 | $ 400,100

190009-0008

|Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26




DCA Proposed Final

Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 6

Proposed Draft

Revised Draft

CODE Description FY25/26 Budget$ | FY25/26 Budget $
| Health and Safety Staff $ 420,100 | $ 400,100
180| PMO-Quality Management S 567,800 | $ 541,200
1800 QM-Management & Auditing
18000 QM-Management & Auditing $ 567,800 | $ 541,200
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Quality Management Staff S 567,800 | S 541,200
190/ PMO-Sustainability S 445,500 | $ 424,600
1900 ST-Management
19000 ST-Management S 445,500 | $ 424,600
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Sustainability Management Staff S 445,500 | S 424,600
210/ PMO-Geotechnical Management S 1,577,700 | S 818,100
2100 GT-Management
21000 GT-Management S 1,577,700 | $ 818,100
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Geotech Management S 1,577,700 | S 818,100
220/ PMO-Survey and Mapping Management S 358,800 | $ 265,900
2200 SM-Management
22000 SM-Management S 358,800 | S 265,900
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Survey Management S 358,800 | S 265,900
30/|PROGRAM INITIATION S 26,094,700 | $ 27,260,600
300/ PI-Engineering S 26,094,700 | S 27,260,600
3000 PIE-Management & Administration
30000 PIE-Management & Administration S 2,352,600 | S 3,475,300
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Management and Administrative Staff S 2,352,600 | $ 2,007,600
oDC S - S 26,700
ODC Travel $ - s 1,078,100
Temporary Duty Assignments (TDA) S - S 362,900
3005 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support
30001 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support S - S -
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
T CEQA Support Staff $ E -
3010 PIE-Facility Studies
30002 PIE-Facility Studies $ 50,400 | $ 50,500
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Facility Studies Staff S 50,400 | S 50,500
Facility Studies Resources S - S -
3011 PIE-Project Definition Reports
30006 PIE-Project Definition Reports $ - |$ -
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Project Definition Staff S - S -
Project Definition Resources S - S -
3012 PIE-Basis of Design Reports
30009 PIE-Basis of Design Reports S 20,517,500 | S 21,091,900
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
I Basis of Design Reports Staff $ 20,517,500 | $ 21,091,900
3020 PIE-Program Delivery Planning
30007 PIE-Program Delivery Planning S 2,941,500 | $ 2,440,500
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
T Engineering & Project Delivery $ 2,941,500 | $ 2,440,500
3025 PIE-Permit Engineering Support
30008 PIE-Permit Engineering Support Services S 232,700 | S 202,400
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26
Permit Engineering Support Services S 232,700 | S 202,400
40/|PROGRAM DELIVERY S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100
410| PD-Project Delivery S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100
4100 PD-Project Geotechnical
41001 PD-Geotechnical S 4,258,400 | S 4,142,900




DCA Proposed Final Fiscal Year 2025/26 Budget - Detailed

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment 1 | 7

CODE

Description

Proposed Draft
FY25/26 Budget $

Revised Draft
FY25/26 Budget $

210018-0011

AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26

] Field Work Geotechnical $ 4,258,400 4,142,900
41011 PD-Geotechnical Management S 890,600 1,047,000
210018-0011 AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26
Field Work Management S 890,600 820,100
oDC 46,600
ODC Travel 180,300
4115 PD-Project Surveying and Mapping
41150 PD-Property Access & Acquisition S 1,818,700 1,818,700
180013-0005 Psomas Task Order 5 - FY25/26
Survey & Mapping S 1,818,700 1,798,700
0oDC 20,000
ODC Travel -
PD-Undefined Allowance
PD-Undefined Allowance S 5,095,900 4,209,500
Undefined Allowance S 5,095,900 4,209,500

Note: Numbers are rounded up to the nearest hundred.




Proposed Final FY2025/26 Budget

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment2 | 1

z . : ; T | - g 5 ) = ; » F g z R T T e | ¢ Z g Z z ;
g g 3 2 . £ y £ S § 58 : £ 5 2 3 g £ - £ ESl £8 £ E % £ £ 5 £ £ £ 2 ks
£ 2 £ T Y > | S - : T : 3 - £ : £ 2 5E| fs| g3 £3 e | g3g E, ? w £
g .5 5 B 2| 829 ggg| go, ol £°3 g 23 < g % g8 5 g, g 5 S . 28 2 = 8 s E g 2 §E| 858, g gedl Es & g 5 g G 3 0 38 s
2 s g 2 z 3 2 3 el $88| $8E §3¢ T2 $£8 S 3 S Z . 5 S 5 =5 SE 3 E 5 q = c e £ 3 r o $ S 5 &3 g =z & s5g| £2§ £5% £ 3 £ 3 5 3 £ 8
g 2§ S S § B g 2 538 &ty &5=8 SE| 283 S5 g > 2 s £ g g £33 g E g : = 2 2 ® E 3 @ 5 E g S g 5 E& 3 SE| 323 5| $88 333 s E2 9 : z B 3 25 B
10|PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE Totals = g = < © 6 s S = =<3 =S¢ <03 =2 =33 = <5 2 < @ @ @ £ 8o 8 S S S o 2 b 6 S T < = 2 8 < 2 k] s = Zz < z S -2 z 5 z233 =253 23 z e z e o 2 = >
100 PMO-Executive Office Subtotals $5,002,300 S0| $1,175,600 S0 S0 $629,700 $48,500 $1,500 $15,000 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $9,000 S0 $520,000 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $560,900 $10,000 S0 $976,600 $5,500 $250,000 $300,000 $500,000 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
1000 EO-Management SO
10001 EO-Executive Office S0
230035-0003 Bradner Task Order 3 - FY25/26 SO
Executive Office $629,700 $629,700
oDC $0
190009-0007 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Chief of Staff $664,000 $664,000
250000-0000 Conference and Event Registration Fees SO
Conference Fees $15,000 $15,000
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Conference Fees $15,600 $15,600
250000-0000 Association Memberships SO
Annual Subscription $1,500 $1,500
10002 EO-Chief Engineer $0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
] Chief Engineer $414,300 $414,300
10003 EO-DCA Board Meetings SO
250000-0000 Audio Visual FY 25/26 S0
Board Meeting Support $10,000 $10,000
Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Board Meeting Supplies S0
10004 EO-Executive Office Support S0
TBD TBD S0
Deputy Director Services $976,600 $976,600
TBD TBD S0
Facilitation Services $300,000 $300,000
TBD TBD $0
Executive Strategic Support Services $250,000 $250,000
1005 EO-General Counsel S0
10050 EO-General Counsel i)
200003-0007 Best Best & Krieger Task Order 7 - FY25/26 SO
— Legal Services $520,000 $520,000
1015 EO-Audit SO
10150 EO-Audit S0
200013-0013 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26 SO
— Annual Audit Services $18,000 $18,000
1020 EO-Treasury SO
10200 EO-Treasury SO
200013-0013 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26 SO
Treasury Services $266,000 $266,000
oDC $7,800 $7,800
BOFA Fees $24,000 $24,000
Bank of America Task Order 3 - FY25/26 SO
LOC Fees $9,000 $9,000
Alliant Insurance Task Order 3 - FY25/26 SO
General Liability/Addtional Insurance $48,500 $48,500
1025 EO-Human Resources S0
10250 EO-Human Resources S0
200013-0014 Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26 SO
Human Resources Manager $245,100 $245,100
TED $0
Human Resources Support $500,000 $500,000
Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Internship Program $81,700 $81,700
TBD TBD S0
Employee Assistance Program (EAP) $5,500 $5,500
1090 EO-Undefined Allowance SO
10900 EO-Undefined Allowance SO
UDA-10000 EO-Undefined Allowance S0
110 PMO-Community Engagement $1,449,000 $50,900 $21,600 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $50,000 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $15,600( $1,055,900 S0 S0 $5,000 $250,000 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
1100 CE-Management SO
11000 CE-Management SO
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Community Engagement $50,900 $50,900
Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26 S0
Administrative and Project Management $164,300 $164,300
Communications Management $289,900 $289,900
Informational Materials and Content Development $258,800 $258,800
oDC $10,000 $10,000
ODC Travel $50,000 $50,000
1110 CE-Community Coordination S0
11001 CE-Community Liaison S0
240010-0000 TBD S0
T Community Liaison $250,000 $250,000
1115 CE-Outreach SO
11002 CE-Stakeholder Engagement SO
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Outreach Supplies $21,600 $21,600
Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26 SO
Event Manager $105,900 $105,900
New Procurement - Audio Visual Services SO
TBD $5,000 $5,000
Venue Rentals SO
TBD $50,000 $50,000
11003 CE-Social Media $0
240015-0002 Lucas Public Affairs Task Order 2 - FY 25/26 S0
DCA Website and Social Media Management $177,000 $177,000
Keogh Multimedia - FY 25/26 $0
Website Support Services $15,600 $15,600
120 PMO-Program Controls $6,956,000 $751,000| $6,201,500 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $3,500 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
1200 PCTRL-Management $0
12000 PCTRL-Management ]
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
— Program Controls Management Staff $473,600 $473,600
200014-0013 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26 S0
Invoice Processing Fees $3,500 $3,500
1205 PCTRL-Risk Mgt S0
12001 PCTRL-Risk Mgt S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
_ Risk Manager $349,700 $349,700
1210 PCTRL-Cost Mgt S0
12002 PCTRL-Cost Mgt S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 S0
— Cost Manager and Support Staff $1,952,200 $1,952,200
1215 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt S0
12003 PCTRL-Schedule Mgt S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Scheduler $697,500 $697,500
Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 $0
Schedule Management $751,000 $751,000
1220 PCTRL-Document Mgt S0
12004 PCTRL-Document Mgt S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
— Document Control Manager $695,800 $695,800
1226 PCTRL-Cost Estimating S0
12006 PCTRL-Cost Estimating $0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
T Cost Estimating Staff $158,300 $158,300
1230 PCTRL-Program Governance S0
12006 PCTRL-Program Governance SO
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 S0
Program Governance Staff $1,135,500 $1,135,500
oDC $3,900 $3,900
ODC Travel $548,900 $548,900
1240 PCTRL-Asset Management S0
12008 PCTRL-Asset Management SO
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 S0
_ Asset Management $186,100 $186,100
130 PMO-Administration $5,678,600 S0| $2,529,900 S0| $1,356,300 S0 S0 S0 S0 $15,000 $50,000 $7,200 S0 S0 $24,000 $54,400 S0 S0 $35,000 $36,000 $2,800 $5,200 S0 $238,500 S0 S0 $47,100 $11,900 $39,600 S0 S0 $809,300 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $50,000 $200,000 $162,800 S0 S0 $3,600
1300 AD-Management SO
13000 AD-Management S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO




Proposed Final FY2025/26 Budget

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment2 | 2

; . : ; T | . g 5 ) = ; 3 s = z R T T e | ¢ P Z Z )
g g 3 2 . £ y £ S § 58 : £ 5 2 3 g £ - £ ESl £8 £ E % £ £ 5 £ £ £ 2 ks
£ = £ Sl 2 agl & : - : =3 2 a 2 # % - £ H = 2 2 g 2 S5 23| 238 g g5g| 8 g2 2% 2w 2 2
= g 5 o a2l 96%| gt 8 g g & - 9 TS - g = 98, 28 E . 5 2y 5 5 § 2 3 S 3 s & 3= 3 s%&a| 25 S 8 S8 S £ 3 B g =
15 2 8 s £ £ 5 = SR % S35 E% 3 g £ s gl g _ 22 = = < .| 2E¢g 25 % 2 g 2 8 55 o = g . b 20 S S 5 2 g o Sz ¢ S % g o€ ¢ S 3 o £ < 2 £ £ <
3 S 2 o g s 5 | =9E| &€& 33§ 3E| 3G§% 3 5 S = % = 3 o m S B 3 E g 2 e = s £ = £ 2 & o £ S [ %0 TEl L5 & *38 =g Tg2 o= c 8 & > T S 2
S 55 S S s 5 5 S 273 S5%® 25¢s 25 &s3 25 2o < S 5 5 g2 %23 5 & 5 8 = @ s @ 5 3 2 5 E S S £ 3 3 & 33 s 5| 223 3| 3gg 3%¢ 35 ¢ : o ? o = 2 22 5
10|PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE Totals 3 o = < [CH«) @ O < << 2 < O <0Oa < o < 5O < x < % < < @ @ o ¥ OO0 & o O o o o o O uw T < « o = ~ 3 < 3 S = 2 < 20 Z200n 2w 24 a 2 L0 2T & 2 a 2 a o a S5 < >
| Administrative Manager and Proj Admin $1,776,300 $1,776,300
1305 AD-Facilities SO
13001 AD-Office Rent $0
190011-0007 GV/HI Park Tower Owner, LLC - FY 25/26 S0
I Lease $1,356,300 $1,356,300
13002 AD-Office Furniture )
250000-0000 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FFE) Allowance FY 25/26 $50,000 $50,000
I Firm TBD $0
13003 AD-Office Supplies S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
General Office Supplies $20,400 $20,400
TED $0
General Office Supplies $15,000 $15,000
DCA Supplies and Collateral S0
DCA Supplies and Collateral $7,200 $7,200
13005 AD-Office Utilities $0
220015-0003 Consolidated Communications, Inc. - FY 25/26 SO
Primary Internet Service $36,000 $36,000
ATST - FY 25/26 $0
Secondary Internet Service $24,000 $24,000
OnPar Advisors (Zoom) FY 25/26 SO
Videoconferencing Platform $162,800 $162,800
Verizon Wireless FY 25/26 SO
Monthly Service - Mobile Hot-Spots $3,600 $3,600
1310 AD-Information Technology SO
13006 AD-IT Services SO
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Systems and IT Staff $733,200 $733,200
Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26 SO
IT Services $547,900 $547,900
AVI - SPL LLC Task Order 3 - FY25/26 $0
Audio Visual Services $54,400 $54,400
13007 AD-IT Software S0
180005-0008 e-Builder, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
PMIS $238,500 $238,500
Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26 SO
Software Subscriptions $91,800 $91,800
JAMBO-Silvacom LTD - FY 25/26 $0
Customer Realtions Tool $39,600 $39,600
Convergent FY 25/26 SO
Brivo Badging $2,800 $2,800
Docusign $0
DocuSign Subscription $5,200 $5,200
IRIS - Task Order 3 - FY 25/26 $0
Risk Management Software $47,100 $47,100
-Spring $0
Learning Management Software $11,900 $11,900
TED $0
Cloud Hosting $50,000 $50,000
TBD S0
Licensing $200,000 $200,000
13008 AD-IT Hardware S0
190014-0007 Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY 25/26 SO
Hardware $144,000 $144,000
Data Warehouse $25,600 $25,600
Caltronics Government Services FY 25/26 SO
Office Copiers/Printers $35,000 $35,000
140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration $950,900 S0 $887,400 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $63,500 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
1405 PCA-Management SO
14000 PCA-Management )
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Procurement Manager $887,400 $887,400
Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26 SO
Contract Administrator $63,500 $63,500
150 PMO-Property $1,269,600 S0 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0 SO SO $54,900 SO SO $650,700 SO SO SO SO SO $500,000 SO SO $64,000 SO S0 SO SO SO SO SO S0 SO S0 SO SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 SO S0
1500 PY-Management $0
15000 PY-Management S0
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Planner SO
Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Property Manager $476,900 $476,900
Title Searches $173,800 $173,800
1505 PY-Property Agents SO
15001 PY-Property Agents S0
180009-0008 Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
ROW Services SO
Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 7 - FY25/26 SO
ROW Services $54,000 $54,000
ODC Travel $10,000 $10,000
Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc Task Order 7 - FY25/26 SO
ROW Services $51,900 $51,900
ODC Travel $3,000 $3,000
1510 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits SO
15002 PY-Temporary Entrance Permits SO
200014-0012 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26 SO
TEPs $350,000 $350,000
Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Temporary Entrance Permits S0
1525 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit SO
15006 PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposits SO
200014-0014 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26 SO
] COE Deposits $150,000 $150,000
15007 PY-Court Ordered Entry Credits S0
200014-0014 Dept of Water Resources FY 25/26 SO
T COE Credits 50
160 PMO-Permitting Management $2,765,000 $2,519,000 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO $246,000 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0 SO SO SO SO SO SO
1600 PM-Management SO
16000 PM-Management SO
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Enviromental Permitting Staff $1,878,200 $1,878,200
GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 4 - FY25/26 SO
Enviromental Permitting Staff $246,000 $246,000
1615 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance SO
16003 PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance SO
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Enviromental Permitting Staff $640,800 $640,800
170 PMO-Health and Safety $400,100 S0 $400,100 S0 SO SO SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 SO SO S0 SO SO S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 SO SO S0 SO SO S0 SO S0 SO SO S0 SO SO SO SO SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0
1700 HS-Management SO
17000 HS-Management i)
Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 50
Health and Safety Staff $400,100 $400,100
180 PMO-Quality Management $541,200 S0 $541,200 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
1800 QM-Management & Auditing S0
18000 QM-Management & Auditing S0
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
_ Quality Management Staff $541,200 $541,200
190 PMO-Sustainability $424,600 S0 $424,600 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO o) SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0 SO SO SO SO SO o)
1900 ST-Management SO
19000 ST-Management SO
190009-0008 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
— Sustainability Management Staff $424,600 $424,600
210 PMO-Geotechnical Management $818,100 $818,100 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0 S0 SO S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 SO S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO SO S0 SO SO S0 SO S0 S0 SO S0 SO S0 SO SO S0 SO
2100 GT-Management SO
21000 GT-Management S0
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 S0
Geotech Management $818,100 $818,100
220 PMO-Survey Management $265,900 $265,900 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 SO S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
2200 SM-Management SO
22000 SM-Management S0
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
Survey Management $265,900 $265,900
30/|PROGRAM INITIATION
300] Pl-Engineering $27,260,600]  $27,260,600| S0 s0| 50| 50| $0| 50| 50| S| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| 50| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| s0| 50 50




Proposed Final FY2025/26 Budget

Agenda Item 5a | Attachment2 | 3

3000 PIE-Management & Administration S0
30000 PIE-Management & Administration sSo
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 1]
Management and Administrative Staff $2,007,600 $2,007,600
0oDC $26,700 $26,700
ODC Travel $1,078,100 $1,078,100
Temporary Duty Assignment $362,900 $362,900
3005 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support S0
30001 PIE-CEQA Engineering Support SO
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 SO
— CEQA Support Staff S0
3010 PIE-Facility Studies $0
30002 PIE-Facility Studies )
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 S0
- Facility Studies Staff $50,500 $50,500
Facility Studies Resources SO
3011 PIE-Project Definition Reports S0
30006 PIE-Project Definition Reports SO
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 SO
— Project Definition Staff 1]
Project Definition Resources SO
3012 PIE-Basis of Design Reports sSo
30009 PIE-Basis of Design Reports ]
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
— Basis of Design Reports Staff $21,091,900 $21,091,900
3020 PIE-Program Delivery Planning S0
30007 PIE-Program Delivery Planning S0
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26 SO
_ Engineering & Project Delivery $2,440,500 $2,440,500
3025 PIE-Permit Engineering Support SO
30006 PIE-Permit Engineering Support Services So
180006-0008 Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY 25/26 1]
Permit Engineering Support Services $202,400 $202,400
410 PD-Project Delivery $11,218,100 SO S0| $5,189,900 SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO SO S0| $1,818,700( $4,209,500 SO
4100 PD-Project Geotechnical S0
41001 PD-Geotechnical sSo
210018-0011 AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26 1]
Field Work Geotechnical $4,142,900 $4,142,900
41011 PD-Geotechnical Management sSo
210018-0011 AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26 1]
Field Work Management $820,100 $820,100
oDC $46,600 $46,600
ODC Travel $180,300 $180,300
4115 PD-Project Surveying and Mapping S0
41150 PD-Property Access & Acquisition 1]
180013-0005 Psomas Task Order 5 - FY25/26 1]
Survey & Mapping $1,798,700 $1,798,700
0oDC $20,000 $20,000
4190 PD-Undefined Allowance sSo
41900 PD-Undefined Allowance S0
Undefined Allowance $4,209,500 $4,209,500




(J\ m
DELTA CONVEYANCE DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

Finance Committee Meeting

June 12, 2025 | Agenda Item 5a, Attachment 3

WWW.DCDCA.ORG | WWW .WATER.CA.GOV/DELTACONVEYANCE




Agenda

1
2
3
a4

. FY25/26 Budget Planning Timeline
. Proposed Final FY25/26 Scope and Budget
. Q& A

. Recommendation Request

6/1

2/2025



FY 25/26 Budget Planning Schedule

Finalize Refinements

Draft Budget & Task to Draft Budget
Orders for DCO Review uns
Apr 21
Begin FY 25/26 DCA Internal Budget Draft Detailed Budget Draft Budget & Task Orders for Present Final Budget to DCA
Budget Preparations Kick-Off Sheets Due DCA Finance Committee Review BOD for Adoption
Feb 19 Mar 10 Apr7 May 14 Jun 18
2025 y y y y y
|FY25/26
Toda
Apr 17 Junl
Finance Committee Meeting - Finance Committee Meeting -
Budget Development Process Finalize and Recommendation for
Overview FY25/26 Budget

May 21
Finance Committee Meeting -
Review Budget Details

@ CCA 6/12/2025 3



DCA FINANCE COMMITTEE

Proposed Final FY25/26 Scope and
Budget

& DCA



FY 2025/26 BUDGET REVIEW

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (PMO)
PMO-Executive Office

Current WBS

The Program Management team developed a programmatic Work
Breakdown Structure (WBS) to organize all budgeted activities of
the DCA for the Delta Conveyance Program. The WBS was
developed for all phases of the program from initiation to program

closeout. Work activities of the DCA at the highest level of the WBS

are described below:

Current Phases:
Program Management Office — Cross-organizational support
functions throughout all phases of the program.

Program Initiation — Engineering work to support the
environmental permitting phase, including evaluation of
alternatives, improving definition of features, design criteria,
contracts, and interfaces. This Phase ends when all major permits
have been obtained and the program is positioned for
implementation.

Program Delivery — Pre-Design data collection activities to support
further study of a preferred project. This Phase would ultimately
include final design and construction projects managed by the
PMO.

& OCA

EO-Management
EO-Executive Office
EO-Chief Engineer
EO-DCA Board Meetings
EO-General Counsel
EO-General Counsel
EO-Audit
EO-Audit
EO-Treasury
EO-Treasury
EO-Human Resources
EO-Human Resources
EO-Undefined Allowance
EO-Undefined Allowance

PMO-Community Engagement

CE-Management
CE-Management
CE-Community Coordination
CE-Community Support
CE-Outreach
CE-Community Meetings
CE-Social Media

PMO-Program Controls

PCTRL-Management

PCTRL-Management
PCTRL-Risk Mgt

PCTRL-Risk Mgt
PCTRL-Cost Mgt

PCTRL-Cost Mgt
PCTRL-Schedule Mgt

PCTRL-Schedule Mgt
PCTRL-Document Mgt

PCTRL-Document Mgt
PCTRL-Cost Validation

PCTRL-Cost Validation
PCTRL-Cost Estimating

PCTRL-Cost Estimating
PCTRL-Program Governance

PCTRL-Program Governance
PCTRL-Asset Management Planning

PCTRL-Asset Management Planning

PMO-Administration

AD-Management
AD-Management

AD-Facilities
AD-Office Rent
AD-Office Furniture
AD-Office Supplies
AD-Other Direct Costs
AD-Office Utilities

AD-Information Technology
AD-IT Services
AD-IT Software
AD-IT Hardware

PMO-Procurement

PCA-Management
PCA-Management

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (Cont.

PCA-Procurement Management
PCA-Procurement Management
PCA-Contract Administration
PCA-Contract Administration

PMO-Property

PY-Management
PY-Management
PY-Property Agents
PY-Property Agents
PY-Temporary Entrance Permits
PY-Temporary Entrance Permits
PY-Easements
PY-Easements
PY-Land Purchases
PY-Land Purchases
PY-Eminent Domain Support
PY-Eminent Domain Support
PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit
PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit
PY-Court Ordered Entry Credit

PMO-Permitting Management

PM-Management
PM-Management
PM-Environmental Planning
PM-Environmental Planning
PM-Permit Acquision
PM-Permit Acquision
PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance
PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance
PM-Permitting Surveys Management
PM-Cultural Survey Management
PM-Biological Survey Management

PMO-Health and Safety

HS-Management
HS-Management

QM-Management & Auditing
QM-Management & Auditing

PMO-Sustainability

ST-Management
ST-Management

PMO-Engineering Management

EN-Management
EN-Management
EN-Project Design Reviews
EN-Basis of Design Report Review
EN-30% Design Review
EN-60% Design Review
EN-Bid Review
EN-Value Engineering

PMO-Geotechnical Management

GT-Management
GT-Management

PMO-Surveying & Mapping Management

SM-Management & Auditing
SM Management & Auditing

PROGRAM INITIATION PHASE (PI

PIE-M & Administration

PIE-Management & Admin.
PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

PIE-CEQA Engineering Support
PIE-Facility Studies

PIE-Facility Studies
PIE-Shared Support Services

PIE-Shared Support Services
PIE-Project Definition Reports

PIE-Project Definition Reports
PIE-Permit Engineering Support

PIE-Permit Engineering Support

PIF-Management

PIF-Geotechnical Work

PIF-Surveying

Program Delivery Phase (PD)
PD-Project Delivery

PDPD-Management
PDPD-Management
PDPD-Project Design Procurement
PDPD-Design Procurement
PDPD-Project Geotechnical
PDPD-Geotechnical
PDPD-Project Surveying & Mapping
PDPD-Surveying & Mapping
PDPD-Project Permit Monitoring & Compliance
PDPD-Permit Monitoring & Compliance
PDPD-Permitting Surveys
PDPD-Cultural Surveys
PDPD-Biological Surveys

6/12/2025 5



Proposed Final FY 2025/26 Budget Summary

Proposed FY25/26
g romes | tesearore
* S65M proposed Committes
FYZ 5/26 b d t S 65,000,000 | $ 65,000,000
u ge 10|PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE S 26,841,700 | S 26,521,300
100 PMO-Executive Office S 4,634,700 | S 5,002,300
com pa rEd to $43 '0 M 110 PMO-Community Engagement S 1,323,200 | S 1,449,000
120 PMO-Program Controls S 6,689,500 | S 6,956,000
bUdgEt for FYZ4/ 25 130  PMO-Administration $ 5,648,000 | $ 5,678,600
140 PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration | $ 978,200 | S 950,900
o 150 PMO-Property S 1,273,600 | S 1,269,600
]
N ew ta Sks be ! ng 160 PMO-Permitting Management S 2,924,600 | S 2,765,000
. 170 PMO-Health and Safety S 420,100 | S 400,100
| nt rOd U ced fo r 180 PMO-Quality Management S 567,800 | S 541,200
190 PMO-Sustainability S 445,500 | S 424,600
FYZ 5/26 210 PMO-Geotechnical Management S 1,577,700 | S 818,100
220 PMO- Survey & Mapping S 358,800 | S 265,900
. e e o 30/PROGRAM INITIATION S 26,094,700 | S 27,260,600
. -’ r r r
Red I I n e Ite m S I n d Icate 300 Pl-Engineering S 26,094,700 | S 27,260,600
h 310 Pl-Fieldwork S _ S -
c a nges 40 PROGRAM DELIVERY S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100
410 PD-Project Geotechnical S 12,063,600 | S 11,218,100

& DCA

6/12/2025




Proposed Budget Line-ltem Changes

* Modifications from May 2025 draft budget reflect transition
in how DCA reimburses for expenses and increased on-site
expectations for team

* Billing rates simplified to only include base labor, corporate
overhead and profit

* Travel costs and ODCs now shown as separate line items in
budget

* Consistent with Travel Policy Updates planned for BOD
consideration at June 18" meeting



FY 2025/26 BUDGET REVIEW

BUdgEt by Vendor (> $250,000; 90% OF BUDGET)

Proposed Revised FY 25/26
Consultant / Vendor FY 24/25 Budget FY 25/26 Budget Budget Services
16,402,500 S 31,710,800 Engineering
9,528,700 S 11,817,300 Program Management
9,334,200 S 5,148,900 Geotechnical Exploration
S 1,818,700 1,818,700  Surveying Services
S 1,356,300 1,356,300 Office Lease
S 900,000 Communication/Outreach Services, Communications Manager
S 600,000 Deputy Director Services
371,900 S 809,300 809,300 Information Technology and Equipment
S
S
S
S
S
S
S
S

Jacobs

Parsons

AECOM

PSOMAS

GV/HI Park Tower
Lucas Public Affairs
Anticipated Awards
Launch

Bender Rosenthal
Metropolitan Water District
Bradner Consulting
Best, Best & Krieger
DWR

Anticipated Awards
Anticipated Awards

1,310,000

553,000 659,100 Right of Way Services

545,200 635,200 Treasury and Administrative

608,000 629,700 629,700  Executive Director

497,200 520,000 520,000 General Counsel

50,000 503,500 503,500 Temporary and Court Ordered Entry Permits

500,000 500,000 Human Resource Support
300,000 300,000 Facilitation Services

Anticipated Awards 250,000 250,000 Community Liaison

Anticipated Awards S 250,000 250,000  Executive Stratigic Support Services

Note: Final FY 25/26 Proposed Budget Values Rounded up to the Nearest S100

S
s
S
s
S
S
s
S
s
S
S
s
S
s
S
S

W

@ U:A 6/12/2025



WBS Categories









						PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (PMO)										PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OFFICE (Cont.)										PROGRAM INITIATION PHASE (PI)

								PMO-Executive Office												PCA-Procurement Management								PI-Engineering

										EO-Management												PCA-Procurement Management								PIE-Management & Administration

												EO-Executive Office								PCA-Contract Administration												PIE-Management & Administration

												EO-Chief Engineer 										PCA-Contract Administration								PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

												EO-DCA Board Meetings						PMO-Property														PIE-CEQA Engineering Support

												EO-Executive Office Support								PY-Management										PIE-Conceptual Engineering Support

										EO-General Counsel												PY-Management										PIE-Conceptual Engineering Support

												EO-General Counsel								PY-Property Agents										PIE-Environmental Coordination

										EO-Audit												PY-Property Agents										PIE-Environmental Coordination

												EO-Audit								PY-Temporary Entrance Permits										PIE-Facility Studies

										EO-Treasury												PY-Temporary Entrance Permits										PIE-Facility Studies

												EO-Treasury								PY-Easements										PIE-Shared Support Services

										EO-Human Resources												PY-Easements										PIE-Shared Support Services

												EO-Human Resources								PY-Land Purchases										PIE-Project Definition Reports

										EO-Undefined Allowance												PY-Land Purchases										PIE-Project Definition Reports

												EO-Undefined Allowance								PY-Eminent Domain Support										PIE-Basis of Design Reports

								PMO-Community Engagement														PY-Eminent Domain Support										PIE-Basis of Design Reports

										CE-Management										PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit										PIE-Permit Engineering Support

												CE-Management										PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposit										PIE-Permit Engineering Support

										CE-Community Coordination												PY-Court Ordered Entry Credit								PIE-Program Delivery Planning

												CE-Community Support						PMO-Permitting Management														PIE-Program Delivery Planning

										CE-Outreach										PM-Management								PI-Fieldwork

												CE-Community Meetings 										PM-Management								PIF-Management

												CE-Social Media 								PM-Environmental Planning

								PMO-Program Controls														PM-Environmental Planning								PIF-Geotechnical Work

										PCTRL-Management										PM-Permit Acquision

												PCTRL-Management										PM-Permit Acquision								PIF-Surveying

										PCTRL-Risk Mgt										PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

												PCTRL-Risk Mgt										PM-Permit Monitoring & Compliance				Program Delivery Phase (PD)

										PCTRL-Cost Mgt										PM-Permitting Surveys Management								PD-Project Delivery

												PCTRL-Cost Mgt										PM-Cultural Survey Management								PDPD-Project Delivery Management

										PCTRL-Schedule Mgt												PM-Biological Survey Management										PDPD-Project Delivery Management

												PCTRL-Schedule Mgt						PMO-Health and Safety												PDPD-Project Design Procurement

										PCTRL-Document Mgt										HS-Management												PDPD-Design Procurement

												PCTRL-Document Mgt										HS-Management								PDPD-Project Geotechnical

										PCTRL-Cost Validation								PMO-Quality Management														PDPD-Geotechnical

												PCTRL-Cost Validation								QM-Management & Auditing												PDPD-Management

										PCTRL-Cost Estimating												QM-Management & Auditing								PDPD-Project Surveying & Mapping

												PCTRL-Cost Estimating						PMO-Sustainability														PDPD-Surveying & Mapping

										PCTRL-Program Governance										ST-Management										PDPD-Project Permit Monitoring & Compliance

												PCTRL-Program Governance										ST-Management										PDPD-Permit Monitoring & Compliance

										PCTRL-Asset Management Planning								PMO-Engineering Management												PDPD-Permitting Surveys

												PCTRL-Asset Management Planning								EN-Management												PDPD-Cultural Surveys

								PMO-Administration														EN-Management										PDPD-Biological Surveys

										AD-Management										EN-Program Delivery Planning

												AD-Management										EN-Program Delivery Planning

										AD-Facilities										EN-Project Design Reviews

												AD-Office Rent 										EN-Basis of Design Report Review

												AD-Lease Deposit										EN-30% Design Review

												AD-Office Furniture 										EN-60% Design Review

												AD-Office Supplies 										EN-Bid Review

												AD-Other Direct Costs										EN-Engineering Support During Construction

												AD-Office Utilities						PMO-Geotechnical Management

										AD-Information Technology										GT-Management

												AD-IT Services										GT-Management

												AD-IT Software						PMO-Surveying & Mapping Management

												AD-IT Hardware								SM-Management & Auditing

								PMO-Procurement														SM Management & Auditing

										PCA-Management

												PCA-Management

























Overall 25-26 Budget Prep

														FY25/26 Estimated Budget Total														$   64,110,874.65		$   64,113,600.00		$   64,996,392.29		$   65,000,000.00

				01-Prj Funs Prg Phas with Description		02 -Service Type with Description		03 -Service Item with Description		04 -Agreement with Description		Consultant		New Agreement and TO #		Budget Line Item Description		FY24/25 Budget		Current Commitments		Account Code		DWR SAP Code		DCA Finance Oracle Code		FY25/26 Budget - Raw #		Proposed Budget 5/21/25 - Rounded to $100		Revised FY25/26 Budget - Raw #		Proposed Budget 6/12/25 - Rounded to the $100		Notes

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		230005-00 - ACWA Annual Subscription		Allowance		New PO/Commitment		Annual Subscription		2,000.00		840.00		100.1000.10001.230005-00		X.9911.DCA5.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		Not using this line

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		240000-00 - Allowance FY 24/25		Allowance		250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26

tc={4AD7384B-5C20-48DB-9247-76FAB9418D93}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Membership fees and conference fees may need to be one allowance line because they share the same WBS coding.		Association Membership Fees

tc={5B3BEE9F-90D1-4FB5-951D-0AC5100E6C2E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Want to allow for other dues such as CMAA and other Industry entities		0.00		0.00								$   1,500.00		$   1,500.00		$   1,500.00		$   1,500.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		230006-00 - Allowance FY 24/25		Allowance		250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26

tc={4F73CD49-ACCC-4898-9614-9B63BE6BD22F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Pulling this number from Hard Numbers. Budget is being included into Parsons/Comms TO's. This number is all inclusive.		Conference Fees and Event Registration Fees		10,000.00		5,000.00		100.1000.10001.230006-00		X.9911.DCA3.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office						190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Conference Fees and Event Registration Fees												$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Chief of Staff		502,000.00		501,120.00		100.1000.10001.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.101 Executive Director's Office		81001 Program Management		$   657,037.00		$   657,100.00		$   663,980.90		$   664,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10001 - EO-Executive Office		230035-02 - Bradner Consulting Task Order 2 - FY24/25		Bradner 		230035-03 Bradner Task Order 3 - FY24/25		Executive Office		608,000.00		611,271.00		100.1000.10001.230035-02		X.9911.DCA5.101 Executive Director's Office		81001 Program Management		$   629,610.00		$   629,700.00		$   629,610.00		$   629,700.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10002 - EO-Chief Engineer		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Chief Engineer		830,700.00		828,776.00		100.1000.10002.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.109 Chief Engineer Mgmt - DCA		81001 Program Management		$   432,600.00		$   432,600.00		$   414,246.00		$   414,300.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10003 - EO-DCA Board Meetings		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Board Meeting Supplies		6,000.00		6,000.00		100.1000.10003.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   - 0

tc={D4064BD9-B3BF-478C-BC1C-5AF71B56AEF1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Consolidated these office supplies with General		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10003 - EO-DCA Board Meetings		240000-00 - Allowance FY 24/25		Allowance		250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26		Allowance FY 24/25 - Audio Visual Board Meeting Support		16,000.00		0.00		100.1000.10003.240000-00		X.9911.DCA5.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   10,000.00		$   10,000.00		$   10,000.00		$   10,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10004 - EO-Executive Office Support		240025-00 - EO-Executive Office Support		Morrison Consulting				Executive Office Support

tc={128F406D-D100-41EE-8AF3-5E41B2FF0FC4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This will be wrapped in to one of the new PROC below		0.00		74,999.00		100.1000.10004.240025-00		X.9911.DCA5.101 Executive Director's Office		81001 Program Management		$   - 0

tc={E316A753-7E34-486B-BAC7-B7A885F27292}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This Contract is sunsetting 		$   - 0				$   - 0		This may be a new contract

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10004 - EO-Executive Office Support		100.1000.10004.TBD		New PROC in process				Executive Strategic Support Services		0.00		0.00								$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10004 - EO-Executive Office Support		100.1000.10004.TBD		New PROC in process				Facilitation Services		0.00		0.00								$   300,000.00		$   300,000.00		$   300,000.00		$   300,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1000 - EO-Executive Office		10004 - EO-Executive Office Support		100.1000.10004.TBD		New PROC in process				Deputy Director Services		0.00		0.00								$   600,000.00		$   600,000.00		$   976,560.00		$   976,600.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1005 - EO-Legal		10050 - EO-General Counsel		200003-06 - Best Best & Krieger Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		BBK		200003-07 - Best Best & Krieger Task Order 7 - FY24/25		Legal Services		497,200.00		497,162.00		100.1005.10050.200003-06		X.9911.DCA5.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   520,000.00		$   520,000.00		$   520,000.00		$   520,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1015 - EO-Audit		10150 - EO-Audit		200013-11 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25		MWD		200013-13 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26		Annual Audit Services		18,000.00		0.00		100.1015.10150.200013-11		X.9911.DCA5.102 Audit-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   18,000.00		$   18,000.00		$   18,000.00		$   18,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1020 - EO-Treasury		10200 - EO-Treasury		220009-03 - Alliant Insurance Task Order 3 - FY24/25		New PROC in process				General Liability/Additional Insurance		45,400.00		37,153.00		100.1020.10200.220009-03		X.9911.DCA5.104 Treasurer-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   48,500.00		$   48,500.00		$   48,500.00		$   48,500.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1020 - EO-Treasury		10200 - EO-Treasury		200013-11 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 11 - FY24/25		MWD		200013-13 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 13 - FY25/26		Treasury Services		292,600.00		310,360.38		100.1020.10200.200013-11		X.9911.DCA5.104 Treasurer-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   299,562.00		$   299,600.00		$   297,744.00		$   297,800.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1020 - EO-Treasury		10200 - EO-Treasury				BofA		230018-03 - Bank of America - FY25/26		Letter of Credit		0.00		0.00								$   9,000.00		$   9,000.00		$   9,000.00		$   9,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources				New PROC in process				Human Resources and Administrative Support												$   500,000.00		$   500,000.00		$   500,000.00		$   500,000.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Internship Program		58,800.00		58,240.00		100.1025.10250.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.451 Human Resources-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   77,411.80		$   77,500.00		$   81,606.00		$   81,700.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources		200013-12 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 12 - FY24/25		MWD		200013-14 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26		Human Resources Manager		200,000.00		225,000.00		100.1025.10250.200013-12		X.9911.DCA5.451 Human Resources-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   245,080.00		$   245,100.00		$   245,080.00		$   245,100.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1025 - EO-Human Resources		10250 - EO-Human Resources				New PROC in process		TBD		EAP Services												$   5,500.00		$   5,500.00		$   5,500.00		$   5,500.00

				100 - PMO-Executive Office		1090 - EO-Undefined Allowance		10900 - EO-Undefined Allowance		UDA-10000 - EO-Undefined Allowance		Undefined Allowance		UDA-10000 - EO-Undefined Allowance		EO-Undefined Allowance

tc={E5AD8946-A99D-4648-8044-F7866128B51C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Moved to Program Delivery UDA line		1,853,000.00		0.00		100.1090.10900.UDA-10000		X.9911.DCA5.103 Program Management-DCA		81001 Program Management		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Community Engagement		91,700.00		91,614.00		110.1100.11000.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   80,907.60		$   81,000.00		$   50,826.00		$   50,900.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management		190019-06 - VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY24/25				New Contract - Create a new line		Communications Manager		365,100.00		340,012.00		110.1100.11000.190019-06		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management				LPA		240015-02 - TBD		Administrative and Project Mgmt		0.00		0.00								$   900,000.00

tc={638B2814-1E4B-4846-9715-0A02012796E3}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Guesstimate for LPA		$   900,000.00		$   164,220.00

tc={C45BBC92-5193-480E-85E4-5E694B366676}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Guesstimate for LPA		$   164,300.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management				LPA				Communications Management																$   289,825.00		$   289,900.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management				LPA				Informational Materials and Content Development												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   258,790.00		$   258,800.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management				LPA				ODC  																$   10,000.00		$   10,000.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1100 - CE-Management		11000 - CE-Management				LPA				ODC Travel																$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1110 - CE-Community Coordination		11001 - CE-Community Liaison		240010-00 - Community Liaison FY24/25		TBD				Community Liaison FY25/26 - New Procurement		250,000.00		0.00		110.1110.11001.240010-00		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00		$   250,000.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		240001-01 - New Procurement AV Services - FY24/25		TBD				Allowance FY 245/26- AV Services		5,000.00		0.00		110.1115.11002.240001-01		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00

																																		$   - 0

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		190019-06 - VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY24/25		TBD		New Conract - Create a new line		Communication, Digital Asset Design, Strategic Planning, Template Design		250,300.00		275,455.00		110.1115.11002.190019-06		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   - 0

tc={7C8C12F2-F2BA-47DA-977B-D999784CDC8D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    New line item below for the new Comms Services Contract		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Outreach Supplies		20,400.00		23,604.85		110.1115.11002.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings		240000-00 - Allowance FY 24/25		Lux/Avalon		250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26		Venue Rental Allowance FY 24/25		40,000.00		35,000.00		110.1115.11002.240000-00		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11002 - CE-SEC Meetings				LPA				Event Managment 												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   105,810.00		$   105,900.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media		240005-00 - Keogh Multimedia - FY24/25		Keogh		New PO		Website Support Services		15,600.00		15,600.00		110.1115.11003.240005-00		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media				LPA				DCA Website and Social Media Mgmt												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   176,930.00		$   177,000.00

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media		190019-06 - VMA Communication Task Order 6 - FY24/25				New Conract - Create a new line		Social Media, Website Support		186,500.00		186,430.00		110.1115.11003.190019-06		X.9911.DCA5.301 Stakeholder Engagement-DCA		81023 Stakeholder Engagement		$   - 0

tc={AAC8856F-8830-49F9-9EAB-769E05728E99}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    New line item below for New Comms Services		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				110 - PMO-Community Engagement		1115 - CE-Outreach		11003 - CE-Social Media		240015-01 - TBD		TBD		New PROC in process														$   - 0

tc={8471CB94-C21D-462B-A0FA-14668BD5BE2C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Accounting for this in the $900K for Comms Support		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1200 - PCTRL-Management		12000 - PCTRL-Management		200014-10 - Dept of Water Resources Task Order 10 - Processing Fees Program Invoices - FY24/25		DWR		200014-13 Dept of Water Resources Task Order 13 - FY25/26		Invoice Processing		2,000.00		3,000.00		120.1200.12000.200014-10		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   3,500.00		$   3,500.00		$   3,500.00		$   3,500.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1200 - PCTRL-Management		12000 - PCTRL-Management		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Program Controls Management		649,000.00		685,169.00		120.1200.12000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   460,611.60		$   460,700.00		$   473,520.00		$   473,600.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1205 - PCTRL Risk Mgt		12001 - PCTRL - Risk Mgt				Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Risk Management		0.00		0.00								$   367,179.55		$   367,200.00		$   349,631.25		$   349,700.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1210 - PCTRL-Cost Mgt		12002 - PCTRL-Cost Mgt		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Cost Mgmt		843,600.00		1,146,867.00		120.1210.12002.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   1,932,496.29		$   1,932,500.00		$   1,952,114.67		$   1,952,200.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1215 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		12003 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Schedule Management		541,200.00		541,190.40		120.1215.12003.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   920,491.20		$   920,500.00		$   750,983.60		$   751,000.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1215 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		12003 - PCTRL-Schedule Mgt		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Schedule Management		1,147,600.00		787,264.00		120.1215.12003.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   730,903.45		$   731,000.00		$   697,489.75		$   697,500.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1220 - PCTRL-Document Mgt		12004 - PCTRL-Document Mgt		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Document Control Management		481,400.00		479,840.00		120.1220.12004.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   729,264.72		$   729,300.00		$   695,769.50		$   695,800.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1226 - Cost Estimating		12007 - PCTRL-Cost Estimating				Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Cost Estimating		0.00		0.00								$   165,712.58		$   165,800.00		$   158,209.50		$   158,300.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1230 - PCTRL-Governance		12006 - PCTRL-Program Governance		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Program Governance Staff		911,300.00		924,816.00		120.1230.12006.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   1,183,525.97		$   1,183,600.00		$   1,135,456.00		$   1,135,500.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1230 - PCTRL-Governance		12006 - PCTRL-Program Governance		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		ODC																$   3,816.00		$   3,900.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1230 - PCTRL-Governance		12006 - PCTRL-Program Governance		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		ODC Travel																$   548,882.00		$   548,900.00

				120 - PMO-Program Controls		1240 - PCTRL-Asset Management		12008 - PCTRL-Asset Management Planning		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Asset Management		329,400.00		329,160.00		120.1240.12008.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.151 Project Controls-DCA		81002 Project Controls		$   195,378.64		$   195,400.00		$   186,084.00		$   186,100.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1300 - AD-Management		13000 - AD-Management		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Administrative Manager and Proj Admin		948,700.00		963,840.00		130.1300.13000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   1,709,474.52		$   1,709,500.00		$   1,776,221.10		$   1,776,300.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13001 - AD-Office Rent		190011-06 - GV/HI Park Tower Owner, LLC - FY24/25		Prime Us - Park Tower		190011-07 - Prime US-Park Tower Task Order 7 - FY25/26		Lease		1,310,000.00		1,362,382.38		130.1305.13001.190011-06		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   1,356,208.96		$   1,356,300.00		$   1,356,208.96		$   1,356,300.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13002 - AD-Office Furniture		240000-00 - Allowance FY 24/25				250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26		Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (FFE) Allowance FY 24/25		24,000.00		18,000.00		130.1305.13003.240000-00		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13003 - AD-Office Supplies		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		General Office Supplies		29,200.00		58,200.00		130.1305.13002.240000-00		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13003 - AD-Office Supplies				Allowance		250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26		General Office Supplies												$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00		$   15,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13003 - AD-Office Supplies		240000-00 - Allowance FY 24/25				250000-00 - Allowance FY25/26		DCA Supplies and Collateral Allowance FY24/25		5,000.00		3,982.85		130.1305.13005.220016-03		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   7,200.00		$   7,200.00		$   7,200.00		$   7,200.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		220011-03 - Verizon Wireless - FY24/25		New PO?		Commitment expires 06.30.025		Monthly Service - Mobile Hot-Spots		6,000.00		2,937.34		130.1305.13003.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   3,600.00		$   3,600.00		$   3,600.00		$   3,600.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		220015-03 - Consolidated Communications, Inc. - FY24/25		Consolidated		New PO needed 11.15.2025		Primary Internet Service		36,000.00		36,000.00		130.1305.13005.220015-03		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   36,000.00		$   36,000.00		$   36,000.00		$   36,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		240004-00 - OnPar Advisors (Zoom) FY - 24/25				New PO needed 11.01.2025		Videoconferencing Platform		62,000.00		63,126.30		130.1305.13005.240004-00		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   162,730.30		$   162,800.00		$   162,730.30		$   162,800.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1305 - AD-Facilities		13005 - AD-Office Utilities		220016-03 - AT&T - FY24/25		AT&T		Commitment expires 12.14.2025		Secondary Internet Service		24,000.00		34,448.60		130.1305.13005.220011-03		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   24,000.00		$   24,000.00		$   24,000.00		$   24,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		230015-02 - AVI - SPL LLC Task Order 2 - FY24/25		AVI		230015-03 - AVI - SPL LLC Task Order 3 - FY24/25		Audio Visual Services		35,100.00		120,292.56		130.1310.13006.230015-02		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   54,380.32		$   54,400.00		$   54,380.32		$   54,400.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		190014-06 - Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		Launch		190014-07 - Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY24/25		IT Services		230,600.00		230,600.00		130.1310.13006.190014-06		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   547,813.00		$   547,900.00		$   547,813.00		$   547,900.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13006 - AD-IT Services		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Systems and IT Staff		398,600.00		397,444.00		130.1310.13006.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   769,368.80		$   769,400.00		$   733,176.00		$   733,200.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		220029-00 - Carasoft Technology Corporation (DocuSign) - FY22/23		DocuSign		New PO needed 06.06.2026		DocuSign Subscription		0.00		0.00								$   5,116.31		$   5,200.00		$   5,116.31		$   5,200.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		240006-00 - Convergent - FY24/25				New PO needed 07.01.2025		Brivo Badging		2,500.00		4,460.00		130.1310.13007.240006-00		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   2,706.00		$   2,800.00		$   2,706.00		$   2,800.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		190023-06 - Jambo FY24/25		Jambo		Agreement expires 06.30.2025		Customer Realtions Tool		37,800.00		37,800.00		130.1310.13007.190023-06		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   39,598.20		$   39,600.00		$   39,598.20		$   39,600.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		220008-02 - IRIS Intelligence - FY24/25		IRIS		220008-03 - IRIS Intelligence - FY24/25		Risk Management Software		37,900.00		27,829.50		130.1310.13007.220008-02		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   47,003.93		$   47,100.00		$   47,003.93		$   47,100.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		190014-06 - Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		Launch		190014-07 - Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY24/25		Software Subscriptions		54,900.00		64,426.00		130.1310.13007.190014-06		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   91,720.80		$   91,800.00		$   91,720.80		$   91,800.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		180005-07 - e-Builder, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY24/25		Trimble		180005-08 -e-Builder, Inc Task Order 8 - FY25/26		PMIS		169,300.00		156,303.80		130.1310.13007.180005-07		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   238,437.43		$   238,500.00		$   238,437.43		$   238,500.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.TBD		iSpring		New PO needed 07.01.2025		Learning Management System												$   11,842.00		$   11,900.00		$   11,842.00		$   11,900.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.TBD		TBD				P6 Cloudhosting 												$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13007 - AD-IT Software		130.1310.13007.TBD		P6				P6 Licensing 												$   200,000.00		$   200,000.00		$   200,000.00		$   200,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		230009-02 - Caltronics Government Services FY 24/25		Caltronics		New PO needed 07.01.2025		Office Copiers/Printers		37,700.00		37,700.00		130.1310.13008.230009-02		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   34,989.36		$   35,000.00		$   34,989.36		$   35,000.00

				130 - PMO-Administration		1310 - AD-Information Technology		13008 - AD-IT Hardware		190014-06 - Launch Consulting Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		Launch		190014-07 - Launch Consulting Task Order 7 - FY24/25		Hardware / Datawarehouse		86,400.00		86,400.00		130.1310.13008.190014-06		X.9911.DCA5.452 Facilities & Operations-DCA		81025 Office Administration		$   169,600.00		$   169,600.00		$   169,600.00		$   169,600.00

				140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1405 - PCA-Procurement Management		14000 - PCA-Management		200013-12 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 12 - FY24/25		MWD		200013-14 - Metropolitan Water Dist of S. Cal Task Order 14 - FY25/26		Contract Administrator		34,600.00		34,570.00		140.1405.14000.200013-12		X.9911.DCA5.152 Procurement-DCA		81041 - Procurement		$   63,426.00		$   63,500.00		$   63,426.00		$   63,500.00

				140 - PMO-Procurement and Contract Administration		1405 - PCA-Procurement Management		14000 - PCA-Management		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Procurement Management		728,300.00		727,920.00		140.1405.14000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.152 Procurement-DCA		81041 - Procurement		$   914,633.41		$   914,700.00		$   887,304.80		$   887,400.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		180009-07 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		BRI		180009-08 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY24/25		Property Acquisition Management		145,100.00		195,061.28		150.1510.15002.180009-07		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   493,569.20		$   493,600.00		$   476,852.55		$   476,900.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1515 - PY-Land Purchase		15004 - PY-Land Purchases		180009-07 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		BRI		180009-08 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY24/25		Property Acquisition - Title Searches		0.00		550,000.00		150.1515.15004.180009-07		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   165,500.00		$   165,500.00		$   173,775.00		$   173,800.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		180010-06 - Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc. Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		ARWS		180010-07 - Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc Task Order 7 - FY25/26		ROW Services		35,000.00		34,911.40		150.1505.15001.180010-06		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   52,468.16		$   52,500.00		$   51,838.46		$   51,900.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		180010-06 - Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc. Task Order 6 - FY 24/25		ARWS		180010-07 - Associated Right of Way Serv, Inc Task Order 7 - FY25/26		ODC Travel																$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		180008-06 - Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 6 - FY24/25		HJA		180008-07 - Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 7 - FY25/26		ROW Services		58,300.00		58,283.51		150.1505.15001.180008-06		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   61,969.64		$   62,000.00		$   53,994.87		$   54,000.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		180008-06 - Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 6 - FY24/25		HJA		180008-07 - Hamner, Jewell & Associates Task Order 7 - FY25/26		ODC Travel																$   10,000.00		$   10,000.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1505 - PY-Property Agents		15001 - PY-Property Agents		180009-07 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc. Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		BRI		180009-08 - Bender Rosenthal, Inc Task Order 8 - FY24/25		ROW Services		407,900.00		407,892.15		150.1505.15001.180009-07		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   - 0

tc={9326C277-FE6D-4FE1-B6BA-E214915839A7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line item is being retired for FY 25/26 for Bender and is being rolled off ROW work - confirmed with Rebekah | BRI will do the appraisals		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		200014-09 - Dept of Water Resources Task Order 9 - FY24/25 TEPs		DWR		200014-12 Dept of Water Resources Task Order 12 - FY25/26		TEPs		50,000.00		50,000.00		150.1510.15002.200014-09		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   350,000.00

tc={23C5161E-A407-4335-9E2F-DBB2BA78F986}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #		$   350,000.00		$   350,000.00

tc={D03123A7-05AB-43E7-85E5-3C43D19BF016}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #		$   350,000.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1510 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		15002 - PY-Temporary Entrance Permits		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Temporary Entrance Permits		282,000.00		281,980.80		150.1510.15002.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				150 - PMO-Property		1525 - PY-Court Ordered Entry		15006 - PY-Court Ordered Entry Deposits		200014-11 - Dept of Water Resources Task Order 11 - FY24/25 COE		DWR		200014-14 Dept of Water Resources Task Order 14 - FY25/26		COE Deposits		50,000.00		101,250.00		150.1525.15006.200014-11		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   150,000.00		$   150,000.00		$   150,000.00		$   150,000.00

				150 - PMO-Property		1525 - PY-Court Ordered Entry		15007 - PY-Court Ordered Entry Credits		200014-11 - Dept of Water Resources Task Order 11 - FY24/25 COE		DWR		200014-14 Dept of Water Resources Task Order 14 - FY25/26		COE Credits		0.00		0.00		150.1525.15007.200014-11		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1600 - PM-Management		16000 - PM-Management		220002-03 - GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 3 - FY 24/25		Gwen		220002-04 - GB Permit Engineer Inc Task Order 4 - FY25/26		Environmental Permitting Staff		150,000.00		150,000.00		160.1600.16000.220002-03		X.9911.DCA5.361 Permit Management		81026 PMO- Permit Management		$   245,912.50		$   246,000.00		$   245,912.50		$   246,000.00

				160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1600 - PM-Management		16000 - PM-Management		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Permitting Management		384,700.00		384,686.40		160.1600.16000.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.361 Permit Management		81026 PMO- Permit Management		$   2,020,347.20		$   2,020,400.00		$   1,878,182.40		$   1,878,200.00

				160 - PMO-Permitting Management		1615 - PM-Permit Monitoring and Compliance		16003 - PM-Permit Monitoring and Compliance		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Permit Monitoring & Compliance		719,900.00		719,806.80		160.1615.16003.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.361 Permit Management		81026 PMO- Permit Management		$   658,150.55		$   658,200.00		$   640,734.61		$   640,800.00

				170 - PMO-Health and Safety		1700 - HS-Management		17000 - HS-Management		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Health and Safety Staff		431,600.00		431,592.00		170.1700.17000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.107 Health & Safety - DCA		81040 PMO- Health and Safety		$   420,042.24		$   420,100.00		$   400,008.00		$   400,100.00

				180 - PMO-Quality Management		1800 - QM-Management & Auditing		18000 - QM-Management & Auditing		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Quality Management Staff		698,600.00		698,160.00		180.1800.18000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.108 Quality Control - DCA		81042 PMO- Quality Management		$   567,715.40		$   567,800.00		$   541,190.00		$   541,200.00

				190 - PMO-Sustainability		1900 - ST-Management		19000 - ST-Management		190009-07 - Parsons Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Parsons		190009-08 Parsons Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Sustainability Management Staff		501,500.00		500,292.00		190.1900.19000.190009-07		X.9911.DCA5.108 Quality Control - DCA		81042 PMO- Quality Management		$   445,474.18		$   445,500.00		$   424,543.20		$   424,600.00

				200 - PMO-Engineering Management		2015 - EN-Program Delivery Planning		20007 - EN-Program Delivery Planning		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Program Delivery Planning		0.00		0.00		200.2015.20007.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.109 Chief Engineer Mgmt - DCA		81003 Engineering		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				210 - PMO-Geotechnical Management		2100 - GT-Management		21000 - GT-Management		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Geotech Management		444,300.00		444,230.40		210.2100.21000.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.255 Geotech Management		81049 - Geotechnical Management		$   1,577,627.20		$   1,577,700.00		$   818,065.60		$   818,100.00

				220 - PMO-Survey and Mapping Management		2200 - SM-Management		22000 - SM-Management		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Survey Management		0.00		300,000.00		220.2200.22000.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   358,707.00		$   358,800.00		$   265,801.80		$   265,900.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3000 - PIE-Management & Administration		30000 - PIE-Management & Administration		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Management and Administrative Staff		1,141,900.00		1,141,843.20		300.3000.30000.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.202 Engineering-DCA		81003 Engineering		$   2,352,595.00		$   2,352,600.00		$   2,007,504.60		$   2,007,600.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3000 - PIE-Management & Administration		30000 - PIE-Management & Administration		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		ODC																$   26,680.00		$   26,700.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3000 - PIE-Management & Administration		30000 - PIE-Management & Administration		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		ODC Travel																$   1,078,087.60		$   1,078,100.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3000 - PIE-Management & Administration		30000 - PIE-Management & Administration		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Temporary Duty Assignments																$   362,812.00		$   362,900.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3010 - PIE-Facility Studies		30002 - PIE-Facility Studies		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Facility Studies Staff & Resources		5,657,900.00		5,657,838.38		300.3010.30002.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.202 Engineering-DCA		81003 Engineering		$   50,344.00

tc={3091E786-B597-4DBB-BB5A-635A8F0B6BE8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line is $0 per Jacobs Detailed Sheet - Confirmed for FY25/26		$   50,400.00		$   50,425.60		$   50,500.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3011 - PIE-Project Definition Reports		30006 - PIE-Project Definition Reports		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Project Definition Staff & Resources		6,937,300.00		6,637,283.03		300.3011.30006.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.202 Engineering-DCA		81003 Engineering		$   - 0

tc={A51118D6-D008-4B98-8C37-5E5BA32EB21E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line is retiring and BODR will be the new line item		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				300 - PI-Engineering		3012 - PIE-Basis of Design Reports		30009 - PIE-Basis of Design Reports				Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		BODRs												$   20,517,474.06		$   20,517,500.00		$   21,091,857.82		$   21,091,900.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3020 - PIE-Program Delivery Planning		30007 - PIE-Program Delivery Planning				Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Engineering & Project Delivery												$   2,941,484.20		$   2,941,500.00		$   2,440,434.78		$   2,440,500.00

				300 - PI-Engineering		3025 - PIE-Permit Engineering Support		30008 - PIE-Permit Engineering Support		180006-07 - Jacobs Task Order 7 - FY 24/25		Jacobs		180006-08 - Jacobs Task Order 8 - FY25/26		Permit Engineering Support Services		201,600.00		201,557.40		300.3025.30008.180006-07		X.9911.DCA5.202 Engineering-DCA		81003 Engineering		$   232,600.80		$   232,700.00		$   202,382.40		$   202,400.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical		41011 - PDPD - Project Geotechnical Management		210018ACM - AECOM		AECOM		210018ACM - AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26		Field Work Management		3,779,900.00		770,748.07		410.4100.41011.210018ACM		X.9911.DCA5.254 Geotech Inv Support Design		81014 Fieldwork		$   858,714.06		$   858,800.00		$   820,022.31		$   820,100.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical		41011 - PDPD - Project Geotechnical Management		210018ACM - AECOM		AECOM		210018ACM - AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26		ODC														$   - 0		$   46,560.74		$   46,600.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical		41011 - PDPD - Project Geotechnical Management		210018ACM - AECOM		AECOM		210018ACM - AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26		ODC Travel														$   - 0		$   180,276.00		$   180,300.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4100 - PDPD-Project Geotechnical		41001 - PDPD-Geotechnical		210018ACM - AECOM		AECOM		210018ACM - AECOM Task Order 11 - FY25/26		Field Work Geotechnical		5,554,300.00		1,376,493.90		410.4100.41001.210018ACM		X.9911.DCA5.254 Geotech Inv Support Design		81014 Fieldwork		$   4,290,178.83		$   4,290,200.00		$   4,142,812.08		$   4,142,900.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying and Mapping		41150 - PDPD-Property Access & Acquisition		180013-04 - Psomas Task Order 4 - FY 22/23		PSOMAS		180013-05 - Psomas Task Order 5 - FY25/26		Surveying & Mapping		0.00		0.00		410.4115.41150.180013-04		X.9911.DCA5.351 Property Acquisition Office-DCA		81020 Property Access & Acquisition		$   1,818,678.70		$   1,818,700.00		$   1,798,678.70		$   1,798,700.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying and Mapping		41150 - PDPD-Property Access & Acquisition		180013-04 - Psomas Task Order 4 - FY 22/23		PSOMAS		180013-05 - Psomas Task Order 5 - FY25/26		ODC																$   20,000.00		$   20,000.00

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying and Mapping		41150 - PDPD-Property Access & Acquisition		180013-04 - Psomas Task Order 4 - FY 22/23		PSOMAS		180013-05 - Psomas Task Order 5 - FY25/26		ODC Travel																		$   - 0

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying and Mapping		41150 - PDPD-Property Access & Acquisition				Michael Baker		180011-02 - Michael Baker Task Order 2 - FY25/26		Surveying & Mapping		0.00		0.00								$   - 0

tc={D555770B-CAF9-46EA-9092-F8D8270F189E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    We are not utilizing this vendor next fiscal year		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4115 - PDPD-Project Surveying and Mapping		41150 - PDPD-Property Access & Acquisition				Hernandez Kroone		180012-01 - Hernandez Kroone Task Order 1 - FY25/26		Surveying & Mapping		0.00		0.00								$   - 0

tc={E250235B-02C1-4B9A-8E0A-54BCDB40C158}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    We are not utilizing this vendor next fiscal year		

tc={9326C277-FE6D-4FE1-B6BA-E214915839A7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line item is being retired for FY 25/26 for Bender and is being rolled off ROW work - confirmed with Rebekah | BRI will do the appraisals		

tc={23C5161E-A407-4335-9E2F-DBB2BA78F986}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				410 - PD-Project Delivery		4190 - PIE-Undefined Allowance		41900 - PIE-Undefined Allowance		UDA-41900 - PD-Undefined Allowance		PD-Undefined Allowance		UDA-41900 - PD-Undefined Allowance		Undefined Allowance												$   4,209,500.00		$   4,209,500.00		$   4,209,500.00

tc={4236AE77-C0E2-40F5-BF23-A8F36B023F93}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hard number updated to bring Proposed Budget 6/12 back down to $65M. Reduced by $353,800.		

tc={D03123A7-05AB-43E7-85E5-3C43D19BF016}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #		

tc={638B2814-1E4B-4846-9715-0A02012796E3}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Guesstimate for LPA		

tc={4AD7384B-5C20-48DB-9247-76FAB9418D93}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Membership fees and conference fees may need to be one allowance line because they share the same WBS coding.		

tc={5B3BEE9F-90D1-4FB5-951D-0AC5100E6C2E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Want to allow for other dues such as CMAA and other Industry entities		

tc={4F73CD49-ACCC-4898-9614-9B63BE6BD22F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Pulling this number from Hard Numbers. Budget is being included into Parsons/Comms TO's. This number is all inclusive.																		

tc={C45BBC92-5193-480E-85E4-5E694B366676}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Guesstimate for LPA		

tc={7C8C12F2-F2BA-47DA-977B-D999784CDC8D}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    New line item below for the new Comms Services Contract		

tc={128F406D-D100-41EE-8AF3-5E41B2FF0FC4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This will be wrapped in to one of the new PROC below												

tc={D4064BD9-B3BF-478C-BC1C-5AF71B56AEF1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Consolidated these office supplies with General		

tc={AAC8856F-8830-49F9-9EAB-769E05728E99}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    New line item below for New Comms Services		

tc={3091E786-B597-4DBB-BB5A-635A8F0B6BE8}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line is $0 per Jacobs Detailed Sheet - Confirmed for FY25/26		

tc={8471CB94-C21D-462B-A0FA-14668BD5BE2C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Accounting for this in the $900K for Comms Support		

tc={A51118D6-D008-4B98-8C37-5E5BA32EB21E}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This line is retiring and BODR will be the new line item		

tc={E316A753-7E34-486B-BAC7-B7A885F27292}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This Contract is sunsetting 		

tc={E5AD8946-A99D-4648-8044-F7866128B51C}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Moved to Program Delivery UDA line																		$   4,209,500.00

Membership fees and conference fees may need to be one allowance line because they share the same WBS coding.



Want to allow for other dues such as CMAA and other Industry entities



Pulling this number from Hard Numbers. Budget is being included into Parsons/Comms TO's. This number is all inclusive.



Consolidated these office supplies with General



This will be wrapped in to one of the new PROC below



This Contract is sunsetting 



Moved to Program Delivery UDA line



Guesstimate for LPA



Guesstimate for LPA



New line item below for the new Comms Services Contract



New line item below for New Comms Services



Accounting for this in the $900K for Comms Support



This line item is being retired for FY 25/26 for Bender and is being rolled off ROW work - confirmed with Rebekah | BRI will do the appraisals



Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #



Rebekah to reconfirm with A. Davis at DWR for total #



This line is $0 per Jacobs Detailed Sheet - Confirmed for FY25/26



This line is retiring and BODR will be the new line item



We are not utilizing this vendor next fiscal year



We are not utilizing this vendor next fiscal year



Hard number updated to bring Proposed Budget 6/12 back down to $65M. Reduced by $353,800.







Assumptions

		General Assumptions:

		Surveying slated to begin in July 2025

		Geotech fieldwork slated to begin January 2026

		For the ED Support Services - We will need to add these once contracts are executed

		1: Executive Strategic Support Services

		Project Neutral		Taking to the June 18,2025 BOD Meeting

		Luster National, Inc.		Taking to the June 18,2025 BOD Meeting

		The National Constructors		Targeting Aug 2025 BOD Meeting

		CohnReznik Advisory LLC

		Schnabel Engineering		Targeting Aug 2025 BOD Meeting

		2: Facilitation Services

		Luster National, Inc.		Taking to the June 18,2025 BOD Meeting

		Project Neutral		Taking to the June 18,2025 BOD Meeting

		Strategic Value Solutions, Inc.		Targeting Aug 2025 BOD Meeting

		3: Deputy Director Services

		STV, Inc.		Taking to the June 18,2025 BOD Meeting

		4: Human Resources and Administrative Support

		Municipal Resource Group, LLC		Targeting Aug 2025 BOD Meeting





Hard Numbers

		Item		Description		Amount

		1		Letter of Credit - Building Deposit		$9,000.00

		2		Membership Fees		$1,500.00

		3		Community Liaison - DWR		$250,000.00

		4		Misc Invoice Processing Fees		$3,500.00

		5		TEP		$350,000.00

tc={6991E9DC-8633-4F81-8B47-C5A51F1869A7}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This number is being vetted by Rebekah and Al Davis
Reply:
    Changing this to $500K

		6		Court Ordered ED		$150,000.00

		7		DCA Collateral - Biz Card, Signage, Professional Printing		$7,200.00

		8		Conference Fees

tc={17C7EB45-CB87-4709-AF3E-77793EAA2A39}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    This total is for conference expenses billed directly to DCA from the vendor - not paid by parsons		$15,000.00

		9		Undefined Allowance

tc={AF6CBD08-93CF-43D6-A1E2-AB5B8C8D75C4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Based on the 65M budget at a 5% contingency		$4,209,500.00

tc={8F1B4B40-96E8-4E1A-8754-7B9CDBD789B1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Deduction of $353,800 was to accommodate increase over $65M due to increases in ODC/Travel/TDA
Reply:
    Deduction of $376,600 to accommodate increase in budget for Deputy Director Services, 'Overall 25-26 Budget Prep' tab line 15.
Reply:
    Deduction of $100 made to compensate for a change in 'ceiling'  on Parsons V.3 adjustments.
Reply:
    Deduction of $155,900 to accommodate for LPA TO over original estimate. 

		10		HR Support Services - Has not been awarded yet		$500,000.00		increased

		11		Executive Strategic Support Services - Has not been awarded yet		$250,000.00

		12		Facilitation Services  - Has not been awarded yet		$300,000.00

		13		Deputy Director Services - Has not been awarded yet		$600,000.00		increased

		14		EAP Services		$5,500.00

		15		Lucas Public Affairs		$900,000.00

		16		P6 Cloud Hosting		$50,000.00		added

		17		P6 Licensing		$200,000.00

		18		Office Supplies Allowance		$15,000.00

				Total		$7,801,200.00



																						65,000,000.00		0.05		3,250,000.00

This number is being vetted by Rebekah and Al Davis



Changing this to $500K



This total is for conference expenses billed directly to DCA from the vendor - not paid by parsons



Based on the 65M budget at a 5% contingency



Deduction of $353,800 was to accommodate increase over $65M due to increases in ODC/Travel/TDA



Deduction of $376,600 to accommodate increase in budget for Deputy Director Services, 'Overall 25-26 Budget Prep' tab line 15.



Deduction of $100 made to compensate for a change in 'ceiling'  on Parsons V.3 adjustments.



Deduction of $155,900 to accommodate for LPA TO over original estimate. 







Vendors > 250K

		Consultant / Vendor		FY 24/25 Budget		Proposed 
FY 25/26 Budget		Revised FY 25/26 Budget		Services

		Jacobs​		$   16,402,500		$   31,710,800		$   31,665,500		Engineering​

		Parsons​		$   9,528,700		$   11,817,300		$   12,181,900		Program Management

		AECOM​		$   9,334,200		$   5,148,900		$   5,189,900		Geotechnical Exploration​

		PSOMAS		$   - 0		$   1,818,700		$   1,818,700		Surveying Services

		GV/HI Park Tower​		$   1,310,000		$   1,356,300		$   1,356,300		Office Lease​

		Lucas Public Affairs		$   - 0		$   900,000		$   1,055,900		Communication/Outreach Services, Communications Manager​

		Anticipated Awards		$   - 0		$   600,000		$   976,600		Deputy Director Services

		Launch		$   371,900		$   809,300		$   809,300		Information Technology and Equipment

		Bender Rosenthal​		$   553,000		$   659,100		$   650,700		Right of Way Services​

		Metropolitan​ Water District		$   545,200		$   635,200		$   624,400		Treasury and Administrative

		Bradner Consulting		$   608,000		$   629,700		$   629,700		Executive Director​

		Best, Best & Krieger​		$   497,200		$   520,000		$   520,000		General Counsel​

		DWR		$   50,000		$   503,500		$   503,500		Temporary and Court Ordered Entry Permits

		Anticipated Awards		$   - 0		$   500,000		$   500,000		Human Resource Support

		Anticipated Awards		$   - 0		$   300,000		$   300,000		Facilitation Services

		Anticipated Awards		$   - 0		$   250,000		$   250,000		Community Liaison

		Anticipated Awards		$   - 0		$   250,000		$   250,000		Executive Stratigic Support Services

		Note: Final FY 25/26 Proposed Budget Values Rounded up to the Nearest $100

						$   58,408,800		$   59,282,400





Jacobs Summary V.2

		EDM FY 25-26 Budget Projection - Summary



				EDM Task		Main Activity		Forecast



				1		PMO-Program Management Office		$   4,404,594

		11000		1.1		Community Engagement Management		$   50,826

		12003		1.2		Schedule Management		$   750,984

		16000		1.3		Permitting Management		$   1,878,182

		16003		1.4		Permit Monitoring & Compliance		$   640,735

		21000		1.5		Geotechnical Management		$   818,066

		22000		1.6		Survey Management		$   265,802

				2		PI-Program Initiation		$   25,792,595

		30000		2.1		Management & Administration		$   2,007,505

		30002		2.2		Facility Studies		$   50,426

		30007		2.4		Engineering and Project Delivery		$   2,440,435

		30008		2.5		Permit Engineering Support		$   202,382

		30009		2.3		Basis of Design Report		$   21,091,848

				3		Direct Costs		$   1,513,540

				3.1		Defined Allowance - Other Direct Costs		$   72,640

				3.2		Defined Allowance - Travel Costs		$   1,078,088

				3.3		Defined Allowance - Temporary Duty Assignments		$   362,812

				EDM Total				$   31,710,729















&F / &A		Page &P of &N




LPA by Month

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Lucas Public Affairs | Agreement #240015 | Task Order 0002														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours						1,055,575.00		571		501		535		285		270		282		249		249		299		254		289		327		4111

				Task 1: Administrative and Project Management										164,220.00		135		53		53		53		53		50		53		53		53		53		53		53		715

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						96,015.00		103		30		30		30		30		28		30		30		30		30		30		30		431

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		21,000.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		2,750.00		10																								10

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		2,250.00		10																								10

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		1,600.00		8																								8

								Claire Schad				150.00		1,200.00		8																								8

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		23,600.00		10		10		10		10		10		8		10		10		10		10		10		10		118

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		21,875.00		15		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		125

								Matt Rallens				265.00		6,360.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		1,280.00		8																								8

								Barry Crider				190.00		1,520.00		8																								8

								John Buhman				190.00		1,520.00		8																								8

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		1,520.00		8																								8

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		9,540.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Monthly Progress Report						29,040.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		10.00		120

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		4,200.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		6,600.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		2,700.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		2,400.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0																										0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		2,400.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		2,100.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Matt Rallens				265.00		3,180.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		- 0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								John Buhman				190.00		2,280.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		3,180.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Monthly Dashboard						39,165.00		22.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		12.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		13.00		164

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		4,550.00		2		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		13

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		6,875.00		3		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		25

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		5,175.00		1		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		23

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		2,400.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		2,600.00		2		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		13

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		2,100.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Matt Rallens				265.00		3,975.00		4		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		15

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		2,850.00		4		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		15

								John Buhman				190.00		2,280.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		6,360.00		3		2		2		2		2		1		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

				Task 2: Communications Management										289,825.00		97.00		103.00		132.00		50.00		50.00		95.00		50.00		50.00		95.00		50.00		80.00		118.00		970.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						194,690.00		46		50		50		50		50		55		50		50		50		50		65		50		616

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		129,500.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		40		30		370

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		65,190.00		16		20		20		20		20		25		20		20		20		20		25		20		246

								Quarterly Communications Strategy Plan						46,995.00		- 0		- 0		45.00		- 0		- 0		40.00		- 0		- 0		45.00		- 0		- 0		45.00		175.00

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		11,200.00		0		0		8		0		0		8		0		0		8		0		0		8		32

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		10,450.00		0		0		10		0		0		8		0		0		10		0		0		10		38

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		4,275.00		0		0		5		0		0		4		0		0		5		0		0		5		19

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		1,600.00		0		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		2		0		0		2		8

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		8,215.00		0		0		8		0		0		7		0		0		8		0		0		8		31

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		3,040.00		0		0		4		0		0		4		0		0		4		0		0		4		16

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		8,215.00		0		0		8		0		0		7		0		0		8		0		0		8		31

								Communications Assessment						28,565.00		35.00		35.00		37.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		107.00

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		8,400.00		8		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		3,300.00		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		10,125.00		15		15		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		45

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		380.00		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		6,360.00		8		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

								Updated Organizational Communications Coordination Plan						9,160.00		16		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		1,400.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		3,300.00		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		900.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		380.00		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		3,180.00		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Community Advisory Group Strategy and Plan						10,415.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		23		38

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		3,150.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		5		9

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		2,475.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		5		9

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		2,025.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		6		9

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		380.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		2,385.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		5		9

				Task 3: Informational Materials and Content Development										258,790.00		179.00		185.00		137.00		95.00		83.00		66.00		66.00		66.00		66.00		66.00		66.00		66.00		1,141.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						226,070.00		116		121		118		95		83		66		66		66		66		66		66		66		995

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		5,250.00		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		56,375.00		20		20		20		20		20		15		15		15		15		15		15		15		205

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		50,175.00		28		25		25		20		20		15		15		15		15		15		15		15		223

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		10,350.00		8		8		8		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		69

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		25,970.00		15		18		15		10		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		98

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		9,600.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Barry Crider				190.00		26,790.00		15		20		20		15		15		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		141

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		18,240.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		23,320.00		12		12		12		12		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		88

								Refreshed DCA Brand Guidelines						13,990.00		31		31		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		1,400.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		1,100.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		2,650.00		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		640.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Barry Crider				190.00		3,040.00		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		3,040.00		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		2,120.00		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								DCA PowerPoint Templates						5,920.00		14		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		28

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		1,060.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		3,040.00		8		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		760.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		1,060.00		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Updated DCA Letterhead and Memo						3,720.00		9		9		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		530.00		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		2,280.00		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		380.00		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		530.00		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Updated DCA Report						3,990.00		9		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		700.00		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		480.00		1		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Barry Crider				190.00		2,280.00		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		530.00		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								DCP Media and Messaging Training Curriculum						5,100.00		0		0		19		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		1,050.00		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		1,100.00		0		0		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		450.00		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		380.00		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		2,120.00		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

				Task 4: DCA Website and Social Media Management										176,930.00		97.00		102.00		146.00		51.00		48.00		46.00		49.00		49.00		49.00		49.00		54.00		54.00		794.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						158,895.00		59		73		146		51		48		46		49		49		49		49		54		54		727

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		26,400.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		13,500.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		29,200.00		18		12		12		12		12		10		10		10		10		10		15		15		146

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		19,875.00		5		10		15		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		75

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		5,760.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Barry Crider				190.00		12,350.00		5		5		10		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		65

								John Buhman				190.00		33,060.00		8		20		80		8		5		5		8		8		8		8		8		8		174

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		2,850.00		2		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		15,900.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Paid Media Plan						11,280.00		28		14		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		42

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		4,125.00		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		3,180.00		8		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		3,975.00		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

								Social Media Engagement Protocols						6,755.00		10		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		3,575.00		5		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		13

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		3,180.00		5		7		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

				Task 5: Event Management										105,810.00		63.00		58.00		67.00		36.00		36.00		25.00		31.00		31.00		36.00		36.00		36.00		36.00		491.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						92,790.00		33		48		46		36		36		25		31		31		36		36		36		36		430

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		25,575.00		8		8		8		8		8		5		8		8		8		8		8		8		93

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		20,925.00		8		8		8		8		8		5		8		8		8		8		8		8		93

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		14,850.00		12		10		8		8		8		5		8		8		8		8		8		8		99

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		11,800.00		5		5		5		5		5		4		5		5		5		5		5		5		59

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		11,660.00		0		5		5		5		5		4		0		0		5		5		5		5		44

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		5,700.00		0		6		6		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		30

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		2,280.00		0		6		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								2025-2026 Event Calendar						8,250.00		30		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		40

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		4,125.00		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		1,125.00		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		3,000.00		15		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Event Evaluation Scorecard and Decision-Making Framework						4,770.00		0		0		21		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		21

								Jessyca Sheehan				350.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Comms Specialist				275.00		3,300.00		0		0		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Hayley Carbullido				225.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chelsea Jimenez				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Claire Schad				150.00		900.00		0		0		6		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Linnea Leidy				200.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lauren Roberts				175.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Matt Rallens				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Nicole Nilsen				160.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Barry Crider				190.00		570.00		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								John Buhman				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Sylvia Pham-Tang				190.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brendan Wonnacott				265.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 6: Direct Allowances										60,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						60,000.00

								ODC						10,000.00

								Travel ODC						50,000.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Jacobs Summary V.3

		EDM FY 25-26 Budget Projection - Summary



				EDM Task		Main Activity		Forecast



				1		PMO-Program Management Office		$   4,404,594.01

		11000		1.1		Community Engagement Management		$   50,826.00

		12003		1.2		Schedule Management		$   750,983.60

		16000		1.3		Permitting Management		$   1,878,182.40

		16003		1.4		Permit Monitoring & Compliance		$   640,734.61

		21000		1.5		Geotechnical Management		$   818,065.60

		22000		1.6		Survey Management		$   265,801.80

				2		PI-Program Initiation		$   25,792,605.20

		30000		2.1		Management & Administration		$   2,007,504.60

		30002		2.2		Facility Studies		$   50,425.60

		30007		2.4		Engineering and Project Delivery		$   2,440,434.78

		30008		2.5		Permit Engineering Support		$   202,382.40

		30009		2.3		Basis of Design Report		$   21,091,857.82

				3		Direct Costs		$   1,467,579.60

				3.1		Defined Allowance - Other Direct Costs		$   26,680.00

				3.2		Defined Allowance - Travel Costs		$   1,078,087.60

				3.3		Defined Allowance - Temporary Duty Assignments		$   362,812.00

				EDM Total				$   31,664,778.81		$   31,664,800.00















&F / &A		Page &P of &N




AECOM by Month V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)														Average Hourly Rate		$   221.62		$   85,675.86		$   85,897.48		$   85,897.48		$   85,897.48		$   61,962.17		$   87,615.06		$   113,966.07		$   82,938.81		$   109,289.82		$   551,446.70		$   582,141.52		$   578,263.12		$   2,510,991.59

		AECOM| Agreement# 210018| Task Order 11														Inflation		3.0%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Markup (HIDE)		Due Date		Raw Rate (FY25/26)		Adjusted Rate (FY25/26 + 3%)		Raw Estimated Cost (including 3% inflation)		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL		Hours from fee

								Grand Totals Hours												387		388		388		388		280		395		514		374		493		2488		2627		2609		11330

								Grand Totals Cost										$   5,189,671.13		$   99,577.54		$   156,533.08		$   156,533.08		$   156,533.08		$   131,689.49		$   98,882.22		$   145,696.09		$   117,773.77		$   164,587.65		$   1,262,765.38		$   1,351,288.45		$   1,347,004.43		$   5,188,864.26

				Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting												3% Inflated Rates				$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   39,700		$   476,397

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   476,396.67		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		2080

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Ana Zlibut		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   119,232.49		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		700.0		700

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   162,580.62		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		600.0		600

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		John Stark		0				$   203.33		$   209.42		$   25,130.97		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   73,717.51		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		200.0		200

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   4,105.50		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Khamae Nakkoun		0.05				$   116.26		$   119.74		$   31,133.36		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		260.0		260

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		RP Erickson		0.05				$   307.25		$   316.47		$   18,987.93		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   36,949.48		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   4,558.81		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   379.90		$   4,558.81

				Project Meetings and Workshops																$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   9,899		$   118,785

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   118,784.60		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		548

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Ana Zlibut		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   20,439.86		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   32,516.12		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Kate Zeiger		0				$   192.48		$   198.26		$   7,930.22		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   8,488.68		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   11,057.63		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		30.0		30

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   15,413.66		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Robin Murphy		0				$   119.28		$   122.86		$   7,371.75		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Chris Polluck		0.05				$   304.48		$   313.61		$   2,508.92		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   4,926.60		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Khamae Nakkoun		0.05				$   116.26		$   119.74		$   478.97		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		RP Erickson		0.05				$   307.25		$   316.47		$   5,063.45		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   1,847.47		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   741.27		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   61.77		$   741.27

				Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation																$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   4,552		$   54,622

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   54,621.60		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		226

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Ana Zlibut		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   13,626.57		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   21,677.42		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   11,057.63		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		30.0		30

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   3,853.42		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Chris Polluck		0.05				$   304.48		$   313.61		$   627.23		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		2.0		2

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   866.72		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   821.10		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		RP Erickson		0.05				$   307.25		$   316.47		$   1,265.86		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   615.82		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		2.0		2

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   209.84		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   17.49		$   209.84

				Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance																$   8,097		$   8,097		$   8,097		$   8,097		$   8,097		$   39		$   39		$   39		$   39		$   8,097		$   8,097		$   8,097		$   64,937

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   64,936.63		41		41		41		41		41		0		0		0		0		41		41		41		326

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   4,335.48		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		0				$   181.64		$   187.09		$   22,450.33		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   23,120.49		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Sheri Janowski		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   4,244.34		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		2.5		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Tiffany Carrasco-Cabana		0				$   140.97		$   145.20		$   871.21		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		0.8		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   8,211.00		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   1,231.65		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		0.5		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   472.13		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   39.34		$   472.13

				Permitting Support 																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   891		$   891		$   1,783		$   1,783		$   1,783		$   1,783		$   8,913

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   8,913.12		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		11		11		11		11		54

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Abby Heagy		0				$   108.44		$   111.69		$   2,233.86		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Ed Titus		0				$   227.72		$   234.56		$   2,345.56		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Margaret Carte		0				$   159.95		$   164.75		$   2,635.96		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.6		1.6		3.2		3.2		3.2		3.2		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   1,697.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		1.6		1.6		1.6		1.6		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Health and Safety Plan																$   6		$   6		$   6		$   6		$   6		$   6		$   6		$   4,290		$   4,290		$   4,290		$   4,290		$   6		$   17,208

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		FY26/27 fieldwork HASP				3/1/26						$   17,207.92		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		17.5		17.5		17.5		17.5		0.0		70.0

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		David Pieczynski		0		3/1/26		$   263.08		$   270.97		$   1,625.81		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.5		1.5		1.5		1.5		0.0		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Ed Titus		0		3/1/26		$   227.72		$   234.56		$   1,407.33		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.5		1.5		1.5		1.5		0.0		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Rob Nixon		0		3/1/26		$   357.85		$   368.59		$   1,474.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Shannon Couch		0		3/1/26		$   246.70		$   254.10		$   6,098.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Sheri Janowski		0		3/1/26		$   206.04		$   212.22		$   5,093.21		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Justin Crose		0.05		3/1/26		$   199.30		$   205.27		$   821.10		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Steven Wiesner		0.05		3/1/26		$   298.94		$   307.91		$   615.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.0		2.0		2

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   71.85		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   5.99		$   71.85

				Project Procedures Documentation																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,724		$   6,724		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,724		$   6,724		$   26,896

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		DCA Exploration and Testing Work Procedures				6/1/26						$   27,702.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		29.5		29.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		29.5		29.5		118.0

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		David Pieczynski		0		6/1/26		$   263.08		$   270.97		$   6,503.22		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Ed Titus		0		6/1/26		$   227.72		$   234.56		$   2,345.56		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Nicole Williams		0		6/1/26		$   254.83		$   262.48		$   2,099.83		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Paul Peterson		0		6/1/26		$   206.04		$   212.22		$   6,790.95		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		32.0		32

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Rob Nixon		0		6/1/26		$   357.85		$   368.59		$   1,474.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Sheri Janowski		0		6/1/26		$   206.04		$   212.22		$   8,488.68		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Field Coordination																$   100		$   100		$   100		$   100		$   100		$   100		$   18,765		$   18,765		$   37,430		$   37,430		$   37,430		$   37,430		$   187,850

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   187,850.02		0		0		0		0		0		0		91		91		183		183		183		183		914

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   16,258.06		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Ed Titus		0				$   227.72		$   234.56		$   9,382.23		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   2,122.17		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   134,869.54		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		70.0		70.0		140.0		140.0		140.0		140.0		700.0		700

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   16,421.99		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		RP Erickson		0.05				$   307.25		$   316.47		$   7,595.17		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.4		2.4		4.8		4.8		4.8		4.8		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Field Coordination		8		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   1,200.86		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   100.07		$   1,200.86

				Soil Borings																$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   10,403		$   988,174		$   988,174		$   988,174		$   3,058,149

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   3,058,148.78		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1467		1467		1467		4400

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ana Ramirez		0				$   130.13		$   134.03		$   67,015.92		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		166.7		166.7		166.7		500.0		500

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Andrew Archuleta		0				$   143.68		$   147.99		$   5,919.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   21,677.42		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		26.7		26.7		26.7		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ed Titus		0				$   227.72		$   234.56		$   4,691.11		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.7		6.7		6.7		20.0		20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Frances-Julianna Leiva		0				$   159.95		$   164.75		$   49,424.24		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		100.0		300.0		300

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Margaret Carte		0				$   159.95		$   164.75		$   82,373.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		166.7		166.7		166.7		500.0		500

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		0				$   181.64		$   187.09		$   61,738.42		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		110.0		110.0		110.0		330.0		330

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Patrick McLaughlin		0				$   146.39		$   150.79		$   45,235.75		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		100.0		300.0		300

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   8,488.68		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   14,743.50		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   23,120.49		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		40.0		40.0		40.0		120.0		120

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Shannon Couch		0				$   246.70		$   254.10		$   6,098.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Timothy Vande Voorde		0				$   149.11		$   153.58		$   46,073.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		100.0		300.0		300

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ahmed Mitfah		0.05				$   138.40		$   142.55		$   48,752.78		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		114.0		114.0		114.0		342.0		342

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   2,600.15		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   102,637.44		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		166.7		166.7		166.7		500.0		500

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Manny Ramirez		0.05				$   146.70		$   151.11		$   51,375.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		113.3		113.3		113.3		340.0		340

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		RP Erickson		0.05				$   307.25		$   316.47		$   18,987.93		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Sarah Sheridan		0.05				$   121.79		$   125.45		$   67,740.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		180.0		180.0		180.0		540.0		540

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   2,463.30		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.7		2.7		2.7		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Avila		0.05				$   89,662.83		$   92,352.71		$   92,352.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Terracon		0.05				$   1,048,346.74		$   1,079,797.14		$   1,079,797.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Gregg Drilling		0.05				$   990,197.65		$   1,019,903.58		$   1,019,903.58		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Subtronics		0.05				$   9,806.58		$   10,100.78		$   10,100.78		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Soil Borings		9		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   124,835.61		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   10,402.97		$   124,835.61

				Cone Penetration Testing																$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   152		$   16,240		$   16,240		$   16,240		$   50,090

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   50,089.87		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		24		24		73

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Aaron Keonarasak		0				$   146.39		$   150.79		$   904.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   1,625.81		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   1,926.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.3		3.3		3.3		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   737.18		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Shannon Couch		0				$   246.70		$   254.10		$   1,016.41		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Timothy Vande Voorde		0				$   149.11		$   153.58		$   5,528.81		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		36.0		36

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   821.10		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Steven Wiesner		0.05				$   298.94		$   307.91		$   615.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Victoria Tinoco		0.05				$   130.10		$   134.00		$   268.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		ConeTec		0.05				$   33,804.97		$   34,819.12		$   34,819.12		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   1,826.20		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   152.18		$   1,826.20

				Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells																$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   3		$   5,369		$   5,369		$   5,369		$   16,137

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   16,137.09		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35		35		35		106

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Abby Heagy		0				$   108.44		$   111.69		$   4,467.73		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Andrew Archuleta		0				$   143.68		$   147.99		$   5,919.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   2,167.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.7		2.7		2.7		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   424.43		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   1,156.02		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Stacy Louie		0				$   184.35		$   189.88		$   1,139.27		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   821.10		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   41.05		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   3.42		$   41.05

				Geophysical Surveys																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   15,297		$   15,297		$   15,297		$   45,890

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   45,890.49		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		83		83		248

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   3,251.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		0				$   181.64		$   187.09		$   7,483.44		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Patrick McLaughlin		0				$   146.39		$   150.79		$   9,047.15		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   2,122.17		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.3		3.3		3.3		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   1,474.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   3,853.42		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.7		6.7		6.7		20.0		20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Scott Little		0				$   176.22		$   181.50		$   18,150.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Shannon Couch		0				$   246.70		$   254.10		$   508.20		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geophysical Surveys		12		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Geotechnical Laboratory Testing																$   26,428		$   83,384		$   83,384		$   83,384		$   58,540		$   1,584		$   1,584		$   1,584		$   1,584		$   1,584		$   83,384		$   83,384		$   509,808

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   509,807.66		108		109		109		109		1		0		0		0		0		0		109		109		654

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   16,258.06		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		John Twombly		0				$   249.41		$   256.89		$   66,792.53		43.3		43.3		43.3		43.3		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		43.3		43.3		260.0		260

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Marah Caculba		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   17,033.21		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.7		16.7		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   3,819.91		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   6,634.58		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Adam Wohletz		0.05				$   152.24		$   156.81		$   9,408.43		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Chris Polluck		0.05				$   304.48		$   313.61		$   15,053.49		8.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		48.0		48

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   3,900.22		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   2,463.30		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Marlley Lee		0.05				$   130.10		$   134.00		$   2,411.98		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Mohammad Ahmadi		0.05				$   121.79		$   125.45		$   2,258.02		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD		0.05				$   163.31		$   168.21		$   3,027.80		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.0		3.0		18.0		18

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Colorado School of Mines		0.05				$   36,104.95		$   37,188.10		$   37,188.10		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Cooper Lab		0.05				$   50,469.24		$   51,983.32		$   51,983.32		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Geocon		0.05				$   45,597.25		$   46,965.17		$   46,965.17		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		ISI		0.05				$   48,474.46		$   49,928.69		$   49,928.69		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Kleinfelder		0.05				$   81,751.60		$   84,204.15		$   84,204.15		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		WRES		0.05				$   69,382.39		$   71,463.86		$   71,463.86		0.0		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   19,012.83		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   1,584.40		$   19,012.83

				Environmental Laboratory Testing																$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   165		$   21,927		$   21,927		$   21,927		$   67,264

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing		14		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   67,264.02		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56.00		56.00		56.00		168.00

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Abby Heagy		0				$   108.44		$   111.69		$   1,340.32		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Andrew Archuleta		0				$   143.68		$   147.99		$   5,919.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   3,251.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Dwight Parks		0				$   111.15		$   114.49		$   1,373.83		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Lindsay Zelko		0				$   100.31		$   103.32		$   2,479.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Stacy Louie		0				$   184.35		$   189.88		$   11,392.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   650.04		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		3.0		3

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   615.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		3.0		3

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Enthalphy		0.05				$   36,357.57		$   37,448.30		$   37,448.30		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Fruit Growers		0.05				$   791.83		$   815.58		$   815.58		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   1,976.49		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   164.71		$   1,976.49

				Sample Management																$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   31		$   30,271		$   30,271		$   30,271		$   91,096

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   91,095.53		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		163		163		163		488

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   8,129.03		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		30.0		30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Marah Caculba		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   17,033.21		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou		0				$   181.64		$   187.09		$   29,933.78		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		53.3		53.3		53.3		160.0		160

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Patrick McLaughlin		0				$   146.39		$   150.79		$   6,031.43		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   15,413.66		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		26.7		26.7		26.7		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Shannon Couch		0				$   246.70		$   254.10		$   508.20		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Timothy Vande Voorde		0				$   149.11		$   153.58		$   6,143.13		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   2,600.15		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   4,926.60		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Sample Management		15		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   376.34		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   31.36		$   376.34

				Geotechnical Data Preparation																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   23,596		$   23,596		$   23,596		$   70,789

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   70,788.92		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127		127		127		380

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   8,129.03		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		30.0		30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Kate Zeiger		0				$   192.48		$   198.26		$   31,720.87		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		53.3		53.3		53.3		160.0		160

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   6,366.51		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		30.0		30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Timothy Vande Voorde		0				$   149.11		$   153.58		$   24,572.50		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		53.3		53.3		53.3		160.0		160

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Data Reporting																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   4,574		$   4,574		$   9,148		$   9,148		$   9,148		$   9,148		$   45,740

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		FY25/26 Geotechnical Data Submittal										$   45,739.71		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		22		44		44		44		44		220

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   3,251.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.2		1.2		2.4		2.4		2.4		2.4		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Kate Zeiger		0				$   192.48		$   198.26		$   15,860.43		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Paul Peterson		0				$   206.04		$   212.22		$   25,466.05		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		12.0		12.0		24.0		24.0		24.0		24.0		120.0		120

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Tiffany Carrasco-Cabana		0				$   140.97		$   145.20		$   1,161.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		1.6		1.6		1.6		1.6		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Data Reporting		17		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Geotechnical Software Implementation																$   41		$   41		$   41		$   41		$   41		$   25,524		$   25,524		$   41		$   41		$   41		$   41		$   41		$   51,459

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   51,459.19		0		0		0		0		0		128		128		0		0		0		0		0		256

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Atul Singh		0				$   165.37		$   170.33		$   8,516.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		25.0		25.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		50.0		50

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		David Pieczynski		0				$   263.08		$   270.97		$   5,419.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Kate Zeiger		0				$   192.48		$   198.26		$   11,895.33		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		30.0		30.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Rob Nixon		0				$   357.85		$   368.59		$   2,948.70		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Robert Oller		0				$   187.06		$   192.67		$   3,082.73		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Timothy Vande Voorde		0				$   149.11		$   153.58		$   9,214.69		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		30.0		30.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Chris Polluck		0.05				$   304.48		$   313.61		$   3,136.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.0		5.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		James Wetenkamp		0.05				$   210.37		$   216.68		$   3,466.86		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Justin Crose		0.05				$   199.30		$   205.27		$   3,284.40		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   494.37		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   41.20		$   494.37

				Other Direct Costs																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   22,684		$   22,684		$   45,367		$   45,367		$   45,367		$   45,367		$   226,837

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Other Direct Costs		19		LOE Activity / Indirect Support										$   226,836.74		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs		19		AECOM		0				$   46,560.74		$   46,560.74		$   46,560.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.1		0.1		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Direct Allowance - Travel Costs		19		AECOM		0				$   180,276.00		$   180,276.00		$   180,276.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.1		0.1		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Other Direct Costs		19		Sub Consultant Mark Up - 5%										$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0



								Management				$   820,022.31

								Geotech				$   4,142,812.08

												$   5,189,700.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




AECOM by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)																1.014778

		AECOM| Agreement# 210018| Task Order 11														3.0%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL		Hours from fee

								Grand Totals Hours										279		279		279		279		279		395		516		376		496		2553		2822		2804		11355

								Grand Totals Cost						$   4,999,988.25		$   5,148,892.90

				Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   499,220.51		$   514,197.13		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		173		2080

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Ana Zlibut				$   185.26		129,679.90		133,570.30		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		58.3		700.0		700

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		160,353.60		165,164.21		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		50.0		600.0		600

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		John Stark				$   227.78		27,333.00		28,152.99		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		80,176.80		82,582.10		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		16.7		200.0		200

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Justin Crose				$   228.92		4,578.34		4,715.69		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Khamae Nakkoun				$   133.53		34,719.05		35,760.62		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		21.7		260.0		260

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		RP Erickson				$   352.91		21,174.80		21,810.05		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Management, Coordination, and Reporting		1		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		41,205.02		42,441.17		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

				Project Meetings and Workshops																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						125,500.44		129,265.45		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		46		548		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Ana Zlibut				$   185.26		22,230.84		22,897.77		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		32,070.72		33,032.84		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Kate Zeiger				$   215.63		8,625.08		8,883.83		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		9,232.48		9,509.45		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		12,026.52		12,387.32		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		30.0		30

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Robert Oller				$   209.55		16,764.24		17,267.17		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Robin Murphy				$   133.63		8,017.68		8,258.21		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Chris Polluck				$   349.73		2,797.87		2,881.81		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		0.7		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Justin Crose				$   228.92		5,494.00		5,658.82		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Khamae Nakkoun				$   133.53		534.14		550.16		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		RP Erickson				$   352.91		5,646.61		5,816.01		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		1.3		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Meetings and Workshops		2		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		2,060.25		2,122.06		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		6.0		6

				Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						57,098.70		58,811.66		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		19		226		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Ana Zlibut				$   185.26		14,820.56		15,265.18		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		21,380.48		22,021.89		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		6.7		80.0		80

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		12,026.52		12,387.32		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		30.0		30

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Robert Oller				$   209.55		4,191.06		4,316.79		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		1.7		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Chris Polluck				$   349.73		699.47		720.45		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		2.0		2

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		966.54		995.53		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Justin Crose				$   228.92		915.67		943.14		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		RP Erickson				$   352.91		1,411.65		1,454.00		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		0.3		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Consultation and Task Order Preparation		3		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		686.75		707.35		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		2.0		2

				Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						69,933.89		72,031.91		41		41		41		41		41		0		0		0		0		41		41		41		326		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		4,276.10		4,404.38		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou				$   203.48		24,417.48		25,150.00		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Robert Oller				$   209.55		25,146.36		25,900.75		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		15.0		15.0		15.0		120.0		120

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Sheri Janowski				$   230.81		4,616.24		4,754.73		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		2.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		2.5		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Tiffany Carrasco-Cabana				$   157.92		947.54		975.97		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.8		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		0.8		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Justin Crose				$   228.92		9,156.67		9,431.37		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.0		5.0		5.0		40.0		40

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Exploration Planning and Site Reconnaissance		4		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		1,373.50		1,414.71		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		0.5		4.0		4

				Permitting Support 																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						9,694.10		9,984.93		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		11		11		11		11		54		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Abby Heagy				$   121.48		2,429.60		2,502.49		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Ed Titus				$   255.11		2,551.08		2,627.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Margaret Carte				$   179.18		2,866.93		2,952.94		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.6		1.6		3.2		3.2		3.2		3.2		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Permitting Support 		5		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		1,846.50		1,901.89		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		1.6		1.6		1.6		1.6		8.0		8

				Health and Safety Plan																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		FY26/27 fieldwork HASP		3/1/26				18,512.43		19,067.81		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		17.5		17.5		17.5		17.5		0.0		70.0		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		David Pieczynski		3/1/26		$   267.26		1,603.54		1,651.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.5		1.5		1.5		1.5		0.0		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Ed Titus		3/1/26		$   255.11		1,530.65		1,576.57		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.5		1.5		1.5		1.5		0.0		6.0		6

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Rob Nixon		3/1/26		$   400.88		1,603.54		1,651.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Shannon Couch		3/1/26		$   276.37		6,632.81		6,831.79		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Sheri Janowski		3/1/26		$   230.81		5,539.49		5,705.67		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Justin Crose		3/1/26		$   228.92		915.67		943.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Health and Safety Plan		11.6.1		Steven Wiesner		3/1/26		$   343.38		686.75		707.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.5		0.0		2.0		2

				Project Procedures Documentation																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		DCA Exploration and Testing Work Procedures		6/1/26				29,471.05		30,355.18		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		29.5		29.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		29.5		29.5		118.0		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		David Pieczynski		6/1/26		$   267.26		6,414.14		6,606.57		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		24.0		24

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Ed Titus		6/1/26		$   255.11		2,551.08		2,627.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.5		2.5		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Nicole Williams		6/1/26		$   285.48		2,283.82		2,352.34		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Paul Peterson		6/1/26		$   230.81		7,385.98		7,607.56		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		32.0		32

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Rob Nixon		6/1/26		$   400.88		1,603.54		1,651.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		4.0		4

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Project Procedures Documentation		11.7.1		Sheri Janowski		6/1/26		$   230.81		9,232.48		9,509.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		40.0		40

				Field Coordination																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						207,664.78		213,894.72		0		0		0		0		0		0		93		93		186		186		186		186		930		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		16,035.36		16,516.42		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Ed Titus				$   255.11		10,204.32		10,510.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		2,308.12		2,377.36		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.0		1.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Robert Oller				$   209.55		146,687.10		151,087.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		70.0		70.0		140.0		140.0		140.0		140.0		700.0		700

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		Justin Crose				$   228.92		18,313.34		18,862.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Field Coordination		8		RP Erickson				$   352.91		14,116.54		14,540.03		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		40.0		40

				Soil Borings																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						3,237,681.82		3,334,632.28		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1533		1533		1533		4599		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ana Ramirez				$   145.78		72,888.00		75,074.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		166.7		166.7		166.7		500.0		500

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Andrew Archuleta				$   160.96		6,438.44		6,631.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		21,380.48		22,021.89		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		26.7		26.7		26.7		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ed Titus				$   255.11		5,102.16		5,255.22		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.7		6.7		6.7		20.0		20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Eric Smith				$   233.85		4,676.98		4,817.29		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.7		6.7		6.7		20.0		20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Frances-Julianna Leiva				$   179.18		53,754.90		55,367.55		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		100.0		300.0		300

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Margaret Carte				$   179.18		89,591.50		92,279.25		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		166.7		166.7		166.7		500.0		500

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou				$   203.48		67,148.07		69,162.51		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		110.0		110.0		110.0		330.0		330

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Patrick McLaughlin				$   164.00		16,399.80		16,891.79		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		9,232.48		9,509.45		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		16,035.36		16,516.42		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Robert Oller				$   209.55		20,955.30		21,583.96		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Shannon Couch				$   276.37		6,632.81		6,831.79		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Timothy Vande Voorde				$   167.04		50,110.50		51,613.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		100.0		300.0		300

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Ahmed Mitfah				$   149.43		56,784.08		58,487.61		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		126.7		126.7		126.7		380.0		380

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		2,899.61		2,986.60		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Justin Crose				$   228.92		123,615.07		127,323.52		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		180.0		180.0		180.0		540.0		540

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Manny Ramirez				$   168.51		101,104.92		104,138.07		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		200.0		200.0		200.0		600.0		600

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		RP Erickson				$   352.91		21,174.80		21,810.05		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Sarah Sheridan				$   139.89		83,936.16		86,454.24		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		200.0		200.0		200.0		600.0		600

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		2,747.00		2,829.41		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.7		2.7		2.7		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		AECOM				$   6,000.00		6,000.00		6,000.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Avila				$   100,611.00		100,611.00		103,629.33		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Terracon				$   1,176,353.85		1,176,353.85		1,211,644.47		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Gregg Drilling				$   1,111,104.54		1,111,104.54		1,144,437.68		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Soil Borings		9		Subtronics				$   11,004.00		11,004.00		11,334.12		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

				Cone Penetration Testing																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						59,203.33		60,979.43		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		24		24		24		73		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Aaron Keonarasak				$   164.00		983.99		1,013.51		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		1,603.54		1,651.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Robert Oller				$   209.55		2,095.53		2,158.40		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.3		3.3		3.3		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		801.77		825.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Shannon Couch				$   276.37		1,105.47		1,138.63		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Timothy Vande Voorde				$   167.04		6,013.26		6,193.66		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		12.0		12.0		12.0		36.0		36

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Justin Crose				$   228.92		915.67		943.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Steven Wiesner				$   343.38		686.75		707.35		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing		10		Victoria Tinoco				$   149.43		298.86		307.83		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Cone Penetration Testing 		10		ConeTec				$   44,698.50		44,698.50		46,039.46		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

				Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						20,309.39		20,828.67		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36		36		36		107		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Abby Heagy				$   121.48		4,859.20		5,004.98		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Andrew Archuleta				$   160.96		6,438.44		6,631.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		2,138.05		2,202.19		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.7		2.7		2.7		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		461.62		475.47		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Robert Oller				$   209.55		1,257.32		1,295.04		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Stacy Louie				$   206.52		1,239.10		1,276.27		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.0		2.0		2.0		6.0		6

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		Justin Crose				$   228.92		915.67		943.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Water Quality Testing in Existing Wells		11		AECOM				$   3,000.00		3,000.00		3,000.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

				Geophysical Surveys																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						52,082.06		53,569.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		83		83		83		249		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		3,207.07		3,303.28		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou				$   203.48		8,139.16		8,383.33		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Patrick McLaughlin				$   164.00		9,839.88		10,135.08		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		2,308.12		2,377.36		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		3.3		3.3		3.3		10.0		10

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		1,603.54		1,651.64		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Robert Oller				$   209.55		4,191.06		4,316.79		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.7		6.7		6.7		20.0		20

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Scott Little				$   197.41		19,740.50		20,332.71		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		Shannon Couch				$   276.37		552.73		569.32		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geophysical Surveys		12		AECOM				$   2,500.00		2,500.00		2,500.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

				Geotechnical Laboratory Testing																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						224,385.76		231,117.34		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		239		239		478		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		10,690.24		11,010.95		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Eric Smith				$   233.85		46,769.80		48,172.89		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		100.0		100.0		200.0		200

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		John Twombly				$   279.40		11,176.16		11,511.44		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Marah Caculba				$   185.26		7,410.28		7,632.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		2,769.74		2,852.84		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		4,810.61		4,954.93		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Adam Wohletz				$   174.87		6,994.68		7,204.52		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Chris Polluck				$   349.73		11,191.49		11,527.23		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16.0		32.0		32

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		2,899.61		2,986.60		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Justin Crose				$   228.92		1,831.33		1,886.27		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Marlley Lee				$   149.43		1,793.18		1,846.98		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Mohammad Ahmadi				$   139.89		1,678.72		1,729.08		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Saeed Rabbanifar, PhD				$   187.58		2,251.02		2,318.55		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		6.0		6.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Colorado School of Mines				$   12,201.00		12,201.00		12,567.03		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Cooper Lab				$   17,055.15		17,055.15		17,566.80		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Geocon				$   15,408.75		15,408.75		15,871.01		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		ISI				$   16,381.05		16,381.05		16,872.48		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		Kleinfelder				$   27,626.45		27,626.45		28,455.24		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Laboratory Testing		13		WRES				$   23,446.50		23,446.50		24,149.90		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.5		0.5		1.0		1

				Environmental Laboratory Testing 																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						85,134.55		87,688.58		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		56.67		56.67		56.67		170.00		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Abby Heagy				$   121.48		1,457.76		1,501.49		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Andrew Archuleta				$   160.96		6,438.44		6,631.59		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		3,207.07		3,303.28		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Dwight Parks				$   124.52		1,494.20		1,539.03		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Lindsay Zelko				$   112.37		2,696.86		2,777.76		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Stacy Louie				$   206.52		12,390.96		12,762.69		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		966.54		995.53		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Justin Crose				$   228.92		915.67		943.14		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.3		1.3		1.3		4.0		4

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Enthalphy				$   54,382.65		54,382.65		56,014.13		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Environmental Laboratory Testing 		14		Fruit Growers				$   1,184.40		1,184.40		1,219.93		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.3		0.3		0.3		1.0		1

				Sample Management																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						98,355.63		101,306.30		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		157		157		157		470		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		6,414.14		6,606.57		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Eric Smith				$   233.85		28,061.88		28,903.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		40.0		40.0		40.0		120.0		120

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Marah Caculba				$   185.26		11,115.42		11,448.88		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20.0		20.0		60.0		60

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Mehrzad Maghsoudlou				$   203.48		20,347.90		20,958.34		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		33.3		33.3		33.3		100.0		100

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Patrick McLaughlin				$   164.00		6,559.92		6,756.72		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		1,846.50		1,901.89		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		2.7		2.7		2.7		8.0		8

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Robert Oller				$   209.55		8,382.12		8,633.58		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Shannon Couch				$   276.37		552.73		569.32		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.7		0.7		0.7		2.0		2

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Timothy Vande Voorde				$   167.04		6,681.40		6,881.84		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		13.3		13.3		13.3		40.0		40

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		2,899.61		2,986.60		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		4.0		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Sample Management		15		Justin Crose				$   228.92		5,494.00		5,658.82		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		8.0		24.0		24

				Geotechnical Data Preparation																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						76,167.96		78,453.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		127		127		127		380		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		8,017.68		8,258.21		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		30.0		30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Kate Zeiger				$   215.63		34,500.32		35,535.33		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		53.3		53.3		53.3		160.0		160

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		6,924.36		7,132.09		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		10.0		30.0		30

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Geotechnical Data Preparation		16		Timothy Vande Voorde				$   167.04		26,725.60		27,527.37		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		53.3		53.3		53.3		160.0		160

				Data Reporting																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		FY25/26 Geotechnical Data Submittal						49,418.06		50,900.61		0		0		0		0		0		0		22		22		44		44		44		44		220		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		3,207.07		3,303.28		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		1.2		1.2		2.4		2.4		2.4		2.4		12.0		12

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Kate Zeiger				$   215.63		17,250.16		17,767.66		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		16.0		80.0		80

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Paul Peterson				$   230.81		27,697.44		28,528.36		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		12.0		12.0		24.0		24.0		24.0		24.0		120.0		120

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Data Reporting		17		Tiffany Carrasco-Cabana				$   157.92		1,263.39		1,301.29		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.8		0.8		1.6		1.6		1.6		1.6		8.0		8

				Geotechnical Software Implementation																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						55,153.77		56,808.38		0		0		0		0		0		128		128		0		0		0		0		0		256		ERROR:#N/A

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Atul Singh				$   185.26		9,262.85		9,540.74		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		25.0		25.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		50.0		50

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		David Pieczynski				$   267.26		5,345.12		5,505.47		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		20.0		20

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Kate Zeiger				$   215.63		12,937.62		13,325.75		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		30.0		30.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Rob Nixon				$   400.88		3,207.07		3,303.28		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		4.0		4.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Robert Oller				$   209.55		3,352.85		3,453.43		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Timothy Vande Voorde				$   167.04		10,022.10		10,322.76		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		30.0		30.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		60.0		60

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Chris Polluck				$   349.73		3,497.34		3,602.26		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		5.0		5.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		10.0		10

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		James Wetenkamp				$   241.63		3,866.15		3,982.13		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

		41011-PDPD-Project Geotechnical Management		Geotechnical Software Implementation		18		Justin Crose				$   228.92		3,662.67		3,772.55		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		8.0		8.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		16.0		16

				Other Direct Costs																																								ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Other Direct Costs		19		LOE Activity / Indirect Support						25,000.00		25,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		ERROR:#N/A

		41001-PDPD-Geotechnical		Other Direct Costs		19		AECOM				$   25,000.00		25,000.00		25,000.00		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.1		0.1		0.2		0.2		0.2		0.2		1.0		1

										management subtotal		$   858,714.06

										geotech subtotal		$   4,290,178.83



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Parsons by Month V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Parsons | Agreement # 190009 | Task Order 0008														0%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										4480		4422		4403		4350		4234		4409		4390		4411		4197		4172		4045		4550		52059

								Grand Totals Cost						$   12,180,848.67		$   12,180,848.67																										52059

				Task 1 - Chief of Staff										$   661,224.65		$   661,224.65		185		240		235		263		170		207		153		223		209		252		280		277		2694

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				444,731.65		444,731.65		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		438,716.00		438,716.00		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		6,015.65		6,015.65		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Bi-Monthly Board Packets		6/30/26				85,255.00		85,255.00		0		70		0		65		0		65		0		65		0		75		75		80		495

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		36,180.00		36,180.00		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		25		25		25		135

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		18,900.00		18,900.00		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		20		20		140

								Chad Gaynor				130.00		14,950.00		14,950.00		0		20		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		20		115

								La Kea McBride				145.00		15,225.00		15,225.00		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		15		105

								Deliverable 2 - Monthly DCA Board Reports (x12)		6/26/26				64,872.00		64,872.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		9,648.00		9,648.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		16,080.00		16,080.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		2,040.00		2,040.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Stephanie Morgan 				244.00		8,784.00		8,784.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		12,420.00		12,420.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Dariany Barrios				130.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		8,100.00		8,100.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Deliverable 3 - Final DCA Annual Report (FY24/25)		12/31/25				42,900.00		42,900.00		0		17		50		45		45		17		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		6,432.00		6,432.00		0		2		10		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		11,730.00		11,730.00		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		4,636.00		4,636.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Kristen Jones				195.00		6,630.00		6,630.00		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		5,092.00		5,092.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Amr Radwan				270.00		5,130.00		5,130.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Chad Gaynor				130.00		3,250.00		3,250.00		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

								Deliverable 4 - DCA Final Annual Budget Package (FY25/26)		6/30/26				23,466.00		23,466.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		24		24		23		12		88

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		10,988.00		10,988.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		9		12		12		6		41

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		9,028.00		9,028.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		10		10		10		5		37

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		3,450.00		3,450.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		5		2		1		1		10

				Task 2 - Chief Engineer										$   414,246.00		$   414,246.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				414,246.00		414,246.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								Steve Minassian				441.00		370,440.00		370,440.00		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		840

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Doug Handen				231.00		27,720.00		27,720.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,386.00		1,386.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		14,700.00		14,700.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		60

				Task 3 - Program Management Support										$   1,135,456.00		$   1,135,456.00		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		267		259		3116

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				934,432.00		934,432.00		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		217		209		2516

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		656,992.00		656,992.00		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		147		139		1676

				1/4 Time				Rob McCarthy				327.00		156,960.00		156,960.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Lowered rate from $430 to $350				Gina Neilson				350.00		42,000.00		42,000.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

				1/4 Time				Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Deliverable 1 - Program Management Plan Update FY25/26		6/30/26				100,512.00		100,512.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		18,816.00		18,816.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Deliverable 2 - Project Management Guidelines & Standards		6/30/26				100,512.00		100,512.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		18,816.00		18,816.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 9				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Program Controls Management										$   473,520.00		$   473,520.00		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		2160

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   473,520.00		$   473,520.00		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		2160

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		8,280.00		8,280.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				move contract management scope / resources to Task 9

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		69,600.00		69,600.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		600

								Chandrawatie Singh				101.00		12,120.00		12,120.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Parsons Project Controls Specialist - TBD Backup Support				109.00		52,320.00		52,320.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Task 5 - Cost Management										$   1,952,114.67		$   1,952,114.67		588		668		906		901		805		948		948		940		753		763		660		657		9537

		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt						LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,547,517.67		$   1,547,517.67		489		564		649		649		647		647		647		639		650		660		660		657		7558

				FT				Stephanie Morgan				244.00		326,228.00		326,228.00		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		100		110		120		120		117		1337

				Half time				Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				FT				Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		284,920.00		284,920.00		140		140		140		140		139		139		139		139		140		140		140		140		1676

				FT				George Grigsby				170.00		283,900.00		283,900.00		139		139		139		139		138		138		138		140		140		140		140		140		1670

				FT				Muneeza Tariq				116.00		55,680.00		55,680.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		63,688.15		63,688.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				FT (Parsons)				Cost Analyst - TBD Backup Support				170.00		284,701.52		284,701.52		0		75		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1674.7148

				Half time (or FT) backup (Parsons)				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		82,800.00		82,800.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Deliverable 1 -  Cost Management Plan Update		2/28/26				209,892.00		209,892.00		0		0		158		158		158		198		198		198		0		0		0		0		1068

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		1,608.00		1,608.00		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Stephanie Morgan 				244.00		58,560.00		58,560.00		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		240

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		20,700.00		20,700.00		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		20,400.00		20,400.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								George Grigsby				170.00		20,400.00		20,400.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		34,800.00		34,800.00		0		0		50		50		50		50		50		50		0		0		0		0		300

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		7,848.00		7,848.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		1,608.00		1,608.00		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Adrian Brown				290.00		6,960.00		6,960.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		4,080.00		4,080.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Deliverable 2 - Change Management Plan Update		4/30/26				$   104,985.00		$   104,985.00		0		0		0		0		0		103		103		103		103		103		0		0		515

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		1,340.00		1,340.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		18,300.00		18,300.00		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		8,625.00		8,625.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		25

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		17,000.00		17,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		100

								George Grigsby				170.00		8,500.00		8,500.00		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		50

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		11,600.00		11,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		100

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		14,700.00		14,700.00		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		6,540.00		6,540.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		7,840.00		7,840.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		1,340.00		1,340.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Adrian Brown				290.00		5,800.00		5,800.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		3,400.00		3,400.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Deliverable 3 - Funding Reallocation		10/31/26				89,720.00		89,720.00		99		104		99		94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		396

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		14,640.00		14,640.00		15		15		15		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		5		10		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		2,040.00		2,040.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								George Grigsby				170.00		13,600.00		13,600.00		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		31,360.00		31,360.00		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		9,810.00		9,810.00		10		10		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		4,704.00		4,704.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 4				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 6 - Schedule Management										$   697,489.75		$   697,489.75		264		264		264		264		264		264		244		135		135		135		135		115		2483

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   336,058.75		$   336,058.75		75		75		75		75		75		75		55		135		135		135		135		115		1160

								Amr Radwan				270.00		81,000.00		81,000.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		30		30		30		30		30		30		300

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		104,800.00		104,800.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		400				get to 1 FTE 

								Ed Feller				289.00		52,020.00		52,020.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		20,700.00		20,700.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,638.75		1,638.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Half time/FT? backup				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		75,900.00		75,900.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		220

								Deliverable 1 - Schedule Management Plan (through Project Delivery) (Rev3)		1/31/26				$   361,431.00		$   361,431.00		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		0		0		0		0		0		1323

								Amr Radwan				270.00		151,200.00		151,200.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		146,720.00		146,720.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Ed Feller				289.00		40,460.00		40,460.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		140

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		12,075.00		12,075.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		35

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		10,976.00		10,976.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		28

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 5						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 7 - Document Management										$   695,769.50		$   695,769.50		152		152		152		152		307		285		445		467		467		467		345		345		3736

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				534,039.50		534,039.50		152		152		152		152		182		160		320		342		342		342		345		345		2986

				All DCA SP deliverable support				Kristen Jones				195.00		215,670.00		215,670.00		82		82		82		82		102		80		80		102		102		102		105		105		1106

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Donna Jerrett				113.00		40,680.00		40,680.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Kami Sangha				139.00		50,040.00		50,040.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,249.50		1,249.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				1/4 time 				SharePoint Administrator - TBD Backup Support				196.00		39,200.00		39,200.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

				Starting January				Document Control (FT) - TBD Backup Support				195.00		187,200.00		187,200.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		160		160		160		160		160		960

				Major assumption - needs to include buildout for project document mgmt 				Deliverable 1 - Document Management Plan Update		4/30/26				161,730.00		161,730.00		0		0		0		0		125		125		125		125		125		125		0		0		750				too heavy

				Assume trimble				Kristen Jones				195.00		93,600.00		93,600.00		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		480

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		30

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		14,640.00		14,640.00		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		19,620.00		19,620.00		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 6						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 8 - Risk Management										$   349,631.25		$   349,631.25		90		90		90		92		92		91		120		120		120		120		120		120		1265

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				246,326.25		246,326.25		40		40		40		40		40		40		120		120		120		120		120		120		960

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		112,680.00		112,680.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								Seterah Afrouz				133.00		15,960.00		15,960.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		86.25		86.25		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		117,600.00		117,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		480

								Deliverable 1 - Risk Management Plan Update		12/31/25				103,305.00		103,305.00		50		50		50		52		52		51		0		0		0		0		0		0		305

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		75,120.00		75,120.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Steve Minassian				441.00		26,460.00		26,460.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		1,725.00		1,725.00		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 8				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 9 - Cost Estimating Management										$   158,209.50		$   158,209.50		83		83		84		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		502

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				79,639.50		79,639.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		252

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		379.50		379.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		4,140.00		4,140.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		12

								Deliverable 1 - Cost Estimating Plan 		6/30/26				78,570.00		78,570.00		83		83		84		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		3,450.00		3,450.00		3		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 10 - Administration Management 										$   1,779,793.35		$   1,779,793.35		932		932		932		932		812		812		790		790		790		790		790		755		10057

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,413,541.35		$   1,413,541.35		788		788		788		788		668		668		646		646		646		646		646		611		8329

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		319,992.00		319,992.00		133		133		133		133		118		118		71		71		71		71		71		71		1194

								La Kea McBride				145.00		176,175.00		176,175.00		145		145		145		145		120		120		65		65		65		65		65		70		1215

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		232,200.00		232,200.00		150		150		150		150		110		110		150		150		150		150		150		150		1720

								Chad Gaylor				130.00		231,400.00		231,400.00		150		150		150		150		140		140		150		150		150		150		150		150		1780

								Dariany Barrios				130.00		241,800.00		241,800.00		160		160		160		160		130		130		160		160		160		160		160		160		1860

								Lillie Sunday				291.00		162,960.00		162,960.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		10		560

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		49,014.35		49,014.35		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Facilities? 				Deliverable 1 - Staff Management Plan		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Onboarding Offboarding?				Jennifer Malone				268.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine - with Deliverable 2 - no additional effort

								La Kea McBride				145.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chad Gaylor				130.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Resource Management Plan xxOnboarding/OffBoarding/Certification/Training Plan Update		6/30/26				$   366,252.00		$   366,252.00		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		1728

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		144,720.00		144,720.00		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		540				define scope - combine 

								La Kea McBride				145.00		87,000.00		87,000.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		600

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		11,712.00		11,712.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Kristen Jones				195.00		58,500.00		58,500.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		31,392.00		31,392.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Training Management Plan Update - Annual FY25/26		6/30/26				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with above?

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 11 - Information Technology										$   919,260.00		$   919,260.00		340		348		364		380		356		364		379		363		335		327		327		327		4210

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   399,840.00		$   399,840.00		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		31,392.00		31,392.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		118,560.00		118,560.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		94,080.00		94,080.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Ryan Laird				168.00		16,128.00		16,128.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Jocelyn Lovos				102.00		9,792.00		9,792.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Luis Justiniano				183.00		17,568.00		17,568.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				231.00		22,176.00		22,176.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Cody Piccillo				175.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								James McCarthy				155.00		14,880.00		14,880.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								BIM Coordinator (TBD)				196.00		37,632.00		37,632.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								SharePoint Administrator (TBD)				196.00		37,632.00		37,632.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Susanne Nolan				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - PMIS Plan Update 		6/30/26				$   151,344.00		$   151,344.00		51		51		51		51		51		51		50		50		50		50		50		50		606

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		118,560.00		118,560.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		23,544.00		23,544.00		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		72

								Ryan Laird				168.00		8,064.00		8,064.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		1,176.00		1,176.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Configuration Change Management Plan 		6/30/26				181,992.00		181,992.00		48		56		72		88		64		72		88		72		64		56		56		56		792				heavy

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		59,280.00		59,280.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		25,728.00		25,728.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								James McCarthy				155.00		7,440.00		7,440.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				231.00		35,112.00		35,112.00		0		0		8		8		8		24		40		24		16		8		8		8		152

								Luis Justiniano				183.00		29,280.00		29,280.00		8		16		24		40		16		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		160

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		25,152.00		25,152.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Asset Management Implementaton Plan (Rev1)		6/30/26				186,084.00		186,084.00		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		61		61		61		61		892				heavy

								Peter Lentino				207.00		182,160.00		182,160.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		60		60		60		60		880

								Robert Henderson				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		3,924.00		3,924.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 4		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name5						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name6						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 12 - Procurement & Contracting Management										$   887,304.80		$   887,304.80		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		321		323		323		327		3820

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   731,620.80		$   731,620.80		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		278		278		282		3104

								Adrian Brown				290.00		467,364.00		467,364.00		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		142		142		142		1612

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		3,528.00		3,528.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		245,480.00		245,480.00		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		132		132		136		1444

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		884.80		884.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Catherine Wells				399.00		14,364.00		14,364.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Deliverable 1 - Contract Management Plan (Rev1/Update)		6/30/26				$   110,324.00		$   110,324.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		45		45		45		45		500

								Adrian Brown				290.00		55,680.00		55,680.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		2,352.00		2,352.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		1,380.00		1,380.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		4

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		1,952.00		1,952.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		48,960.00		48,960.00		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

																- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Procurement Strategy Table (Annual) (FY 26/27)		3/31/26				$   45,360.00		$   45,360.00		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		0		0		0		216

								Adrian Brown				290.00		20,880.00		20,880.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		0		0		0		72

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		24,480.00		24,480.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		0		0		0		144

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 13 - Health & Safety Management										$   400,008.00		$   400,008.00		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		1944

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				283,158.00		283,158.00		82		82		142		142		152		122		72		72		72		137		142		157		1374

								Greg Baughman				205.00		276,750.00		276,750.00		80		80		140		140		150		120		70		70		70		135		140		155		1350

								Marc Wetter				267.00		6,408.00		6,408.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Health Safety and Security Plan Update (HSSP) - FY25/26		6/30/26				$   101,475.00		$   101,475.00		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Greg Baughman				205.00		101,475.00		101,475.00		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Deliverable 2 - DCA Emergency Coordination Procedure Draft 		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Greg Baughman				205.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with HSSP -

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Rev1/Update)		4/30/26				15,375.00		15,375.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				doublecheck estimate

								Greg Baughman				205.00		15,375.00		15,375.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				include in SOW (for all)

				Task 14 - Quality Management										$   541,190.00		$   541,190.00		165		185		195		185		247		257		78		140		150		78		140		150		1970

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				248,064.00		248,064.00		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912				full time 

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		248,064.00		248,064.00		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Quality Management Plan Update		12/31/25				172,394.00		172,394.00		87		107		107		107		107		107		0		0		0		0		0		0		622

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		161,024.00		161,024.00		82		102		102		102		102		102		0		0		0		0		0		0		592

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		1,962.00		1,962.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Sep 2025)		9/30/25				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		2		2		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14				too heavy

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 4 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 5 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Mar 2026)		3/31/26				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 6 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Changed from x12 to x3				Deliverable 7 - Audit Reports (Aug 2025)		8/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				 [Currently paused, will restart)				Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 8 - Audit Reports (Oct 2025)		10/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 9 - Audit Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 10 - Audit Reports (Feb 2026)		2/28/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 11 - Audit Reports (Apr 2026)		4/30/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 12 - Audit Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4

								Deliverable 13 - Knowledge Management Plan Update		6/30/26				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with Resource Mgmt Plan

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 15 - Sustainability Management										$   424,543.20		$   424,543.20		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		2206

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   193,610.40		$   193,610.40		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		991

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		8,330.40		8,330.40		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		31

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		127,296.00		127,296.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Julia Adelman				151.00		57,984.00		57,984.00		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		384

								Deliverable 1 - Program Sustainability Management Strategy Update		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				remove

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				151.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Program Sustainability Plan (PSP)		12/31/25				$   230,932.80		$   230,932.80		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		1214

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		16,660.80		16,660.80		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		62				whole year vs. 6 m

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		127,296.00		127,296.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576				interim milestones - include in work plan

								Julia Adelman				151.00		86,976.00		86,976.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Deliverable 3 - Sustainability Metrics Report		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				151.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 16 - Internship Program										$   81,606.00		$   81,606.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				81,606.00		81,606.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								Interns (x4)				58.00		77,720.00		77,720.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		3,886.00		3,886.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 17 - Conference Expenses										$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				15,600.00		15,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Conference Expenses				1300.00

tc={65C8B9FE-D892-4510-8E09-F775F2875B81}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

[Tasks]

There is a task anchored to this comment that cannot be viewed in your client.

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan, should this Conference Expenses budget be moved back down to $7,200? 
Reply:
    No.
Reply:
    Perfect, thank you!		15,600.00		15,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 18 - DCA Office Supplies & Perishables										$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				20,400.00		20,400.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Office Supplies				400.00		4,800.00		4,800.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Reimbursable Meals				1000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								DCA Board Meetings				300.00		3,600.00		3,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

												0.00				- 0

				Task 19 - Outreach Expenses										$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				21,600.00		21,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Outreach Expenses				1800.00		21,600.00		21,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 20 - Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs										$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs				$   250.00		$   3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs (Trireme Consulting)				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs (Chaves & Associates)				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 21 - Direct Allowance - Travel Costs										$   548,882.00		$   548,882.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				548,882.00		548,882.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs				$35,241.67		422,900.00		422,900.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Trireme Consulting)				$3,500.00		28,000.00		28,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Chaves & Associates)				$8,125.00		97,500.00		97,500.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (The Handen Company)				$21.00		252.00		252.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Albert Risk Management)				$115.00		230.00		230.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								IT without Asset Mgmt Deliverable		$   733,176.00

@Stephanie Morgan, should this Conference Expenses budget be moved back down to $7,200? 



No.



Perfect, thank you!





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Parsons by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Parsons | Agreement # 190009 | Task Order 0008														3%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										4610		4478		4363		4310		4194		4364		4345		4366		4165		4137		4015		4520		51862

								Grand Totals Cost						$   11,470,804.80		$   11,794,830.14		$   2,943.00		$   3,003.00		$   3,142.00		$   3,083.00		$   2,929.00		$   3,081.00		$   3,226.00		$   3,201.00		$   3,013.00		$   3,063.00		$   2,879.00		$   2,810.00

				Task 1 - Chief of Staff										$   637,900.00		$   657,037.00		185		240		235		263		170		207		153		223		212		252		280		277		2697

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				427,257.00		$   440,074.71		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		427,257.00		$   440,074.71		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								Deliverable 1 - Bi-Monthly Board Packets		6/30/26				80,595.00		$   83,012.85		0		70		0		65		0		65		0		65		0		75		75		80		495

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		35,235.00		$   36,292.05		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		25		25		25		135

								Yadira Rodriguez				126.00		17,640.00		$   18,169.20		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		20		20		140

								Chad Gaynor				126.00		14,490.00		$   14,924.70		0		20		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		20		115

								La Kea McBride				126.00		13,230.00		$   13,626.90		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		15		105

								Deliverable 2 - Monthly DCA Board Reports (x12)		6/30/26				63,396.00		$   65,297.88		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		9,396.00		$   9,677.88		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		15,660.00		$   16,129.80		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				165.00		1,980.00		$   2,039.40		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Stephanie Morgan 				237.00		8,532.00		$   8,787.96		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		12,708.00		$   13,089.24		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Dariany Barrios				126.00		7,560.00		$   7,786.80		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Yadira Rodriguez				126.00		7,560.00		$   7,786.80		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Deliverable 3 - Final DCA Annual Report (FY24/25)		12/31/25				42,869.00		$   44,155.07		0		17		50		45		45		17		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		6,264.00		$   6,451.92		0		2		10		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		12,002.00		$   12,362.06		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		4,503.00		$   4,638.09		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Kristen Jones				199.00		6,766.00		$   6,968.98		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		4,959.00		$   5,107.77		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Amr Radwan				275.00		5,225.00		$   5,381.75		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Chad Gaynor				126.00		3,150.00		$   3,244.50		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

								Deliverable 4 - DCA Final Annual Budget Package (FY25/26)		6/30/26				23,783.00		$   24,496.49		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		27		24		23		12		91

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		11,484.00		$   11,828.52		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		12		12		12		6		44

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		8,769.00		$   9,032.07		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		10		10		10		5		37

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		3,530.00		$   3,635.90		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		5		2		1		1		10

				Task 2 - Chief Engineer										$   420,000.00		$   432,600.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				420,000.00		$   432,600.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								Steve Minassian				450.00		378,000.00		$   389,340.00		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		840

								Sangyoon Min				319.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Doug Handen				225.00		27,000.00		$   27,810.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				250.00		15,000.00		$   15,450.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		60

				Task 3 - Program Controls Management										$   444,480.00		$   460,611.60		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   444,480.00		$   460,611.60		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		169,440.00		$   174,523.20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				move contract management scope / resources to Task 9

								Muneeza Tariq				111.00		39,960.00		$   43,956.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								Chandrawatie Singh				103.00		12,360.00		$   12,730.80		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Parsons Project Controls Specialist - TBD Backup Support				111.00		53,280.00		$   54,878.40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				353.00		169,440.00		$   174,523.20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Task 4 - Cost Management										$   1,871,118.00		$   1,932,496.29		738		743		886		881		785		923		923		915		738		748		650		647		9577

		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt						LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,479,879.00		$   1,527,072.57		639		639		639		639		637		637		637		629		640		650		650		647		7683

				FT				Stephanie Morgan				237.00		316,869.00		$   326,375.07		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		100		110		120		120		117		1337

				Half time				Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		169,440.00		$   174,523.20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				FT				Jerome Kellenbenz				165.00		276,540.00		$   284,836.20		140		140		140		140		139		139		139		139		140		140		140		140		1676

				FT				George Grigsby				165.00		275,550.00		$   283,816.50		139		139		139		139		138		138		138		140		140		140		140		140		1670

				FT				Muneeza Tariq				111.00		39,960.00		$   43,956.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

				FT				Cost Analyst - TBD Backup Support				165.00		316,800.00		$   326,304.00		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

				Half time (or FT) backup				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				353.00		84,720.00		$   87,261.60		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt						Deliverable 1 -  Cost Management Plan Update		2/28/26				200,112.00		$   207,980.16		0		0		148		148		148		188		188		188		0		0		0		0		1008

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		1,566.00		$   1,612.98		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Stephanie Morgan 				237.00		56,880.00		$   58,586.40		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		240

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		21,180.00		$   21,815.40		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				165.00		19,800.00		$   20,394.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								George Grigsby				165.00		19,800.00		$   20,394.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								Muneeza Tariq				111.00		26,640.00		$   29,304.00		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		240

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		24,000.00		$   24,720.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		8,016.00		$   8,256.48		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		9,600.00		$   9,888.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		1,566.00		$   1,612.98		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Adrian Brown				296.00		7,104.00		$   7,317.12		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				165.00		3,960.00		$   4,078.80		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Deliverable 2 - Change Management Plan Update		4/30/26				$   101,185.00		$   104,803.30		0		0		0		0		0		98		98		98		98		98		0		0		490

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		1,305.00		$   1,344.15		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		17,775.00		$   18,308.25		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		8,825.00		$   9,089.75		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		25

								Jerome Kellenbenz				165.00		16,500.00		$   16,995.00		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		100

								George Grigsby				165.00		8,250.00		$   8,497.50		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		50

								Muneeza Tariq				111.00		8,325.00		$   9,157.50		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		15,000.00		$   15,450.00		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		6,680.00		$   6,880.40		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		8,000.00		$   8,240.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		1,305.00		$   1,344.15		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Adrian Brown				296.00		5,920.00		$   6,097.60		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				165.00		3,300.00		$   3,399.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Deliverable 3 - Funding Reallocation		10/31/26				89,942.00		$   92,640.26		99		104		99		94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		396

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		3,132.00		$   3,225.96		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		14,220.00		$   14,646.60		15		15		15		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		10,590.00		$   10,907.70		5		10		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Jerome Kellenbenz				165.00		1,980.00		$   2,039.40		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								George Grigsby				165.00		13,200.00		$   13,596.00		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		32,000.00		$   32,960.00		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		10,020.00		$   10,320.60		10		10		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		4,800.00		$   4,944.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 4				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 5 - Schedule Management										$   709,615.00		$   730,903.45		264		264		264		264		264		264		244		135		135		135		135		115		2483

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   341,240.00		$   351,477.20		75		75		75		75		75		75		55		135		135		135		135		115		1160

								Amr Radwan				275.00		82,500.00		$   84,975.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		30		30		30		30		30		30		300

								Payam Hosseini				267.00		106,800.00		$   110,004.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		400				get to 1 FTE 

								Ed Feller				295.00		53,100.00		$   54,693.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		21,180.00		$   21,815.40		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

				Half time/FT? backup				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				353.00		77,660.00		$   79,989.80		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		220

								Deliverable 1 - Schedule Management Plan (Rev3)		1/31/26				$   368,375.00		$   379,426.25		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		0		0		0		0		0		1323

								Amr Radwan				275.00		154,000.00		$   158,620.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Payam Hosseini				267.00		149,520.00		$   154,005.60		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Ed Feller				295.00		41,300.00		$   42,539.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		140

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		12,355.00		$   12,725.65		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		35

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		11,200.00		$   11,536.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		28

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 5						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 6 - Document Management										$   708,024.00		$   729,264.72		152		152		152		152		307		285		445		467		467		467		345		345		3736

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				543,654.00		$   559,963.62		152		152		152		152		182		160		320		342		342		342		345		345		2986

				All DCA SP deliverable support				Kristen Jones				199.00		220,094.00		$   226,696.82		82		82		82		82		102		80		80		102		102		102		105		105		1106

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Donna Jerrett				115.00		41,400.00		$   42,642.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Kami Sangha				142.00		51,120.00		$   52,653.60		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

				1/4 time 				SharePoint Administrator - TBD Backup Support				200.00		40,000.00		$   41,200.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

				Starting January				Document Control (FT) - TBD Backup Support				199.00		191,040.00		$   196,771.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		160		160		160		160		160		960

				Major assumption - needs to include buildout for project document mgmt 				Deliverable 1 - Document Management Plan Update		4/30/26				164,370.00		$   169,301.10		0		0		0		0		125		125		125		125		125		125		0		0		750				too heavy

				Assume trimble				Kristen Jones				199.00		95,520.00		$   98,385.60		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		480

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		10,590.00		$   10,907.70		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		30

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		14,220.00		$   14,646.60		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		24,000.00		$   24,720.00		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		20,040.00		$   20,641.20		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 6						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 7 - Risk Management										$   356,485.00		$   367,179.55		90		90		90		92		92		91		120		120		120		120		120		120		1265

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				251,160.00		$   258,694.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		120		120		120		120		120		120		960

								Sangyoon Min				319.00		114,840.00		$   118,285.20		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								Seterah Afrouz				136.00		16,320.00		$   16,809.60		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				250.00		120,000.00		$   123,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		480

								Deliverable 1 - Risk Management Plan Update		12/31/25				103,560.00		$   106,666.80		50		50		50		52		52		51		0		0		0		0		0		0		305

								Sangyoon Min				319.00		76,560.00		$   78,856.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Steve Minassian				450.00		27,000.00		$   27,810.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				250.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		1,765.00		$   1,817.95		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 8				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 8 - Cost Estimating Management										$   160,886.00		$   165,712.58		83		83		84		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		502

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				80,796.00		$   83,219.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		252

								Sangyoon Min				319.00		38,280.00		$   39,428.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				319.00		38,280.00		$   39,428.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		4,236.00		$   4,363.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		12

								Deliverable 1 - Cost Estimating Plan 		6/30/26				80,090.00		$   82,492.70		83		83		84		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250

								Sangyoon Min				319.00		38,280.00		$   39,428.40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				319.00		38,280.00		$   39,428.40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Ruth Douzinas				353.00		3,530.00		$   3,635.90		3		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 9 - Program Management Support										$   1,157,864.00		$   1,183,525.97		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		267		259		3116

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				872,720.00		$   889,827.65		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		197		189		2276

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		670,400.00		$   690,512.00		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		147		139		1676

				1/4 Time				Rob McCarthy				334.00		160,320.00		$   165,129.60		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Lowered rate from $430 to $350				Gina Neilson				350.00		42,000.00		$   34,186.05		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

				1/4 Time				Jeff Nelson				334.00		80,160.00		$   82,564.80		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Deliverable 1 - Program Management Plan Update FY25/26		6/30/26				102,492.00		$   105,566.76		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		3,132.00		$   3,225.96		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				334.00		80,160.00		$   82,564.80		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		19,200.00		$   19,776.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0																										0

								Deliverable 2 - Project Management Guidelines & Standards		6/30/26				102,492.00		$   105,566.76		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				261.00		3,132.00		$   3,225.96		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				334.00		80,160.00		$   82,564.80		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		19,200.00		$   19,776.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0																										0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 9				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 10 - Administration Management 										$   1,659,684.00		$   1,709,474.52		932		932		932		932		812		812		790		790		790		790		790		755		10057

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,306,404.00		$   1,345,596.12		788		788		788		788		668		668		646		646		646		646		646		611		8329

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		311,634.00		$   320,983.02		133		133		133		133		118		118		71		71		71		71		71		71		1194

								La Kea McBride				126.00		153,090.00		$   157,682.70		145		145		145		145		120		120		65		65		65		65		65		70		1215

								Yadira Rodriguez				126.00		216,720.00		$   223,221.60		150		150		150		150		110		110		150		150		150		150		150		150		1720

								Chad Gaylor				126.00		224,280.00		$   231,008.40		150		150		150		150		140		140		150		150		150		150		150		150		1780

								Dariany Barrios				126.00		234,360.00		$   241,390.80		160		160		160		160		130		130		160		160		160		160		160		160		1860

								Lillie Sunday				297.00		166,320.00		$   171,309.60		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		10		560

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Facilities? 				Deliverable 1 - Staff Management Plan		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Onboarding Offboarding?				Jennifer Malone				261.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine - with Deliverable 2 - no additional effort

								La Kea McBride				126.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chad Gaylor				126.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Resource Management Plan xxOnboarding/OffBoarding/Certification/Training Plan Update		6/30/26				$   353,280.00		$   363,878.40		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		1728

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		140,940.00		$   145,168.20		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		540				define scope - combine 

								La Kea McBride				126.00		75,600.00		$   77,868.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		600

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		24,000.00		$   24,720.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		11,376.00		$   11,717.28		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Kristen Jones				199.00		59,700.00		$   61,491.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		32,064.00		$   33,025.92		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		9,600.00		$   9,888.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Training Management Plan Update - Annual FY25/26		6/30/26				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with above?

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 11 - Information Technology										$   936,648.00		$   964,747.44		340		348		364		380		356		364		379		363		335		327		327		327		4210

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   408,000.00		$   420,240.00		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		32,064.00		$   33,025.92		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Elissa Douglas				252.00		120,960.00		$   124,588.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		96,000.00		$   98,880.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Ryan Laird				171.00		16,416.00		$   16,908.48		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Jocelyn Lovos				104.00		9,984.00		$   10,283.52		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Luis Justiniano				187.00		17,952.00		$   18,490.56		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				236.00		22,656.00		$   23,335.68		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Cody Piccillo				179.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								James McCarthy				158.00		15,168.00		$   15,623.04		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								BIM Coordinator (TBD)				200.00		38,400.00		$   39,552.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								SharePoint Administrator (TBD)				200.00		38,400.00		$   39,552.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Susanne Nolan				185.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - PMIS Plan Update 		6/30/26				$   154,416.00		$   159,048.48		51		51		51		51		51		51		50		50		50		50		50		50		606

								Elissa Douglas				252.00		120,960.00		$   124,588.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		24,048.00		$   24,769.44		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		72

								Ryan Laird				171.00		8,208.00		$   8,454.24		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		1,200.00		$   1,236.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Configuration Change Management Plan 		6/30/26				184,544.00		$   190,080.32		48		56		72		88		64		72		88		72		64		56		56		56		792				heavy

								Elissa Douglas				252.00		60,480.00		$   62,294.40		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Jennifer Malone				261.00		25,056.00		$   25,807.68		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								James McCarthy				158.00		7,584.00		$   7,811.52		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				236.00		35,872.00		$   36,948.16		0		0		8		8		8		24		40		24		16		8		8		8		152

								Luis Justiniano				187.00		29,920.00		$   30,817.60		8		16		24		40		16		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		160

								Payam Hosseini				267.00		25,632.00		$   26,400.96		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Asset Management Implementaton Plan (Rev1)		6/30/26				189,688.00		$   195,378.64

tc={71C0602E-4F4A-4AEE-8151-96B5E6F27E49}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan FYI… we pulled this total amount from IT and put in to Asset Management line. New total for IT is 769,400 rounded to the nearest. 
Reply:
    Thought we weren't using the asset management line? What changed?		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		61		61		61		61		892				heavy

								Peter Lentino				211.00		185,680.00		$   191,250.40		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		60		60		60		60		880

								Robert Henderson				211.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		4,008.00		$   4,128.24		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Charisse Holtz				200.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 4		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name5						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name6						- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 12 - Procurement & Contracting Management										$   887,993.60		$   914,633.41		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		321		323		323		327		3820

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   732,861.60		$   754,847.45		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		278		278		282		3104

								Adrian Brown				296.00		477,033.60		$   491,344.61		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		142		142		142		1612

								Mike Wuflestad				300.00		3,600.00		$   3,708.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				165.00		238,260.00		$   245,407.80		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		132		132		136		1444

								Catherine Wells				388.00		13,968.00		$   14,387.04		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Deliverable 1 - Contract Management Plan (Rev1/Update)		6/30/26				$   110,060.00		$   113,361.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		45		45		45		45		500

								Adrian Brown				296.00		56,832.00		$   58,536.96		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Mike Wuflestad				300.00		2,400.00		$   2,472.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Ruth Douzinas 				353.00		1,412.00		$   1,454.36		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		4

								Stephanie Morgan				237.00		1,896.00		$   1,952.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				165.00		47,520.00		$   48,945.60		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

																$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Procurement Strategy Table (Annual) (FY 26/27)		3/31/26				$   45,072.00		$   46,424.16		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		0		0		0		216

								Adrian Brown				296.00		21,312.00		$   21,951.36		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		0		0		0		72

								Mike Wuflestad				300.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				165.00		23,760.00		$   24,472.80		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		0		0		0		144

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 13 - Health & Safety Management										$   407,808.00		$   420,042.24		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		1944

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				288,678.00		$   297,338.34		82		82		142		142		152		122		72		72		72		137		142		157		1374

								Greg Baughman				209.00		282,150.00		$   290,614.50		80		80		140		140		150		120		70		70		70		135		140		155		1350

								Marc Wetter				272.00		6,528.00		$   6,723.84		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Name3				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Health Safety and Security Plan Update (HSSP) - FY25/26		6/30/26				$   103,455.00		$   106,558.65		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Greg Baughman				209.00		103,455.00		$   106,558.65		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Deliverable 2 - DCA Emergency Coordination Procedure Draft 		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Greg Baughman				209.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with HSSP -

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Rev1/Update)		4/30/26				15,675.00		$   16,145.25		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				doublecheck estimate

								Greg Baughman				209.00		15,675.00		$   16,145.25		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				include in SOW (for all)

				Task 14 - Quality Management										$   551,180.00		$   567,715.40		165		185		195		185		247		257		78		140		150		78		140		150		1970

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				252,624.00		$   260,202.72		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912				full time 

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		252,624.00		$   260,202.72		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Quality Management Plan Update		12/31/25				175,588.00		$   180,855.64		87		107		107		107		107		107		0		0		0		0		0		0		622

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		163,984.00		$   168,903.52		82		102		102		102		102		102		0		0		0		0		0		0		592

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		2,004.00		$   2,064.12		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		9,600.00		$   9,888.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

														- 0		$   - 0														0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Sep 2025)		9/30/25				$   4,612.00		$   4,750.36		2		2		12		2		2		12		2		2		12		2		2		12		64

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		3,878.00		$   3,994.34		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14				too heavy

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		334.00		$   344.02		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		400.00		$   412.00		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 4 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				$   4,612.00		$   4,750.36		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		3,878.00		$   3,994.34		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		334.00		$   344.02		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		400.00		$   412.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 5 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Mar 2026)		3/31/26				$   4,612.00		$   4,750.36		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		3,878.00		$   3,994.34		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		334.00		$   344.02		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		400.00		$   412.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 6 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				$   4,612.00		$   4,750.36		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		16

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		3,878.00		$   3,994.34		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		14

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		334.00		$   344.02		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		400.00		$   412.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Changed from x12 to x3				Deliverable 7 - Audit Reports (Aug 2025)		8/31/25				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		372

				 [Currently paused, will restart)				Tysheina Robertson				277.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 8 - Audit Reports (Oct 2025)		10/31/25				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 9 - Audit Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 10 - Audit Reports (Feb 2026)		2/28/26				34,840.00		$   35,885.20		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		33,240.00		$   34,237.20		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		1,600.00		$   1,648.00		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 11 - Audit Reports (Apr 2026)		4/30/26				34,840.00		$   35,885.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		33,240.00		$   34,237.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		1,600.00		$   1,648.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 12 - Audit Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				34,840.00		$   35,885.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		124

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		33,240.00		$   34,237.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		120

								Lillie Sunday 				297.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		1,600.00		$   1,648.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4

												0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 13 - Knowledge Management Plan Update		6/30/26				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				277.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with Resource Mgmt Plan

								Rob McCarthy				334.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				400.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 15 - Sustainability Management										$   432,499.20		$   445,474.18		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		2206

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   197,222.40		$   203,139.07		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		991

								Catherine Sheane 				272.00		8,486.40		$   8,740.99		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		31

								Cynthia Davis				225.00		129,600.00		$   133,488.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Julia Adelman				154.00		59,136.00		$   60,910.08		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		384

								Deliverable 1 - Program Sustainability Management Strategy Update		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				remove

								Catherine Sheane 				272.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				225.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				154.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Program Sustainability Plan (PSP)		12/31/25				$   235,276.80		$   242,335.10		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		1214

								Catherine Sheane 				272.00		16,972.80		$   17,481.98		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		62				whole year vs. 6 m

								Cynthia Davis				225.00		129,600.00		$   133,488.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576				interim milestones - include in work plan

								Julia Adelman				154.00		88,704.00		$   91,365.12		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Deliverable 3 - Sustainability Metrics Report		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Catherine Sheane 				272.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				225.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				154.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 16 - Asset Management Planning										- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				$   - 0

								Deliverable 1		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 16 - Internship Program										$   71,020.00		$   77,411.80		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				71,020.00		$   77,411.80		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								Interns (x4)				53.00		71,020.00		$   77,411.80		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								Name2				0.00				$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 17 - Conference Expenses										$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				15,600.00		$   15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Conference Expenses				1300.00		15,600.00		$   15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Name2				0.00				$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 18 - DCA Office Supplies & Perishables										$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				20,400.00		$   20,400.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Office Supplies				400.00		4,800.00		$   4,800.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Reimbursable Meals				1000.00		12,000.00		$   12,000.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								DCA Board Meetings				300.00		3,600.00		$   3,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

												0.00				$   - 0

				Task 19 - Outreach Expenses										$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				21,600.00		21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Outreach Expenses				1800.00		21,600.00		21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



								All other IT Costs								769,368.80

								Asset Management								195,378.64

tc={34A039E6-BF3E-4895-AD0A-F86F27E42AE6}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan FYI… we pulled this total amount from IT and put in to Asset Management line. New total for IT is 769,400 rounded to the nearest. 
Reply:
    Thought we weren't using the asset management line? What changed?

@Stephanie Morgan FYI… we pulled this total amount from IT and put in to Asset Management line. New total for IT is 769,400 rounded to the nearest. 



Thought we weren't using the asset management line? What changed?



@Stephanie Morgan FYI… we pulled this total amount from IT and put in to Asset Management line. New total for IT is 769,400 rounded to the nearest. 



Thought we weren't using the asset management line? What changed?





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Jacobs Summary V.1

				EDM FY 25-26 Budget Projection - Summary 

				EDM Task		Main Activity		Forecast



				1		PMO-Program Management Office		$   5,616,230.75

				1.1		Community Engagement Management		$   80,907.60		$   81,000.00

				1.2		Schedule Management		$   920,491.20		$   920,500.00

				1.3		Temporary Entrance Permits		$   - 0		$   - 0

				1.4		Permitting Management		$   2,020,347.20		$   2,020,400.00

				1.5		Permit Monitoring & Compliance		$   658,150.55		$   658,200.00

				1.6		Geotechnical Management		$   1,577,627.20		$   1,577,700.00

				1.7		Survey Management		$   358,707.00		$   358,800.00

				1.8		Program Delivery Planning		$   - 0		$   - 0

				2		PI-Program Initiation		$   26,094,498.06

				2.1		Management & Administration		$   2,352,595.00		$   2,352,600.00

				2.2		Engineering & Project Delivery		$   2,941,484.20		$   2,941,500.00

				2.2		Facility Studies		$   50,344.00		$   50,400.00

				2.5		Basis of Design Report		$   20,517,474.06		$   20,517,500.00

				2.4		Permit Engineering Support		$   232,600.80		$   232,700.00

				EDM Total				$   31,710,728.81		$   31,711,300.00

						Average Monthly Burn		$   2,642,560.73



&F / &A		Page &P of &N




Parsons V.3

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Parsons | Agreement # 190009 | Task Order 0008														0%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										4462		4404		4385		4332		4216		4391		4372		4393		4179		4154		4027		4572		51883

								Grand Totals Cost						$   12,180,848.67		$   12,180,848.67																										51883

				Task 1 - Chief of Staff										$   663,980.90		$   663,980.90		185		240		235		263		170		207		153		223		209		252		280		277		2694

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				444,862.90		444,862.90		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		438,716.00		438,716.00		160		128		160		128		100		100		128		128		160		128		157		160		1637

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		6,146.90		6,146.90		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Bi-Monthly Board Packets		6/30/26				87,880.00		87,880.00		0		70		0		65		0		65		0		65		0		75		75		80		495

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		36,180.00		36,180.00		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		25		25		25		135

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		18,900.00		18,900.00		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		0		20		20		20		140

								Chad Gaynor				130.00		14,950.00		14,950.00		0		20		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		20		115

								La Kea McBride				170.00		17,850.00		17,850.00		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		0		15		15		15		105

								Deliverable 2 - Monthly DCA Board Reports (x12)		6/26/26				64,872.00		64,872.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		9,648.00		9,648.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		16,080.00		16,080.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		2,040.00		2,040.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Stephanie Morgan 				244.00		8,784.00		8,784.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		12,420.00		12,420.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Dariany Barrios				130.00		7,800.00		7,800.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		8,100.00		8,100.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Deliverable 3 - Final DCA Annual Report (FY24/25)		12/31/25				42,900.00		42,900.00		0		17		50		45		45		17		0		0		0		0		0		0		174

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		6,432.00		6,432.00		0		2		10		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		11,730.00		11,730.00		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		4,636.00		4,636.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Kristen Jones				195.00		6,630.00		6,630.00		0		2		10		10		10		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		34

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		5,092.00		5,092.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Amr Radwan				270.00		5,130.00		5,130.00		0		2		5		5		5		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		19

								Chad Gaynor				130.00		3,250.00		3,250.00		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		25

								Deliverable 4 - DCA Final Annual Budget Package (FY25/26)		6/30/26				23,466.00		23,466.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		24		24		23		12		88

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		10,988.00		10,988.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		9		12		12		6		41

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		9,028.00		9,028.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		10		10		10		5		37

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		3,450.00		3,450.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		5		2		1		1		10

				Task 2 - Chief Engineer										$   414,246.00		$   414,246.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				414,246.00		414,246.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		90		90		90		90		90		90		1020

								Steve Minassian				441.00		370,440.00		370,440.00		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		70		840

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Doug Handen				231.00		27,720.00		27,720.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,386.00		1,386.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		14,700.00		14,700.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		60

				Task 3 - Program Management Support										$   1,135,456.00		$   1,135,456.00		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		259		267		259		3116

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				934,432.00		934,432.00		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		209		217		209		2516

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		656,992.00		656,992.00		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		139		147		139		1676

				1/4 Time				Rob McCarthy				327.00		156,960.00		156,960.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Lowered rate from $430 to $350				Gina Neilson				350.00		42,000.00		42,000.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

				1/4 Time				Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Deliverable 1 - Program Management Plan Update FY25/26		6/30/26				100,512.00		100,512.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		18,816.00		18,816.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Deliverable 2 - Project Management Guidelines & Standards		6/30/26				100,512.00		100,512.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Jeff Nelson				327.00		78,480.00		78,480.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		18,816.00		18,816.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 9				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Program Controls Management										$   473,520.00		$   473,520.00		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		2160

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   473,520.00		$   473,520.00		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		180		2160

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		8,280.00		8,280.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				move contract management scope / resources to Task 9

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		69,600.00		69,600.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		600

								Chandrawatie Singh				101.00		12,120.00		12,120.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Parsons Project Controls Specialist - TBD Backup Support				109.00		52,320.00		52,320.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				Task 5 - Cost Management										$   1,952,114.67		$   1,952,114.67		588		668		906		901		805		948		948		940		753		763		660		657		9537

		12002-PCTRL-Cost Mgt						LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,547,517.67		$   1,547,517.67		489		564		649		649		647		647		647		639		650		660		660		657		7558

				FT				Stephanie Morgan				244.00		326,228.00		326,228.00		110		110		110		110		110		110		110		100		110		120		120		117		1337

				Half time				Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		165,600.00		165,600.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

				FT				Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		284,920.00		284,920.00		140		140		140		140		139		139		139		139		140		140		140		140		1676

				FT				George Grigsby				170.00		283,900.00		283,900.00		139		139		139		139		138		138		138		140		140		140		140		140		1670

				FT				Muneeza Tariq				116.00		55,680.00		55,680.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		63,688.15		63,688.15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				FT (Parsons)				Cost Analyst - TBD Backup Support				170.00		284,701.52		284,701.52		0		75		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1674.7148

				Half time (or FT) backup (Parsons)				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		82,800.00		82,800.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Deliverable 1 -  Cost Management Plan Update		2/28/26				209,892.00		209,892.00		0		0		158		158		158		198		198		198		0		0		0		0		1068

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		1,608.00		1,608.00		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Stephanie Morgan 				244.00		58,560.00		58,560.00		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		240

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		20,700.00		20,700.00		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		60

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		20,400.00		20,400.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								George Grigsby				170.00		20,400.00		20,400.00		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		120

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		34,800.00		34,800.00		0		0		50		50		50		50		50		50		0		0		0		0		300

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		7,848.00		7,848.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		1,608.00		1,608.00		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		6

								Adrian Brown				290.00		6,960.00		6,960.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		4,080.00		4,080.00		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		24

								Deliverable 2 - Change Management Plan Update		4/30/26				$   104,985.00		$   104,985.00		0		0		0		0		0		103		103		103		103		103		0		0		515

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		1,340.00		1,340.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		18,300.00		18,300.00		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		8,625.00		8,625.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		25

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		17,000.00		17,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		100

								George Grigsby				170.00		8,500.00		8,500.00		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		50

								Muneeza Tariq				116.00		11,600.00		11,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		100

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		14,700.00		14,700.00		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		15		15		15		0		0		75

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		6,540.00		6,540.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		7,840.00		7,840.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		1,340.00		1,340.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		5

								Adrian Brown				290.00		5,800.00		5,800.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		3,400.00		3,400.00		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		20

								Deliverable 3 - Funding Reallocation		10/31/26				89,720.00		89,720.00		99		104		99		94		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		396

								Claudia Rodriguez				268.00		3,216.00		3,216.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		14,640.00		14,640.00		15		15		15		15		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		5		10		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Jerome Kellenbenz				170.00		2,040.00		2,040.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								George Grigsby				170.00		13,600.00		13,600.00		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		31,360.00		31,360.00		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		9,810.00		9,810.00		10		10		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		4,704.00		4,704.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 4				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 6 - Schedule Management										$   697,489.75		$   697,489.75		264		264		264		264		264		264		244		135		135		135		135		115		2483

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   336,058.75		$   336,058.75		75		75		75		75		75		75		55		135		135		135		135		115		1160

								Amr Radwan				270.00		81,000.00		81,000.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		30		30		30		30		30		30		300

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		104,800.00		104,800.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		400				get to 1 FTE 

								Ed Feller				289.00		52,020.00		52,020.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		20,700.00		20,700.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,638.75		1,638.75		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Half time/FT? backup				Program Controls Manager - TBD Backup Support				345.00		75,900.00		75,900.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		220

								Deliverable 1 - Schedule Management Plan (through Project Delivery) (Rev3)		1/31/26				$   361,431.00		$   361,431.00		189		189		189		189		189		189		189		0		0		0		0		0		1323

								Amr Radwan				270.00		151,200.00		151,200.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		146,720.00		146,720.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		0		0		0		560

								Ed Feller				289.00		40,460.00		40,460.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		140

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		12,075.00		12,075.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		35

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		10,976.00		10,976.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		28

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 5						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 7 - Document Management										$   695,769.50		$   695,769.50		152		152		152		152		307		285		445		467		467		467		345		345		3736

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				534,039.50		534,039.50		152		152		152		152		182		160		320		342		342		342		345		345		2986

				All DCA SP deliverable support				Kristen Jones				195.00		215,670.00		215,670.00		82		82		82		82		102		80		80		102		102		102		105		105		1106

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Donna Jerrett				113.00		40,680.00		40,680.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

				Non-Parsons deliverable support				Kami Sangha				139.00		50,040.00		50,040.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		1,249.50		1,249.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				1/4 time 				SharePoint Administrator - TBD Backup Support				196.00		39,200.00		39,200.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

				Starting January				Document Control (FT) - TBD Backup Support				195.00		187,200.00		187,200.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		160		160		160		160		160		160		960

				Major assumption - needs to include buildout for project document mgmt 				Deliverable 1 - Document Management Plan Update		4/30/26				161,730.00		161,730.00		0		0		0		0		125		125		125		125		125		125		0		0		750				too heavy

				Assume trimble				Kristen Jones				195.00		93,600.00		93,600.00		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		0		0		480

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		10,350.00		10,350.00		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		30

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		14,640.00		14,640.00		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		120

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		19,620.00		19,620.00		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		60

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 6						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 8 - Risk Management										$   349,631.25		$   349,631.25		90		90		90		92		92		91		120		120		120		120		120		120		1265

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				246,326.25		246,326.25		40		40		40		40		40		40		120		120		120		120		120		120		960

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		112,680.00		112,680.00		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		360

								Seterah Afrouz				133.00		15,960.00		15,960.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		86.25		86.25		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		117,600.00		117,600.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		80		80		80		80		80		80		480

								Deliverable 1 - Risk Management Plan Update		12/31/25				103,305.00		103,305.00		50		50		50		52		52		51		0		0		0		0		0		0		305

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		75,120.00		75,120.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Steve Minassian				441.00		26,460.00		26,460.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Risk Analyst - TBD Backup Support				245.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		1,725.00		1,725.00		0		0		0		2		2		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 8				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 9 - Cost Estimating Management										$   158,209.50		$   158,209.50		83		83		84		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		502

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				79,639.50		79,639.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		42		42		42		42		42		42		252

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		20		120

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		379.50		379.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		4,140.00		4,140.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		12

								Deliverable 1 - Cost Estimating Plan 		6/30/26				78,570.00		78,570.00		83		83		84		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250

								Sangyoon Min				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Sr. Cost Estimator  - TBD Backup Support				313.00		37,560.00		37,560.00		40		40		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Ruth Douzinas				345.00		3,450.00		3,450.00		3		3		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 10 - Administration Management 										$   1,776,221.10		$   1,776,221.10		914		914		914		914		794		794		772		772		772		772		772		777		9881

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   1,394,969.10		$   1,394,969.10		770		770		770		770		650		650		628		628		628		628		628		633		8153

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		319,992.00		319,992.00		133		133		133		133		118		118		71		71		71		71		71		71		1194

								La Kea McBride				170.00		206,550.00		206,550.00		145		145		145		145		120		120		65		65		65		65		65		70		1215

								Yadira Rodriguez				135.00		232,200.00		232,200.00		150		150		150		150		110		110		150		150		150		150		150		150		1720

								Chad Gaylor				130.00		231,400.00		231,400.00		150		150		150		150		140		140		150		150		150		150		150		150		1780

								Dariany Barrios				130.00		241,800.00		241,800.00		160		160		160		160		130		130		160		160		160		160		160		160		1860

								Lillie Sunday				291.00		111,744.00		111,744.00		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		384

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		51,283.10		51,283.10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Facilities? 				Deliverable 1 - Staff Management Plan		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Combine with Onboarding Offboarding?				Jennifer Malone				268.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine - with Deliverable 2 - no additional effort

								La Kea McBride				170.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Chad Gaylor				130.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Resource Management Plan xxOnboarding/OffBoarding/Certification/Training Plan Update		6/30/26				$   381,252.00		$   381,252.00		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		144		1728

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		144,720.00		144,720.00		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		45		540				define scope - combine 

								La Kea McBride				170.00		102,000.00		102,000.00		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		50		600

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		23,520.00		23,520.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		11,712.00		11,712.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Kristen Jones				195.00		58,500.00		58,500.00		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		25		300

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		31,392.00		31,392.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Training Management Plan Update - Annual FY25/26		6/30/26				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with above?

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 11 - Information Technology										$   919,260.00		$   919,260.00		340		348		364		380		356		364		379		363		335		327		327		327		4210

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   399,840.00		$   399,840.00		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		160		1920

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		31,392.00		31,392.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		118,560.00		118,560.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		94,080.00		94,080.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Ryan Laird				168.00		16,128.00		16,128.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Jocelyn Lovos				102.00		9,792.00		9,792.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Luis Justiniano				183.00		17,568.00		17,568.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				231.00		22,176.00		22,176.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Cody Piccillo				175.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								James McCarthy				155.00		14,880.00		14,880.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								BIM Coordinator (TBD)				196.00		37,632.00		37,632.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								SharePoint Administrator (TBD)				196.00		37,632.00		37,632.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Susanne Nolan				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - PMIS Plan Update 		6/30/26				$   151,344.00		$   151,344.00		51		51		51		51		51		51		50		50		50		50		50		50		606

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		118,560.00		118,560.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		23,544.00		23,544.00		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		72

								Ryan Laird				168.00		8,064.00		8,064.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		1,176.00		1,176.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Configuration Change Management Plan 		6/30/26				181,992.00		181,992.00		48		56		72		88		64		72		88		72		64		56		56		56		792				heavy

								Elissa Douglas				247.00		59,280.00		59,280.00		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		240

								Jennifer Malone				268.00		25,728.00		25,728.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								James McCarthy				155.00		7,440.00		7,440.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Hrishikesh Nulkar				231.00		35,112.00		35,112.00		0		0		8		8		8		24		40		24		16		8		8		8		152

								Luis Justiniano				183.00		29,280.00		29,280.00		8		16		24		40		16		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		160

								Payam Hosseini				262.00		25,152.00		25,152.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Asset Management Implementaton Plan (Rev1)		6/30/26				186,084.00		186,084.00		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		81		61		61		61		61		892				heavy

								Peter Lentino				207.00		182,160.00		182,160.00		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		60		60		60		60		880

								Robert Henderson				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		3,924.00		3,924.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Charisse Holtz				196.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 4		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name5						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name6						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 12 - Procurement & Contracting Management										$   887,304.80		$   887,304.80		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		316		321		323		323		327		3820

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   731,620.80		$   731,620.80		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		252		278		278		282		3104

								Adrian Brown				290.00		467,364.00		467,364.00		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		132		142		142		142		1612

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		3,528.00		3,528.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		245,480.00		245,480.00		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		116		132		132		136		1444

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		884.80		884.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Catherine Wells				399.00		14,364.00		14,364.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Deliverable 1 - Contract Management Plan (Rev1/Update)		6/30/26				$   110,324.00		$   110,324.00		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		45		45		45		45		500

								Adrian Brown				290.00		55,680.00		55,680.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		192

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		2,352.00		2,352.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Ruth Douzinas 				345.00		1,380.00		1,380.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		4

								Stephanie Morgan				244.00		1,952.00		1,952.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		8

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		48,960.00		48,960.00		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

																- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Procurement Strategy Table (Annual) (FY 26/27)		3/31/26				$   45,360.00		$   45,360.00		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		0		0		0		216

								Adrian Brown				290.00		20,880.00		20,880.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		0		0		0		72

								Mike Wuflestad				294.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Mid-Level Procurement Analyst Support - TBD Backup Support				170.00		24,480.00		24,480.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		0		0		0		144

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 13 - Health & Safety Management										$   400,008.00		$   400,008.00		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		162		1944

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				283,158.00		283,158.00		82		82		142		142		152		122		72		72		72		137		142		157		1374

								Greg Baughman				205.00		276,750.00		276,750.00		80		80		140		140		150		120		70		70		70		135		140		155		1350

								Marc Wetter				267.00		6,408.00		6,408.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name4				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Health Safety and Security Plan Update (HSSP) - FY25/26		6/30/26				$   101,475.00		$   101,475.00		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Greg Baughman				205.00		101,475.00		101,475.00		80		80		20		20		10		0		80		80		80		20		20		5		495

								Deliverable 2 - DCA Emergency Coordination Procedure Draft 		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Greg Baughman				205.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with HSSP -

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Rev1/Update)		4/30/26				15,375.00		15,375.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				doublecheck estimate

								Greg Baughman				205.00		15,375.00		15,375.00		0		0		0		0		0		40		10		10		10		5		0		0		75				include in SOW (for all)

				Task 14 - Quality Management										$   541,190.00		$   541,190.00		165		185		195		185		247		257		78		140		150		78		140		150		1970

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				248,064.00		248,064.00		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912				full time 

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		248,064.00		248,064.00		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		76		912

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1 - Quality Management Plan Update		12/31/25				172,394.00		172,394.00		87		107		107		107		107		107		0		0		0		0		0		0		622

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		161,024.00		161,024.00		82		102		102		102		102		102		0		0		0		0		0		0		592

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		1,962.00		1,962.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		9,408.00		9,408.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		0		0		0		0		0		0		24

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Sep 2025)		9/30/25				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		2		2		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14				too heavy

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 4 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 5 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (Mar 2026)		3/31/26				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		0		0		0		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		0		0		0		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		1

								Deliverable 6 - Quarterly Continuous Improvement Summary Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				$   4,527.00		$   4,527.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		12		16

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		3,808.00		3,808.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		10		14

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		327.00		327.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		392.00		392.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

												0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Changed from x12 to x3				Deliverable 7 - Audit Reports (Aug 2025)		8/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				 [Currently paused, will restart)				Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 8 - Audit Reports (Oct 2025)		10/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 9 - Audit Reports (Dec 2025)		12/31/25				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 10 - Audit Reports (Feb 2026)		2/28/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 11 - Audit Reports (Apr 2026)		4/30/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		0		0		0		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		0		0		0		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		0		0		0		4

								Deliverable 12 - Audit Reports (June 2026)		6/30/26				34,208.00		34,208.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		62		124

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		32,640.00		32,640.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		60		60		120

								Lillie Sunday 				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		1,568.00		1,568.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4

								Deliverable 13 - Knowledge Management Plan Update		6/30/26				- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Tysheina Robertson				272.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				combine with Resource Mgmt Plan

								Rob McCarthy				327.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Clint Rehermann				392.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 15 - Sustainability Management										$   424,543.20		$   424,543.20		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		184		2206

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				$   193,610.40		$   193,610.40		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		83		991

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		8,330.40		8,330.40		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		31

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		127,296.00		127,296.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Julia Adelman				151.00		57,984.00		57,984.00		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		32		384

								Deliverable 1 - Program Sustainability Management Strategy Update		12/31/25				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				remove

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				151.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 2 - Program Sustainability Plan (PSP)		12/31/25				$   230,932.80		$   230,932.80		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		101		1214

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		16,660.80		16,660.80		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		62				whole year vs. 6 m

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		127,296.00		127,296.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576				interim milestones - include in work plan

								Julia Adelman				151.00		86,976.00		86,976.00		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		48		576

								Deliverable 3 - Sustainability Metrics Report		6/30/26				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Catherine Sheane 				267.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Cynthia Davis				221.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Julia Adelman				151.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 16 - Internship Program										$   81,606.00		$   81,606.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				81,606.00		81,606.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								Interns (x4)				58.00		77,720.00		77,720.00		500		280		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		560		1340

								5% Subconsultant Fee				0.00		3,886.00		3,886.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 17 - Conference Expenses										$   15,600.00		$   15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				15,600.00		15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Conference Expenses				1300.00

tc={40B8CD15-79B0-47E4-8F6F-3BAA929A5B68}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

[Tasks]

There is a task anchored to this comment that cannot be viewed in your client.

Comment:
    @Stephanie Morgan, should this Conference Expenses budget be moved back down to $7,200? 
Reply:
    No.
Reply:
    Perfect, thank you!		15,600.00		15,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 18 - DCA Office Supplies & Perishables										$   20,400.00		$   20,400.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				20,400.00		20,400.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		24

								Office Supplies				400.00		4,800.00		4,800.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Reimbursable Meals				1000.00		12,000.00		12,000.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								DCA Board Meetings				300.00		3,600.00		3,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

												0.00				- 0

				Task 19 - Outreach Expenses										$   21,600.00		$   21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				21,600.00		21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Outreach Expenses				1800.00		21,600.00		21,600.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 20 - Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs										$   3,816.00		$   3,816.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				3,816.00		3,816.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs				250.00		$   3,816.00		3,816.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs (Trireme Consulting)				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Direct Allowance - Other Direct Costs (Chaves & Associates)				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 21 - Direct Allowance - Travel Costs										$   548,882.00		$   548,882.00		4		4		4		4		4		5		4		4		3		3		3		4		46

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support		6/30/26				548,882.00		548,882.00		4		4		4		4		4		5		4		4		3		3		3		4		46

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs				35241.67		422,900.00		422,900.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Trireme Consulting)				3500.00		28,000.00		28,000.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		8

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Chaves & Associates)				8125.00		97,500.00		97,500.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (The Handen Company)				21.00		252.00		252.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Direct Allowance - Travel Costs (Albert Risk Management)				115.00		230.00		230.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		1		2

								Name2				0.00				- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



								IT minus Asset Management		$   733,176.00

								Asset Management		$   186,084.00

@Stephanie Morgan, should this Conference Expenses budget be moved back down to $7,200? 



No.



Perfect, thank you!





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Psomas by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Psomas| Agreement # 180013 | Task Order 0005														3%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										476		474		465		407		563		576		629		646		689		967		1212		939		8042

								Grand Totals Cost						$   1,766,290.00		$   1,818,678.70		$   84,325.00		$   83,897.00		$   76,865.00		$   60,753.00		$   90,146.00		$   92,890.00		$   102,598.00		$   105,176.00		$   111,771.00		$   207,344.00		$   290,766.00		$   195,071.00		$   1,501,602.00				$   1,501,602.00

				Task 1 - Primary Survey Control Network										102,058.00		105,119.74		15		13		14		16		17		30		33		32		45		91		99		53		458

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				291.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Research & Reconnaissance						66,526.00		68,521.78		14		13		12		14		13		17		18		17		18		58		62		22		278

								Principal Surveyor				291.00		2,910.00		2,997.30		1		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		10

								Senior Project Manager				268.00		10,720.00		11,041.60		2		2		2		2		2		4		4		4		4		4		5		5		40

								Project Manager				233.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Project Surveyor				194.00		7,760.00		7,992.80		2		2		2		2		2		4		4		4		4		4		5		5		40

								Surveyor II				154.00		15,400.00		15,862.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		10		10		100

								Project Admin				137.00		1,096.00		1,128.88		1		1				1						1				1		1		1		1		8

								2-Person Crew				358.00		28,640.00		29,499.20																				40		40				80

								GNSS Observation Plan						21,452.00		22,095.56		1		-		1		-		2		5		8		7		15		21		25		23		108

								Principal Surveyor				291.00		1,164.00		1,198.92																		1		1		1		1		4

								Senior Project Manager				268.00		2,144.00		2,208.32										1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		8

								Project Manager				233.00		5,592.00		5,759.76																				6		8		10		24

								Project Surveyor				194.00		7,760.00		7,992.80												4		4		4		8		8		8		4		40

								Surveyor II				154.00		3,696.00		3,806.88														2		2		4		4		6		6		24

								Project Admin				137.00		1,096.00		1,128.88		1				1				1				1				1		1		1		1		8

								2-Person Crew				358.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								New Survey Monumnet Build Plan						14,080.00		14,502.40		-		-		1		2		2		8		7		8		12		12		12		8		72

								Principal Surveyor				291.00		1,164.00		1,198.92														1				1		1				1		4

								Senior Project Manager				268.00		2,144.00		2,208.32						1		1				1				1		1		1		1		1		8

								Project Manager				233.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Project Surveyor				194.00		7,760.00		7,992.80												4		4		4		8		8		8		4		40

								Surveyor II				154.00		2,464.00		2,537.92		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		16

								Project Admin				137.00		548.00		564.44		0		0		0		1		0		1		0		1		0		0		1		0		4

								2-Person Crew				358.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 2 - Right of Way Engineering										1,334,100.00		1,374,123.00		379		379		369		309		462		462		512		514		514		712		914		714		6240

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Complete Notification Letters						82,700.00		85,181.00		120		120		60		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		300

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		29,100.00		29,973.00		40		40		20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		53,600.00		55,208.00		80		80		40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		200

								  Senior Project Surveyor				217.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Surveyor III				165.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Surveyor II				154.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Project Admin				137.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Up to 20 sets of property research & calculations with memo						457,440.00		471,163		120		120		170		170		184		184		234		236		236		234		236		236		2360

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		23,280.00		23,978.40		4		4		4		4		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		80

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		53,600.00		55,208.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

								  Senior Project Surveyor				217.00		86,800.00		89,404.00		20		20		30		30		30		30		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		155,200.00		159,856.00		40		40		60		60		60		60		80		80		80		80		80		80		800

								Surveyor III				165.00		66,000.00		67,980.00		20		20		30		30		30		30		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Surveyor II				154.00		61,600.00		63,448.00		20		20		30		30		30		30		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Project Admin				137.00		10,960.00		11,288.80		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		8		8		6		8		8		80

								DWG/DGN Showing Boundary Resolution per Parcel						526,200.00		541,986		66		66		66		66		132		132		132		132		132		332		532		332		2120

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		5,820.00		5,994.60		1		1		1		1		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		21,440.00		22,083.20		4		4		4		4		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		80

								  Senior Project Surveyor				217.00		43,400.00		44,702.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		38,800.00		39,964.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

								Surveyor III				165.00		66,000.00		67,980.00		20		20		20		20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Surveyor II				154.00		61,600.00		63,448.00		20		20		20		20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Project Admin				137.00		2,740.00		2,822.20		1		1		1		1		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20

								2 - Person Crew				358.00		286,400.00		294,992.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		200		400		200		800

								Appraisal Package Preparation						267,760.00		275,792.80		73		73		73		73		146		146		146		146		146		146		146		146		1460

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		11,640.00		11,989.20		2		2		2		2		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		40

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		21,440.00		22,083.20		4		4		4		4		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		80

								  Senior Project Surveyor				217.00		43,400.00		44,702.00		10		10		10		10		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		200

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		58,200.00		59,946.00		15		15		15		15		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		30		300

								Surveyor III				165.00		66,000.00		67,980.00		20		20		20		20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Surveyor II				154.00		61,600.00		63,448.00		20		20		20		20		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		400

								Project Admin				137.00		5,480.00		5,644.40		2		2		2		2		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		40

				Task 3 - Topographic Surveying & Mapping										65,444.00		67,407.32		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16		40		69		101		74		300

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Site Control for Each Site Surveyed						16,361.00		16,851.83		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		10		15		23		23		75

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		291.00		299.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		536.00		552.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		1,940.00		1,998.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4		2		10

								Surveyor II				154.00		6,160.00		6,344.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		8		12		8		8		40

								Project Admin				137.00		274.00		282.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		1		2

								2 - Person Crew				358.00		7,160.00		7,374.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		20

								Topographic Mapping - DWG/DGN						30,681.00		31,601.43		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		10		34		46		21		115

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		291.00		299.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		536.00		552.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		1,940.00		1,998.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4		2		10

								Surveyor II				154.00		6,160.00		6,344.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		8		12		8		8		40

								Project Admin				137.00		274.00		282.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								2 - Person Crew				358.00		21,480.00		22,124.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		32		8		60

								Web Based Imagery of Mapping Area						9,201.00		9,477.03		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		10		10		14		17		55

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		291.00		299.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		536.00		552.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		1,940.00		1,998.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4		2		10

								Surveyor II				154.00		6,160.00		6,344.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		8		8		8		12		40

								Project Admin				137.00		274.00		282.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								2 - Person Crew				358.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Pertinent Field Notes, Files, Photos & 360 Videos						9,201.00		9,477.03		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		10		10		18		13		55

								  Principal Surveyor 				291.00		291.00		299.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								  Senior Project Manager				268.00		536.00		552.08		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								  Project Surveyor				194.00		1,940.00		1,998.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4		2		10

								Surveyor II				154.00		6,160.00		6,344.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		8		8		12		8		40

								Project Admin				137.00		274.00		282.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								2 - Person Crew				358.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Project Management										244,688.00		252,028.64		82		82		82		82		84		84		84		84		90		90		90		90		1024

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						244,688.00		252,028.64		82		82		82		82		84		84		84		84		90		90		90		90		1024

								Principal Surveyor				291.00		58,200.00		59,946.00		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		16		18		18		18		18		200

								Senior Project Manager				268.00		117,920.00		121,457.60		36		36		36		36		36		36		36		36		38		38		38		38		440

								Project Surveyor				194.00		54,320.00		55,949.60		22		22		22		22		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		280

								Project Administrator				137.00		14,248.00		14,675.44		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		10		10		10		10		104

				Task 5 - Other Direct Costs										20,000.00		20,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		8		8		20

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						20,000.00		20,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		8		8		20

								Law Enforcement Escort				1000.00		20,000.00		20,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		8		8		20

				Task 4 - Project Management										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				273.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				248.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				370.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 6				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Project Management										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 7				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Project Management										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 8				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Project Management										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 9				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 4 - Project Management										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 10				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														Survey subtotal		1,798,678.70



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Hamner by Month V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Hamner, Jewell & Associates | Agreement #180008 | Task Order 0007														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours								0		0		0		0		0		0		102		101		98		98		98		106		603

								Grand Totals Cost						$   63,994.87		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   102.00		$   101.00		$   98.00		$   98.00		$   98.00		$   106.00

				Project Management										17,800.26		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		48		129

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						13,959.60		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		19		119

		15001-PY-Property Agents						J.T. Katavich				151.93		9,115.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		60

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				121.54		3,646.20		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Lillian Jewell				239.58		1,197.90		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		5

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Elizabeth Simon				109.39		2,625.26		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		24

						2526.1		Summary of TEP Results						1,215.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				121.54		1,215.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10

								Name2				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0																										0

								Deliverable 2						- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				151.93		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3						- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				5.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 4						- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 1				0.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Access Agreement Management										36,194.61		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		61		58		58		58		58		355

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						36,194.61		0		0		0		0		0		0		53		52		50		50		50		50		305

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Ashley Borlodan				68.06		3,743.43		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		9		9		9		9		9		55

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				121.54		24,308.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		34		34		33		33		33		33		200

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Clerical Support Pool				68.06		3,403.12		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		8		8		8		8		50

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Transaction Coordinator				94.80		4,740.06		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		8		8		8		8		50

				Other Direct Costs										10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ODC Travel				0.00		10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ROW services		53,994.87



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Hamner by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Hamner, Jewell & Associates | Agreement #180008 | Task Order 0007														3%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										0		0		0		0		0		0		102		101		98		98		98		106		603

								Grand Totals Cost						$   60,455.96		$   61,969.64		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   102.00		$   101.00		$   98.00		$   98.00		$   98.00		$   106.00

				 Project Management										16,111.76		16,595.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		40		40		40		40		40		48		129

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						13,381.00		13,782.43		0		0		0		0		0		0		20		20		20		20		20		19		95

		15001-PY-Property Agents						J.T. Katavich				145.63		8,737.80		8,999.93		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10		10		10		10		10		60

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				116.50		3,495.00		3,599.85		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Lillian Jewell				229.64		1,148.20		1,182.65		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		0		5

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Ashley Borlodan				65.24		1,565.76		1,612.73		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		24

						2526.1		Summary of TEP Results						1,165.00		1,199.95		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				116.50		1,165.00		1,199.95		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		10

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0																										0

								Deliverable 2						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				145.63		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 3						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				5.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 4						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				AccessAgreement Management										34,344.20		35,374.53		0		0		0		0		0		0		62		61		58		58		58		58		355

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						34,344.20		35,374.53		0		0		0		0		0		0		53		52		50		50		50		50		305

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Ashley Borlodan				65.24		3,588.20		3,695.85		0		0		0		0		0		0		10		9		9		9		9		9		55

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Jennifer Mizrahi				116.50		23,300.00		23,999.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		34		34		33		33		33		33		200

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Clerical Support Pool				58.25		2,912.50		2,999.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		8		8		8		8		50

		15001-PY-Property Agents						Transaction Coordinator				90.87		4,543.50		4,679.81		0		0		0		0		0		0		9		9		8		8		8		8		50

				Other Direct Costs										10,000.00		10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						10,000.00		10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ODCs				0.00		10,000.00		10,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




ARWS by Month V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Associated Right of Way Services | Agreement # 180010 | Task Order 0007														1.5%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										28		28		27		27		27		25		21		21		26		62		62		26		380

								Grand Totals Cost						$   54,072.37		$   54,838.46

				Task 1 - Project Management										8,704.39		8,834.96		3		3		2		2		2		2		2		2		3		3		3		3		30

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						8,704.39		8,834.96		3		3		2		2		2		2		2		2		3		3		3		3		30

								Jackson, Denise				302.52		7,260.54		7,369.44		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Schock, Matt				240.64		1,443.86		1,465.51		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		6

														- 0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 1						- 0		- 0

				Task 2 - Access Agreement Management										42,367.98		43,003.50		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36		36		0		72

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						33,607.26		34,111.37		25		25		25		25		25		23		19		19		23		23		23		23		278

								Plurkowski, Emily				135.83		13,583.25		13,787.00		9		9		9		9		9		9		5		5		9		9		9		9		100

								Cademartori, Ty				176.32		2,115.79		2,147.52		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Serrano, Lorena				123.76		2,970.22		3,014.77		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Negreiros, Nick				105.88		8,152.98		8,275.27		7		7		7		7		7		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		77

								Zeigler, Rosalyn				178.76		2,145.16		2,177.34		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Balog, Kelly				95.29		2,287.07		2,321.37		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								DeWitt, Amy				81.13		2,352.80		2,388.09		3		3		3		3		3		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		29

								Deliverable 1 -Summary of TEP Results						8,760.72		8,892.13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36		36		0		72

								Plurkowski, Emily				135.83		4,346.64		4,411.84		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16		16		0		32

								Negreiros, Nick				105.88		3,176.48		3,224.13		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		0		30

								Serrano, Lorena				123.76		1,237.59		1,256.16		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		10

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 2						- 0		- 0

				Task 3 - Other Direct Costs										3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ODC Allowance

								Travel Costs (350 miles per month (among all team).  $245 per month x 12 months = $2940)						3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ROW Services		51,838.46



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




ARWS by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Associated Right of Way Services | Agreement # 180010 | Task Order 0007														3.0%		Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		
TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										0		0		0		0		0		0		50		49		53		89		88		51		380

								Grand Totals Cost						$   51,027.34		$   52,468.16

				Task 1 - Project Management										7,663.80		7,893.71		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						7,663.80		7,893.71		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

								Jackson, Denise				262.01		6,288.24		6,476.89		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		24

								Schock, Matt				229.26		1,375.56		1,416.83		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		1		1		1		1		6

								Name3				0.00		- 0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 1				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 2 - Access Agreement Management										40,363.54		41,574.45		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36		36		0		72

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						32,017.32		32,977.84		0		0		0		0		0		0		45		44		48		48		47		46		278

								Plurkowski, Emily				129.41		12,941.00		13,329.23		0		0		0		0		0		0		14		14		18		18		18		18		100

								Cademartori, Ty				167.97		2,015.64		2,076.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		12

								Serrano, Lorena				117.90		2,829.60		2,914.49		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		24

								Negreiros, Nick				100.87		7,766.99		8,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		14		13		13		13		12		12		77

								Zeigler, Rosalyn				170.31		2,043.72		2,105.03		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		12

								Balog, Kelly				90.79		2,178.96		2,244.33		0		0		0		0		0		0		4		4		4		4		4		4		24

								DeWitt, Amy				77.29		2,241.41		2,308.65		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		4		29

								Deliverable 1 -Summary of TEP Results						8,346.22		8,596.61		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		36		36		0		72

								Plurkowski, Emily				129.41		4,141.12		4,265.35		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		16		16		0		32

								Negreiros, Nick				100.87		3,026.10		3,116.88		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		15		15		0		30

								Serrano, Lorena				117.90		1,179.00		1,214.37		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		0		10

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 2				0.00		- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 3 - Other Direct Costs										- 0		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								ODC Allowance

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 3				0.00		3,000.00		3,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		


&8&Z&F




Bender by Month V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Bender Rosenthal | Agreement # 180009| Task Order 0008														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours								386		386		385		393		242		242		265		228		228		228		218		218		3420

								Grand Totals Cost						$   650,627.55		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   50,000.00		$   20,000.00		$   60,000.00		$   60,000.00		$   60,000.00		$   60,000.00		$   65,000.00		$   65,000.00		$   640,000.00

				Task 1 - Property Acquisition Management										$   424,331.55		311		311		311		311		161		161		188		188		188		188		188		188		2690

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   267,574.20		0		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		1610

								Rebekah Green				$   172.20		$   179,088.00		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		1040

								Antonia Mills				$   51.66		$   3,099.60		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.66		$   1,549.80		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		30

								Angela C Lambdin				$   174.66		$   83,836.80		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Deliverable 1 - Real Estate Plan		6/30/26				$   55,448.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		53		53		53		53		53		53		320

								Rebekah Green		12/30/25		$   172.20		$   30,996.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		30		30		30		30		30		180

								Angela C Lambdin				$   174.66		$   24,452.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		23		23		23		23		23		140

								Deliverable 2 - Report of Right of Way cost estimates 		12/30/25				$   101,308.95		177		177		177		177		27		27		0		0		0		0		0		0		760

								Rebekah Green				$   172.20		$   10,332.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Angela C Lambdin				$   174.66		$   17,466.00		17		17		17		17		17		17		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

								David C Houghton				$   201.06		$   50,263.95		63		63		63		63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250

								Theodore Libby				$   66.42		$   23,247.00		88		88		88		88		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		350

				Task 2- Temporary Access Agreement Management										$   26,174.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		30		30		30		30		30		180

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   26,174.40		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

								Rebekah Green				$   172.20		$   24,108.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		23		23		23		23		23		140

								Antonia Mills				$   51.66		$   1,549.80		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.66		$   516.60		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		10

				Task 3- Managing Title Reports 										$   26,346.60		34		34		34		43		43		43		48		11		11		11		0		0		300

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   22,041.60		34		34		34		34		34		34		34		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Rebekah Green				$   172.20		$   13,776.00		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		0		0		0		0		0		80

								Antonia Mills				$   51.66		$   7,232.40		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		140

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.66		$   1,033.20		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		20

								Deliverable 3 - Fiscal year end of Summary of Title Reports		6/30/26				$   4,305.00		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0

								Rebekah Green				$   172.20		$   1,722.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		10

								Antonia Mills				$   51.66		$   2,066.40		0		0		0		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		0		0		40

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.66		$   516.60		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		10

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   173,775.00		41		41		40		40		39		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   165,500.00		41		41		40		40		39		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Fidelity National Title - Unit Rate Cost ($850 ea)				850		$   110,500.00		22		22		22		22		21		21		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

								First American Title - Unit Rate Cost ($500 ea)				500		$   55,000.00		19		19		18		18		18		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

								5% Mark-Up						$   8,275.00

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 4				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 5				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

														$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3						$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 6				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 7				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 8				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 9				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Deliverable 1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name1				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name2				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Name3				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Insert Additional Lines for the Deliverables/Names if needed for Task 10				$   - 0		$   - 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0









								Properyt Acquisition Management		$   476,852.55















&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Bender by Month V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		Bender Rosenthal | Agreement # 180009| Task Order 0008																Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		Inflation Adjusted Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours										386		386		385		393		242		242		265		228		228		228		218		218		3420

								Grand Totals Cost						$   644,693.40		$   659,069.20

				Task 1 - Property Acquisition Management										$   426,458.90		$   439,252.67		161		161		161		161		161		161		188		188		188		188		188		188		2090

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   268,930.70		$   276,998.62		0		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		134		1610

								Rebekah Green				$   172.90		$   179,816.00		$   185,210.48		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		87		1040

								Antonia Mills				$   51.87		$   3,112.20		$   3,205.57		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.87		$   1,556.10		$   1,602.78		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		30

								Angela C Lambdin				$   175.93		$   84,446.40		$   86,979.79		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		40		480

								Deliverable 1 - Real Estate Plan		6/30/26				$   55,752.20		$   57,424.77		0		0		0		0		0		0		53		53		53		53		53		53		320

								Rebekah Green		12/30/25		$   172.90		$   31,122.00		$   32,055.66		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		30		30		30		30		30		180

								Angela C Lambdin				$   175.93		$   24,630.20		$   25,369.11		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		23		23		23		23		23		140

								Deliverable 2 - Report of Right of Way cost estimates 		12/30/25				$   101,776.00		$   104,829.28		27		27		27		27		27		27		0		0		0		0		0		0		160

								Rebekah Green				$   172.90		$   10,374.00		$   10,685.22		10		10		10		10		10		10		0		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Angela C Lambdin				$   175.93		$   17,593.00		$   18,120.79		17		17		17		17		17		17		0		0		0		0		0		0		100

								David C Houghton				$   201.87		$   50,467.50		$   51,981.53		63		63		63		63		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		250

								Theodore Libby				$   66.69		$   23,341.50		$   24,041.75		88		88		88		88		0		0		0		0				0		0		0		350

				Task 2- Temporary Access Agreement Management										$   26,280.80		$   27,069.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		30		30		30		30		30		30		180

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   26,280.80		$   27,069.22		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		180

								Rebekah Green				$   172.90		$   24,206.00		$   24,932.18		0		0		0		0		0		0		23		23		23		23		23		23		140

								Antonia Mills				$   51.87		$   1,556.10		$   1,602.78		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		5		5		5		5		30

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.87		$   518.70		$   534.26		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		2		2		2		2		10

				Task 3- Managing Title Reports 										$   26,453.70		$   27,247.31		34		34		34		43		43		43		48		11		11		11		0		0		300

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   22,131.20		$   22,795.14		34		34		34		34		34		34		34		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Rebekah Green				$   172.90		$   13,832.00		$   14,246.96		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		0		0		0		0		0		80

								Antonia Mills				$   51.87		$   7,261.80		$   7,479.65		20		20		20		20		20		20		20		0		0		0		0		0		140

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.87		$   1,037.40		$   1,068.52		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		20

								Deliverable 3 - Fiscal year end of Summary of Title Reports		6/30/26				$   4,322.50		$   4,452.17		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		60

								Rebekah Green				$   172.90		$   1,729.00		$   1,780.87		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		10

								Antonia Mills				$   51.87		$   2,074.80		$   2,137.04		0		0		0		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		0		0		40

								Katherine R Schlick				$   51.87		$   518.70		$   534.26		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3		3		3		0		0		10

				Task 3A- Title Reports										$   165,500.00		$   165,500.00		41		41		40		40		39		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						$   165,500.00		$   165,500.00		41		41		40		40		39		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		240

								Fidelity National Title - Unit Rate Cost ($850 ea)				850		$   110,500.00		$   110,500.00		22		22		22		22		21		21		0		0		0		0		0		0		130

								First American Title - Unit Rate Cost ($500 ea)				500		$   55,000.00		$   55,000.00		19		19		18		18		18		18		0		0		0		0		0		0		110

												$   493,569.20



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




GBPE TO0004

		GB Permit Engineer, Inc.  | Agreement# 220002|Task Order 0004

		FY 25/26 | Fee Estimate by Task																1920

		WBS Code		Item Number		Task Description		Name(s)		24/25 Fully Burdened Rate		25/26 Negotiated Fully Burdened Rate (3% increase)		Hours		Task Order Value		Time Commitment				**Instructions

		16000-PM-Management		001		Envrionmental Advisor and Support Services		Gwen Buchholz		250		258		955		$   245,913		50%				In header replace 'Consultant' with consultant name; replace XXXX with applicable task order number (change to blank font color). TO number should be 4 digits.



		(Task) Sub-Total														$   245,913

		Total														$   245,913



&D		&F




Events - FY25-26

		Monthly Costs

				Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Annual Total				FY 24/25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Community Meetings		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   3,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   3,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   55,000.00				$   35,000.00		36%		Potential for more tours

		DCA Board Meetings		$   - 0		$   2,500.00		$   - 0		$   2,500.00		$   - 0		$   2,500.00		$   - 0		$   2,500.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   10,000.00				$   18,000.00		-80%		Increase in general costs

		Monthly Totals		$   5,000.00		$   7,500.00		$   6,000.00		$   7,500.00		$   3,500.00		$   5,000.00		$   3,500.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00						$   53,000.00		18%



																								Total Annual Budget				$   65,000.00



		Community Meetings

		Budget Update Complete

		Estimated 2 tours per month during spring and early fall																																the numbers I pulled to the master

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Total Annual

		Facility Rental & Transportation		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   50,000.00

		Audio Equipment/Management						$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   1,000.00				$   5,000.00

		Total Monthly		$   5,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   3,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   3,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00		$   6,000.00		$   5,000.00

		Total Annual Budget		$   55,000.00





		DCA Board Meetings

		Budget Update Complete

		For use in the event of equipment failure or offsite public meeting

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Total Annual

		Supplies				$   500.00				$   500.00				$   500.00				$   500.00										$   2,000.00

		Audio/Video/Site Needs				$   2,000.00				$   2,000.00				$   2,000.00				$   2,000.00										$   8,000.00

		Total Monthly				$   2,500.00				$   2,500.00				$   2,500.00				$   2,500.00				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   10,000.00

		Total Annual Budget		$   10,000.00















&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Launch FY25-26

		Budget Update COMPLETE

		Launch Consulting Summary

		Item						FY 24-25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Managed Support Services		$   88,560.00				$   78,960.00		12%		Additional Project Manager support - coordination of purchases, staff management, IT infrastructure leadership

		Onsite IT Support		$   459,253.00		$   547,813.00

tc={94F39251-35FC-47E2-A38A-5ACDAE850A0F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Managed services and It Support		$   151,640.00		100%		Addition of 1 Tier II FTE for all of FY 25/26, addition of .5 Tier I FTE in January 2026

		Data Warehouse		$   25,600.00				$   16,400.00		56%		Anticipate utilizing Data Warehouse for further reporting and dashboards, automation

		Licenses		$   91,720.80				$   54,864.00		67%		Increased license needs based upon anticipated staff increase

		Technology Equipment		$   144,000.00		$   169,600.00

tc={1CB1685B-BE60-4BB7-89C9-B8D50BACAFD4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hardware and Data Warehouse		$   70,000.00		106%		Refresh of conference room PC's, additional equipment to accommodate increase in staffing.

		Annual Budget		$   809,133.80				$   371,864.00		118%



		AD-Information Technology		AD-IT Services

				Monthly Costs

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Total Annual

		IT Professional Services		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   4,730.00		$   56,760.00

		Desktop Support Remote		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   2,500.00		$   30,000.00

		Server Support Remote		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   150.00		$   1,800.00

		Managed Support Services Monthly		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   7,380.00		$   88,560.00

		Annual Total		$   88,560.00



		IT Professional Services

		IT Infrastructure buildout, coordination and design to include; General Services, WiFi, UPS, Network, Phones, Badge Security, Laptops, Monitors & Printers



		Title		Sr. Project Manager		Sr. Network Engineer		Network Engineer		Windows Engineer

		Hourly Rate		$   155.00		$   165.00		$   150.00		$   135.00

		Monthly Hours		10		7		0		15

		Monthly Total		$   1,550.00		$   1,155.00		$   - 0		$   2,025.00		$   4,730.00

		Annual Total		$   18,600.00		$   13,860.00		$   - 0		$   24,300.00		$   56,760.00

		Desktop Support Remote

		Services include Self Help Portal, Email and phone access for ticket generation, Ticket Management (automation, escalation, resolution, reporting), Security Administration, Smart Phone Support, Image Management and Deployment, Remote user management, Cross team IT coordination, Vendor Management, Operational Change Management, Security Access, Operational Reporting and Quality Assurance, Service Level Management and Reporting, Asset Management



		Monthly Rate		$   50.00

		# of Users Supported		50



		Monthly Total		$   2,500.00

		Annual Total		$   30,000.00



		Server Support Remote		For 1 existing servers - assuming no additional servers in the FY

		Services include server support including General Services, Cyber Security (including patches, security remediation, virus protection), Routing and switching support, monitoring vulernability scanning and alerting



		Support per Server		$   150.00

		Total Servers		1

		Monthly Total		$   150.00

		Annual Total		$   1,800.00







		Onsite IT Support

		Services to include desktop and user support, coordination of support with contractor parent company IT services, coordination and support with DCA  licensed software, hands on troubleshooting, single point of resolution support

		Resource						Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Annual Total

		Tier III Desktop Support FTE		$   133.00				164		152		156		160		132		164		144		140		164		164		144		160

						Monthly Total by Resouce		$   21,812.00		$   20,216.00		$   20,748.00		$   21,280.00		$   17,556.00		$   21,812.00		$   19,152.00		$   18,620.00		$   21,812.00		$   21,812.00		$   19,152.00		$   21,280.00		$   245,252.00

		Tier II Desktop Support FTE		$   105.00				164		152		156		160		132		164		144		140		164		164		144		160

						Monthly Total by Resouce		$   17,220.00		$   15,960.00		$   16,380.00		$   16,800.00		$   13,860.00		$   17,220.00		$   15,120.00		$   14,700.00		$   17,220.00		$   17,220.00		$   15,120.00		$   16,800.00		$   193,620.00				Original budget for Jan Resource

		Tier I Desktop Support FTE		$   89.00																36

tc={1EBAB306-4A87-4484-9933-9C9328FABB38}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Adjusted these hours by half 		

tc={94F39251-35FC-47E2-A38A-5ACDAE850A0F}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Managed services and It Support																35		41		41		36		40						72

tc={4D2FBF51-CD58-4C1B-815A-5CF9A3714055}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Adjusted these hours by half 		

tc={1CB1685B-BE60-4BB7-89C9-B8D50BACAFD4}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Hardware and Data Warehouse																																70		82		82		72		80

						Monthly Total by Resouce		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   3,204.00		$   3,115.00		$   3,649.00		$   3,649.00		$   3,204.00		$   3,560.00		$   20,381.00				$   6,408.00		$   6,230.00		$   7,298.00		$   7,298.00		$   6,408.00		$   7,120.00		$   40,762.00

						Monthly Total  		$   39,032.00		$   36,176.00		$   37,128.00		$   38,080.00		$   31,416.00		$   39,032.00		$   37,476.00		$   36,435.00		$   42,681.00		$   42,681.00		$   37,476.00		$   41,640.00		$   459,253.00

		Annual Total		$   459,253.00



		Data Warehouse

		Based upon data usage, estimating using similar projects with 3 enviornments deployed @ $750/mo

		Setup/Design/Implementation of Data Warehouse Environment*						$   10,000.00		Hourly rate		$   165.00



				# of Environments		Monthly Cost		Annual Cost

		Enviornment Hosting/Support		1		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00



		Monthly Total		$   2,133.33

		Annual Total		$   25,600.00

		Line: TBD		Licenses

										Total User Licenses		287		287		287		317		317		317		417		417		417		417		417		417

		License Type		Planned Quantity		Unit Cost		Monthly Cost				Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Total Annual

		Microsoft 365 E5 (With Teams) Monthly		1		$68.40		$   68.40				$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40		$   68.40

		Microsoft 365 Business Premium Monthly		150		$26.40		$   3,960.00				$   1,980.00		$   1,980.00		$   1,980.00		$   2,640.00		$   2,640.00		$   2,640.00		$   3,960.00		$   3,960.00		$   3,960.00		$   3,960.00		$   3,960.00		$   3,960.00

		Office 365 E3 (With Teams) Monthly		62		$27.60		$   1,711.20				$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00		$   2,070.00

		Office 365 E1 (With Teams) Monthly		92		$12.00		$   1,104.00				$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00		$   1,104.00

		Exchange Online Plan 1 Monthly Commit		30		$4.80		$   144.00				$   144.00		$   144.00		$   144.00		$   240.00		$   240.00		$   240.00		$   480.00		$   480.00		$   480.00		$   480.00		$   480.00		$   480.00

		Planner and Project Plan 3 Monthly Commit		15		$36.00		$   540.00				$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00		$   540.00

		Power Bi Pro Monthly		15		$12.00		$   180.00				$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00		$   120.00

		Visio Plan 2 Monthly		20		$18.00		$   360.00				$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00		$   270.00

				385				$   - 0				$   6,296.40		$   6,296.40		$   6,296.40		$   7,052.40		$   7,052.40		$   7,052.40		$   8,612.40		$   8,612.40		$   8,612.40		$   8,612.40		$   8,612.40		$   8,612.40		$   91,720.80

						Monthly Total		$   8,067.60		Alternative Plan if Needed

						Annual Total		$   96,811.20



		Line: 12071		Technology Equipment

		Item

		Technology Equipment		Anticipated & Planned Equipment				$98,633.76

				Technology Allowance				$45,366.24

						Monthly Total		$   12,000.00

						Annual Total		$144,000.00

		Sample Anticipated Equipment		Brand		Model						Justification						Quantity				Total

		Desktop		Dell		OPTIPLEX MICRO (PLUS 7020) CORE_I7_14700						Planned refresh cycle for conference room PC's						13		$1,955.88		$25,426.39

		Laptop		Dell		Dell Latitude 5550 CORE_ULTRA_7-165U 32GB (2DIMMS) 512GB SS 1920X1080 NT WLS W11 3C 54WH 15.6in						Planned refresh cycle for DCA laptops & new laptop needs						18		$2,282.54		$41,085.72

		Docking Station		Dell		DOCK WD19 130W PWR DELIVERY 180W AC						Refresh existing as needed, additional equipment						20		$273.64		$5,472.80

		Monitor		ViewSonic		ViewSonic 32INCH 165HZ CURVED GAMING MONITOR						Refresh existing as needed, additional equipment						20		$261.33		$5,226.60

		Keyboard		Logitech		SLIM MULTI-DEVICE K585 - GRAPHITE						Outfitting workstations						75		$60.81		$4,560.75

		Mice		Logitech		M720 Triathlon Multi-Device (Blk)						Outfitting workstations						75		$49.52		$3,714.00

		Headset		Jabra		Jabra Evolve 65 SE Link380A MS Stereo						Outfitting workstations						50		$262.95		$13,147.50

																				$98,633.76

Managed services and It Support



Hardware and Data Warehouse



Adjusted these hours by half 



Adjusted these hours by half 





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Hardware & Software - FY25-26

		Monthly Costs

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Annual Total				FY 24/25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		13007-AD-IT Software

		eBuilder		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   238,437.43		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   238,437.43				$   169,246.84		29%		Escalation & additional services

		DocuSign		$   5,116.31		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,116.31				$   - 0		100%		No cost for this item last FY, previous agreement was paid in full for 3 year agreement

		Jambo		$   39,598.20		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   39,598.20				$   37,713.60		5%		Escalation

		Facility Access Software		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   2,706.00				$   2,460.00		9%		Escalation 

		Web Support		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00				$   15,600.00		0%		No Change

		Risk Management 		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   47,003.93		$   - 0		$   47,003.93				$   37,829.50		20%		Actual change TBD

		iSpring		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   11,842.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0				$   262,849.94		42%

		Monthly Costs		$   46,240.01		$   1,525.50		$   1,525.50		$   239,962.93		$   1,525.50		$   13,367.50		$   1,525.50		$   1,525.50		$   1,525.50		$   1,525.50		$   48,529.43		$   1,525.50		$   360,303.86



		13006-AD-IT Services

		A/V Support & Maintenance		$   18,342.03		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   55,008.70				$   35,008.70		36%		Escalation of maintenance & support charges, aging equipment

		Monthly Costs		$   18,342.03		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   55,008.70



		13008-AD-IT Hardware

		Print Hardware, Support & Maintenance		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   34,989.36				$   37,650.00		-8%		Decreased equipment costs (older equipment)

		Monthly Costs		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   2,915.78		$   34,989.36



																						Hardware & Software Total Budget						$   450,301.92



		eBuilder

		Budget Update Complete

				Item		FY 24/25 Rates		Quantity		Annual Cost

				eBuilder Enterprise Named User  - 1st Instance 15 Users		$   18,758.26		1		$   18,758.26

				EZ File Synchronization - 1st Instance		$   3,751.52		1		$   3,751.52

				eBuilder Enterprise Named User New - 2nd Instance Move to Unlimited  Users		$   180,000.00		1		$   180,000.00				*FY 24/25 users 75 - requested quote to add an additional 25 users: $191,303.80 for 100 users.  Savings of $11,303.80 by going unlimited

				EZ File Synchronization - 2nd Instance 		$   3,751.52		1		$   3,751.52				Currently have 80 named users

				Annual Data Warehouse Fee		$   10,500.00		1		$   10,500.00

								Total		$   216,761.30

								Budget for potential increase (10%)		$   21,676.13

						Budgeted Annual Total				$   238,437.43



		DocuSign

		Budget Update Complete		Carahsoft - DocuSign

				Renewal Date - 6/4/26		3 Year Agreement, paid in advance.  Term: 6/5/23 - 6/4/26.  No cost in FY 24/25. See agreement 220029



				Item		Quantity		Unit Price		Total

				DocuSign 1000 Envelopes		1		$   4,044.50		$   4,044.50

				Premier Support		1		$   606.69		$   606.69

								Total		$   4,651.19

								Budget for potential increase (10%)		$   465.12



						Annual Total				$   5,116.31

		Jambo

		Budget Update Complete						Renewal Date 		7/1/25



				Term		1 year

				Item				Unit Price

				Jambo Professional Subscription				$   36,665.00

						Tax		$   2,933.20

						Annual Total		$   39,598.20



		Facility Access Software

		Budget Update Complete - Estimate

		Convergent Systems		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

				Brivo On-Air Hosting		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00		$   205.00

				Contingency		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50		$   20.50

				Monthly Total		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50		$   225.50



				Total Costs		$   2,706.00



		A/V Support & Maintenance

		Budget Update Complete		AVI-SPL

				Item				Annual Cost		Monthly Cost		Total

				MAC's for A/V Equipment & Services				$   40,000.00		$   3,333.33		$   40,000.00

				Maintenance & Support				$   14,380.32				$   14,380.32

						Total Costs						$   54,380.32



						Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

				MAC's for A/V Equipment & Services		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33

				Maintenance & Support		$   15,008.70

				Total Monthly		$   18,342.03		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33		$   3,333.33



		Print Hardware, Support & Maintenance

		Budget Update Complete		Caltronics Government Services				Term:  36 Month commencing on 7/1/23 - 6/30/26



				Item						Monthly Total		Annual Total

				Monthly Hardware Costs						$   1,915.78		$   22,989.36

				Konica Bizhub C759

				Konica Bizhub C558												*Updated monthly amount to reflect a 24 month agreement vs. 36 month.  A shorter agreement is required due to a 72 month limit on purchase orders for the piggyback agreement with Contra Costa County.

				Konica Bizhub C3080



				Monthly Variable Costs not to exceed						$   1,000.00		$   12,000.00

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 1 printer (Konica Bizhub C759) – $.0082 per B&W Impression/$.0649 per color impression

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 1 printer (Konica Bizhub C558) – $.0082 per B&W Impression/$.0649 per color impression

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 1 printer (Konica Bizhub C550i) – $.0082 per B&W Impression/$.0649 per color impression

				Ink, Toner, Maintenance for 5 printers (Konica Bizhub C3080) – $.0105 per B&W Impression/$.05 per color impression

								Total Costs		$   2,915.78		$   34,989.36







		Web Hosting & Support

		Budget Update Complete		Keogh Multimedia

						Monthly Website Support Hours		Rate		Monthly Total		Annual Total

						20		$   65.00		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00



								Total Costs		$   1,300.00		$   15,600.00





		Risk Management Software

		Budget Update Complete		Iris Software				 This budget is for the 6/1/25 renewal.  Will need to determine exact needs prior.



						Item				Annual Cost

						License Fees				$   27,829.50

						Development Budget				$   15,000.00

								15%  Budget Contingency		$   4,174.43



								Total Costs		$   47,003.93



		Learning Management Software

		Budget Update Complete

		iSpring		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

				iSpring Learn - 150 Active Users												$   9,232.00

				iSpring Suite Max - 3 Authors												$   2,610.00

				Monthly Totals		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   11,842.00		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0

				Total Costs		$   11,842.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Rent - FY25-26

		Budget Update Complete

																						Monthly Costs																								Annual Cost				FY 24/25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Item						1-Jun		20-Jul		20-Aug		20-Sep		20-Oct		20-Nov		20-Dec		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Rent  All Floors																				$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   100,782.00		$   103,301.56		$   103,301.56		$   103,301.56		$   103,301.56		$   103,301.56		$   1,221,981.80				$   1,192,177.30		2%		Automatic lease escalations



		Share of Cost Items																																2026 Share of Cost Items Estimated with a 10% increase

		Tax - Suite 100																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   71.19		$   71.19		$   71.19		$   71.19		$   71.19		$   71.19

		Tax - Suite 2350																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   29.46		$   29.46		$   29.46		$   29.46		$   29.46		$   29.46

		Tax - Suite 2380																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   37.82		$   37.82		$   37.82		$   37.82		$   37.82		$   37.82

		Tax - Suite 2400																				$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   140.04		$   140.04		$   140.04		$   140.04		$   140.04		$   140.04

						Total Taxes																$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   278.51		$   278.51		$   278.51		$   278.51		$   278.51		$   278.51		$   1,671.05				$   1,519.14		9%		Re-assessment of value of parcel, property taxes reduced.



		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 100																				$   2,398.99		$   2,398.99		$   2,398.99		$   2,398.99		$   2,398.99		$   2,398.99		$   2,638.89		$   2,638.89		$   2,638.89		$   2,638.89		$   2,638.89		$   2,638.89

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2350																				$   992.63		$   992.63		$   992.63		$   992.63		$   992.63		$   992.63		$   1,091.89		$   1,091.89		$   1,091.89		$   1,091.89		$   1,091.89		$   1,091.89

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2380																				$   1,274.62		$   1,274.62		$   1,274.62		$   1,274.62		$   1,274.62		$   1,274.62		$   1,402.08		$   1,402.08		$   1,402.08		$   1,402.08		$   1,402.08		$   1,402.08

		Operating Expense Overage - Suite 2400																				$   4,719.01		$   4,719.01		$   4,719.01		$   4,719.01		$   4,719.01		$   4,719.01		$   5,190.91		$   5,190.91		$   5,190.91		$   5,190.91		$   5,190.91		$   5,190.91

		Total Operating Expenses Overage																				$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   10,323.78		$   10,323.78		$   10,323.78		$   10,323.78		$   10,323.78		$   10,323.78

		Total Share of Cost Items																				$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   9,385.25		$   10,602.28		$   10,602.28		$   10,602.28		$   10,602.28		$   10,602.28		$   10,602.28		$   119,925.20				$   105,859.36		12%		Assumed increased Share of Cost items



		Share of Cost Contingency (10%)																				$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   691.83		$   8,301.96				$   8,301.96		0%		Adding contingency for unplanned Share of Cost

		Monthly Mainatenance/Repairs/Service																				$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   500.00		$   6,000.00				$   3,600.00		40%		Adding funds for facility repair items



		Total Monthly Costs																				$   111,359.08		$   111,359.08		$   111,359.08		$   111,359.08		$   111,359.08		$   111,359.08		$   112,576.11		$   115,095.67		$   115,095.67		$   115,095.67		$   115,095.67		$   115,095.67		$   1,356,208.96



		Annual Costs		$   1,356,208.96										Note:  Credit that appears on invoice in the amount of $87,952.27 is for prepayment of the first full month's rent after the abatement period. Will be used later in the Fiscal Year.



												 

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12

												12



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




Utilities - FY25-26

		Monthly Costs

				Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26		Annual Total				FY 24/25 Budget		Percent Change		Drivers

		Office Furniture		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   50,000.00				$   24,000.00		52%		Aging furniture, may need repair/replacement, additional staffing needs

		Primary Internet		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   36,000.00				$   36,000.00		0%

		Secondary Internet		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   24,000.00				$   24,000.00		0%

		VoIP Services								$   162,730.30																		$   162,730.30				$   61,971.16		62%		Additional 150 users

		Mobile Cellular/Wireless		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   3,600.00

		Business Cards		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   2,400.00

		Signage		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   1,200.00

		Oustide Printing/Banners		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   3,600.00

		Monthly Totals		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   172,796.97		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67		$   10,066.67						$   145,971.16		49%



																								Total Annual Budget				$   283,530.30



		Office Furniture

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Office Furniture		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67		$   4,166.67

		Total Cost		$   50,000.00

		Primary Internet

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Consolidated Communications		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00		$   3,000.00

		Total Cost		$   36,000.00

		Secondary Internet

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		AT&T		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00		$   2,000.00

		Total Cost		$   24,000.00

		Mobile Cellular/Wireless

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Verizon		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00

		Total Cost		$   3,600.00

		VoIP Service

		Budget Update Complete



		Costs include:

		Zoom One Enterprise Plus		Cost Each		Quantity		Annual Costs

		TS-Premier Support		$   291.63		300		$   87,489.00

		Zoom Phone Pro		$   6,916.64		1		$   6,916.64

		USF Fee		$   71.77		300		$   21,531.00

		Contingency*		$   32,000.00		1		$   32,000.00

								$   14,793.66

								$   162,730.30

		Total Cost

		 *Budgeting an additional 10% to allow for fees and pricing changes		$   162,730.30



		Note - These items below are hard # cost in the Hard Numbers Sheet totaling $7200

		Business Cards

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Commuter Industries		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00		$   200.00

		Total Cost		$   2,400.00

		Signage

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		Signs Now		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00		$   100.00

		Total Cost		$   1,200.00



		Oustide Printing/Banners

		Budget Update Complete

		Item		Jul-25		Aug-25		Sep-25		Oct-25		Nov-25		Dec-25		Jan-26		Feb-26		Mar-26		Apr-26		May-26		Jun-26

		ARC		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00		$   300.00

		Total Cost		$   3,600.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000Sensitive&1#		




MWD Admin

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		MWD Admin | Agreement # | Task Order XXXX														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours						308,506		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		1138

				Task 1 - HR Services										245,080		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		1138		FTE
%

																																										1920

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						245,080		0		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		95		960

								Marcie Scott				248.00		238,080		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		80		960		50%

tc={0FBE9934-DA55-4F6A-8519-012F6607932B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week

								ODC Travel						7,000

				Task 2 - Agreement Administrative Services										63,426		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		370



								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						63,426		0		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		31		370

								Maria Galvan				201.00		30,954		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		13		154		8%

tc={797F3AAF-6F06-4DA9-93C9-6B118C41ED81}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week

								Nina Hawk				333.00		7,992		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24		1%

tc={4A54D84A-193F-4113-98D2-9FB6D5057DC1}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week

								Na Fan				116.00		11,136		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96		5%

tc={3BAD8C1A-9957-4535-A2E1-DE5F617A952A}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week

								Nina Chew				139.00		13,344		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96		5%

tc={C9A3A814-7E7C-45C4-9B4D-6D61E0D310B3}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week

		

tc={0FBE9934-DA55-4F6A-8519-012F6607932B}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    12 hours /week12 hours /week



12 hours /week



12 hours /week



12 hours /week



12 hours /week





&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




MWD Treasury V.2

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		MWD Treasury| Agreement # 200013| Task Order 0013														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours						315,744.00		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		1440

				Task 1 - Treasury Services										273,744.00		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		120		1440

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						200,618.00		99		52		70		56		116		88		116		88		116		92		116		92		1101

								Travel						7,800.00

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		27,336.00		7		3		7		3		8		4		8		4		8		4		8		4		68

								Controller				284.00		26,412.00		4		2		4		3		12		8		12		8		12		8		12		8		93

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		21,449.00		10		4		2		1		10		6		10		6		10		10		10		10		89

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		5,784.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		14,299.00		8		1		5		1		10		6		10		6		10		6		10		6		79

								Senior Accountant				139.00		29,190.00		23		1		11		7		27		15		27		15		27		15		27		15		210

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		14,280.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Accountant				116.00		16,472.00		12		6		6		6		14		14		14		14		14		14		14		14		142

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		6,240.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		6,240.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		6,516.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		18,600.00		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		10		120

								Deliverable 1 - Year-end Fiscal Report		11/3/25				25,582.00		17		40		46		32		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		135

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		1		1		1		1		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		7,668.00		8		6		8		5		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		27

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-				-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		4,097.00		-		4		8		5		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		17

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		3,077.00		2		5		5		5		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		17

								Senior Accountant				139.00		6,116.00		4		16		16		8		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		44

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		3,016.00		2		8		8		8		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		26

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 2 - Aug Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		8/18/25				5,340.00		-		24		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		24

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		482.00		-		2		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		2

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,390.00		-		10		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		10

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 3 - Oct Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		10/13/25				6,100.00		-		-		-		28		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		28

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		964.00		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,668.00		-		-		-		12		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 4 - Dec Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		12/15/25				6,100.00		-		-		-		-		-		28		-		-		-		-		-		-		28

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		964.00		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		-		-		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,668.00		-		-		-		-		-		12		-		-		-		-		-		-		12

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 5 - Feb Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		2/16/26				6,100.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		28		-		-		-		-		28

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		964.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		4

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		-		-		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,668.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12		-		-		-		-		12

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 6 - Apr Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		4/13/26				5,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		24		-		-		24

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		-		-		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,668.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12		-		-		12

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 7 - Jun Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		6/15/26				5,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		24		24

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		4

								Controller				284.00		1,136.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		4

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		724.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		4		4

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,668.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		12		12

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 8 - Investment Policy		6/30/26				13,632.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Controller				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		13,632.00		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		4		48

								Assistant Controller				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Accountant				139.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

				Task 2 - Bank Services Fees										24,000.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						24,000.00																										-

												0.00		- 0																										-

				Task 3 - Annual Audit Service Fee										18,000.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Controller				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Assistant Controller				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Accountant				139.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		- 0		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-

								Deliverable 1 - Annual Financial Audit Report		12/31/25				18,000.00		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support (Auditors)				18000.00		18,000.00																										0

								Treasury Services include bank services fees						297,744.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




MWD Treasury V.1

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)

		MWD Treasury| Agreement # 200013| Task Order 0013														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours						317,562.00		122		184		121		175		75		134		52		111		52		111		69		128		1334

				Task 1 - Treasury Services										246,254.00		97		159		96		150		52		111		52		111		52		111		69		128		1188

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						128,568.00		0		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		11		132

								Travel						7,800.00

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		24,120.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Controller				284.00		20,448.00		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		72

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		3,408.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		1		12

								Assistant Controller				241.00		8,676.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		3		36

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		5,784.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		10,860.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Senior Accountant				139.00		13,344.00		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		8		96

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		7,140.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Accountant				116.00		8,352.00		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		6		72

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		2,496.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		2,496.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		4,344.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		24

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		9,300.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		5		60

								Deliverable 1 - Year-end Fiscal Report		8/30/25				39,854.00		45		48		44		39		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		68

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		9,246.00		5		8		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		23

								Controller				284.00		9,940.00		10		10		10		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		35

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		2,840.00		3		3		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		10

								Assistant Controller				241.00		4,820.00		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		1,928.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		1,448.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Accountant				139.00		2,780.00		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		20

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		952.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		832.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		832.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		1,448.00		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		1,860.00		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Deliverable 2 - Aug Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		8/30/25				11,433.00		0		59		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		14

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Deliverable 3 - Oct Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		10/31/25				11,433.00		0		0		0		59		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Deliverable 4 - Dec Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		12/31/25				11,433.00		0		0		0		0		0		59		0		0		0		0		0		0		59

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		5

								Deliverable 5 - Feb Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		2/28/26				11,433.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59		0		0		0		0		59

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		0		0		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		0		0		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		0		0		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		0		0		5

								Deliverable 6 - Apr Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		4/30/26				11,433.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59		0		0		59

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		0		0		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		0		0		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		0		0		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		0		0		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		0		0		5

								Deliverable 7 - Jun Bi-Monthly Board Treasurer's Report 		6/30/26				11,433.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		59		59

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		2,010.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5

								Controller				284.00		2,272.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		8

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		284.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1

								Assistant Controller				241.00		1,205.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		723.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		1,112.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		8

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		595.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5

								Accountant				116.00		928.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		8		8

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		312.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		543.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		3		3

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		775.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5

								Deliverable 8 - Investment Policy		6/30/26				9,234.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		17		17		34

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				402.00		1,608.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4

								Controller				284.00		2,840.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		10

								Treasury & Debt Manager				284.00		2,840.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		5		5		10

								Assistant Controller				241.00		482.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								Unit Manager - Budget				241.00		482.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								Principal Administrative Analyst				181.00		362.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		1		1		2

								Senior Accountant				139.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Accounting Technician				119.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Accountant				116.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Accounting Technician II				104.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Principal Treasury Analyst				181.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Senior Treasury Analyst				155.00		620.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		2		2		4

				Task 2 - Bank Services Fees										24,000.00

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						24,000.00																										0

												0.00		- 0																										0

				Task 3 - Annual Audit Service Fee										47,308.00		25		25		25		25		23		23		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						29,308.00		25		25		25		25		23		23		0		0		0		0		0		0		146

								Assistant General Manager/CFO				$   402.00		4,824.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Controller				$   284.00		7,384.00		5		5		5		5		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		26

								Treasury & Debt Manager				$   284.00		1,704.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Assistant Controller				$   241.00		1,446.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Unit Manager - Budget				$   241.00		1,446.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Principal Administrative Analyst				$   181.00		1,086.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Senior Accountant				$   139.00		4,170.00		5		5		5		5		5		5		0		0		0		0		0		0		30

								Senior Accounting Technician				$   119.00		1,428.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		0		0		0		0		0		0		12

								Accountant				$   116.00		696.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Accounting Technician II				$   104.00		624.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Accounting Technician II				$   104.00		624.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Principal Treasury Analyst				$   181.00		1,086.00		1		1		1		1		1		1		0		0		0		0		0		0		6

								Senior Treasury Analyst				$   155.00		2,790.00		3		3		3		3		3		3		0		0		0		0		0		0		18

								Deliverable 1 - Annual Financial Audit Report		12/31/25				18,000.00		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support (Auditors)				18000.00		18,000.00																										0

								Treasury Services include bank services fees				299,562.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Bradner

		Attachment C - Budget Summary

		Bradner Consulting LLC | Agreement # 230035 | Task Order 0003

																		Monthly Breakdown

		WBS Code		Item Number		Item Description		Original Item Unit of Measure		Original Item Quantity		Item Unit Cost		Original Task Order Value				July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

		10001-EO-Executive Office		001		Executive Director		MO - Months		9		$   52,077.00		$   468,693.00				52077		52077		52077		52077		52077		52077		52077		52077		52077		53639		53639		53639		629610

		10001-EO-Executive Office		002		Executive Director		MO - Months		3		$   53,639.00		$   160,917.00









		Total												$   629,610.00



&G		




BBK - Activities by Month

		Task Activities by Month (Internal Use Only)														5		4		5		4		4		4		4		4		5		4		4		5		52

		Best Best and Krieger | Agreement #200003 | Task Order 0006														Fiscal Year

		WBS Code		Task Name		ID #		Activity 		Due Date		Rate		Raw Estimated Cost		July		August		September		October		November		December		January		February		March		April		May		June		TOTAL

								Grand Totals Hours						$   519,979.20		143		114		143		114		114		114		114		114		143		114		114		143		1487

				Task 1 - General Counsel Services										519,979.20		143		114		143		114		114		114		114		114		143		114		114		143		1487.2

								LOE Activity / Indirect Support						519,979.20		0		54		68		54		54		54		54		54		68		54		54		68		1487.2

								Josh Nelson				419.00		239,668.00		55		44		55		44		44		44		44		44		55		44		44		55		572

								Haviva Shane				419.00		54,470.00		13		10		13		10		10		10		10		10		13		10		10		13		130

								Grant Orbach				323.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Kyler Rayden				323.00		6,718.40		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								Renne Bryant				185.00		3,848.00		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								Nabeal Sunna				323.00		6,718.40		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								David Lloyd				323.00		- 0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								Brian Hughes				419.00		8,715.20		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								Andrew Saghian				323.00		25,194.00		8		6		8		6		6		6		6		6		8		6		6		8		78

								Cathy Tisnado				185.00		5,772.00		3		2		3		2		2		2		2		2		3		2		2		3		31.2

								PRA Support - Paralegal				254.00		48,869.60		19		15		19		15		15		15		15		15		19		15		15		19		192.4

								Christine Wood				254.00		5,283.20		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								Dawn Yandel				254.00		23,774.40		9		7		9		7		7		7		7		7		9		7		7		9		93.6

								Renee Bryant				254.00		23,774.40		9		7		9		7		7		7		7		7		9		7		7		9		93.6

								Charity Schiller				419.00		8,715.20		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		2		20.8

								Ali Tehrani				419.00		23,966.80		6		4		6		4		4		4		4		4		6		4		4		6		57.2

								Laura Fowler				419.00		23,966.80		6		4		6		4		4		4		4		4		6		4		4		6		57.2

								TBD - Clerk				184.00		10,524.80		6		4		6		4		4		4		4		4		6		4		4		6		57.2

												Rounding Off for Budget		520,000.00



&"Franklin Gothic Book"&10&K000000 Sensitive&1#_x000D_		




Alliant



																7/1/25-26

								7/1/24-25		Commisison						Premium/Comm. Est

				Coverage		Carrier		Premium								1.1

				Commercial Property		Ohio Security (Liberty)		$6,493		14%		$909				$7,142		$1,000

				Commercial General Liability		Ohio Security (Liberty)		$1,545		14%		$216				$1,700		$238

				Commercial Excess		American Fire (Liberty)		$1,566		14%		$219				$1,723		$241

						Subtotal:		$9,604

				Public Officials Liability		ACE		$27,549		15%		$4,132				$30,304		$4,546

				Totals				$37,153				$5,477				$40,868		$6,025

														Totals		$42,000		$6,500		$48,500







image1.png

1. Base Rent.

(a) The Base Rent table set forth in Section 3.03(a) of the Lease is hereby
deleted, and replaced with the following:

Annual Rate per - Monthly Base | Monthly Base
Period Square Foot of MonR y Base _Rent Ren_t
Net Rentable } ent (Suites 2400, (all Suites)
Area (Suite 2400) 2350 and
2380)

01/27/20 -02/11/20 $40.80 $44,788.20 N/A N/A
02/12/20 — Day $40.80 (incl.) $66,306.80 N/A
before Suite 100
Commencement

Date**
Suite 100 $40.80 (incl.) (incl.) $89,076.60
Commencement
Date**—-01/31/21
02/0121-01/31/22 $41.88 (incl.) (incl) $91,303.52
(approx.)
02/0122—-01/31/23 $42 84 (incl.) (incl) $93.586.11
(approx.)
02/0123-01/31/24 $43.92 (incl.) (incl) $95.925.76
(approx.)
02/0124—01/31/25 $45.00 (incl.) (incl) $98.323.90
(approx.)
02/01225—01/31/26 $46.20 (incl.) (incl) $100,782.00
(approx.)
02/0126—01/31/27 $4728 (incl.) (incl) $103,301.56
(approx.)
02/01/27 — Term $48.48 (incl.) (incl.) $105,884.09
Expiration Date® (approx.)

*Suite 100 Commencement Date and Term Expiration Date to be confirmed in the Suite 100
Commencement Letter.

(b) Section 3.03(b) of the Lease is hereby deleted, and replaced with the
following:

Provided no Event of Default exists under this Lease and subject to the provisions
of'this Section 3.03(b), (i) as to Suite 2400, Tenantshall notbe required to pay Base
Rent, commencing as of January 27, 2020 and continuing through June 26, 2020
(the “Suite 2400 Abated Base Rent Period™); (ii) as to Suites 2350 and 2380, Tenant
shall not be required to pay Base Rent, commencing as of February 12,2020 and
continuing through July 11 2020 (the “Suites 2350 and 2380 Abated Base Rent
Period”); and (iii) as to Suite 100, Tenant shall not be required to pay Base Rent,






image2.png

& DCA







FY 2025/26 BUDGET REVIEW

Discussion or Questions?

* Available materials:
» Updated FY2025/26 Budget Summary and Detail
* FY2025/26 Budget Detail by Vendor

@ CCA 6/12/2025 9



FY 2025/26 BUDGET REVIEW

Recommendation Request

* Staff requests that the DCA Finance Committee
recommend by motion that the Board of Directors
adopt the proposed budget for FY 2025/26



Questions?




	Agenda
	Item 4a - Meeting Min
	Item 5a - Final Budget FY25/26
	Attachment 1 - Budget Summary and Detail
	Attachment 2 - Detail by Vendor
	Attachment 3 - FY25/26 Budget Presentation




